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Vision, Mission and Objectives
of the Company

Vision
e To be a leading engineering and project
management consultancy organization.

Mission

e To create and deliver integrated techno-
commercial solution optimum in cost,
quality and time to all customers.

* To pursue relentlessly world class quality
in engineering consultancy and project
management by imbibing best practices.

Objectives

. Profitability: To leverage the human
resources, technology and physical assets of the
Company, in most effective and efficient manner;
to generate an optimum return on investment,
with adequate safety and liquidity.

. Growth: To achieve reasonable, consistent and
diversified growth across fertilizer; oil & gas and
other sectors in India and abroad.

* Developing organizational capabilities:
To create environment and conditions in the
organization conducive for developing and
maintaining its knowledge, human and physical
resources and make the Company a ‘Learning
Organization.

. Quality: To ensure that quality of our services
fully meets the requirement of customers.

e  Value for all stakeholders: To be guided in
all its actions by the consideration of creating
value for all its stakeholders, viz., shareholders,
employees, clients, business partners and society
to become a responsible Corporate Citizen.
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QUALITY POLICY

Projects and Development India Limited (PDIL) is
a premier Engineering and Project Management
Consultancy organization. PDIL also provides
Inspection & Quality Assurance Services & other
specialized services include HAZOP study, Energy
Audits, Revamp/Retrofitting/Debottlenecking studies,
EIA studies and preparation of TEFR /DFR / DPRs.

We aim to provide Products & Services that best
satisfies the customers by

. Compliance to requirements (Functional, Safety,
Customer and Legal requirements);

° Implementing Quality Management Systems in
accordance with latest National & International
standards; and

° Training and Motivation of employees &
suppliers.

PDIL is further committed to adopt innovative &
improved process methodologies and continually
improve the effectiveness of the management system.

PDIL understands the importance of impartiality in
carrying out its activities, shall identify & resolve all
conflict of interest situations and shall ensure the
objectivity of its inspection activities.

Sd/-
(Aneeta Meshram)

Chairman & Managing Director

R
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oTg AN et
Sanjay Kumar Tripathi

HETUdgd, A0S
General Manger, Noida

2 HeY @AM Geare HUN HeIgeed, A dae=
Sandeep Kumar Puthal Addl. GM (Corp-HR)

3 faera it N HEWELSd, i, THTHUl UT 9 9l
Vikas Gaur afee

Addl GM (BD, SSP & QC Audit)

4 geiTe fagern HUN HEWEETD, AUHAN TG THAN
Sudhir Birla Addl GM (CSR & MR)

5 IoiTg JoT AN AR ABHELD URGTSTT Jae
Rajeev Ranjan Kumar Addl. GM (PM)

6 HIREIRCAEI W HEWEED, faEd
Shalini Katiyar Addl. GM (Elect.)

7 [ENK HUN Hereesd, Rafde
Brijesh Addl. GM (Civil)

8 o HAN e HUL HeIaee Ffee aren
Sanjay Kumar Sinha Addl. GM (Corp. Planning )

9 IS EE ) JUN HABTHEETD
PC Mishra Addl. GM

10 T&H IR AU HBTIGETD
A. K. Anwar Addl. GM

11 T o+ ¥ATg, Y HETHELTDh, YL HATY
Prakash Ranjan Sahu Addl. GM (MS)

12 T4 HHAN FTad JTUY HEIT&eIch, T UTSiuT
Praveen Kumar Yadav Addl. GM (Mech. Piping)

13 HATE PN R HEWEErd, AT, arsfoT
Amrendra Kumar Addl GM (Mech. Piping)

14 AT ARIT HW HEIIEED, (Ireqr d fa =)

g B

Manisha Narang
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Chief Engineer
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PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED

Chairperson’s Speech at the
44"™ Annual General Meeting (AGM)
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Dear Shareholders, Ladies and Gentlemen,

It gives me immense pleasure to present to you the
44™ Annual Report of Projects and Development
India Limited (PDIL) for the financial year 2021-22.

We hope you and your family are healthy and safe.
The financial year 2021-22 was a difficult year for
your Company which presented itself with several
challenges majorly because of the continued impact
of COVID-19. However, despite these challenges
your Company persevered and effectively served
its clientele throughout the year. Even during the
pandemic, employees of your Company showed
extraordinary commitment and kept delivering
tirelessly to the clients, for which I continue to be
grateful to them.

Your Company has completed 44 years since
its formation as an independent entity in 1978.
I assumed charge as Chairperson & Managing
Director on 1** November, 2022 and it is indeed a
privilege and honour for me to present for the first
time the performance highlights, achievements and
future outlook of your Company.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

During the period under review, your Company
has achieved total revenue of %12208.23 Lakhs
as against ¥12968.21 Lakhs in the previous year,

44" Annual Report 2021-22
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and profit after Tax (PAT) of 21080.88 Lakhs as
against T1907.30 Lakhs in the previous year. The
income from Engineering Services decreased by
%1258 Lakhs mainly due to impact of COVID-19
pandemic, the progress of HURL, TFL and other
Projects have been affected which lead to decrease in
the overall progress of work in FY 2021-22.

As on March 31, 2022, the net worth of the Company
was 216740.21 Lakhs as compared to ¥15754.33 Lakhs
in the previous year. Earnings per Share (EPS)
for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 was
2624.84 as against 21102.58 in the previous year.

DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors of your Company have
recommended final dividend of 2187.30 (@18.73%)
per equity shares of face value of Z1000/-, subject
to the approval of Shareholders of the Company in
this Annual General Meeting and the total dividend
pay-out for the financial year 2021-22 would be
amounting to ¥ 324 Lakhs.

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE DURING
THE YEAR:

During the year your Company secured major orders
in the Fertilizer Sector for Basic Engineering, Detail
Engineering & Flexibility/Stress Analysis for various
Safety, Plant Operation Sustenance & Energy Saving
Projects for Yara Fertilisers India Private Limited:
Consultancy services for new rock phosphate Silo-D
for IFFCO at Paradeep; Environmental Monitoring
for new Ammonia Urea plant at Barauni & Sindri for
Hindustan Urvarak and Rasayan Limited (HURL)
and Consultancy & PMC Services for the upcoming
Weak Nitric Acid (WNA-III) Plant & Ammonium
Nitrate (AN-II) Plant for Gujarat Narmada Valley
Fertilizers & Chemicals Limited.

You Company is presently rendering PMC Services
for LSTK scope and EPCM Services for offsites
& utilities for the Talcher Project. This happens to
be the highest ever value consultancy work order
received by your Company.

Apart from projects in Fertilizer Sector, your
Company had also secured major orders in
Non-fertilizer sector including PMC for proposed
Jammu CUF Depot for Bharat Petroleum Corporation
Limited (BPCL); Engineering, Procurement &
Construction Management (EPCM)/ Engineering

R
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Consultancy for various modification jobs at
GAIL (India) Limited, Pata Plant; Detailed
Engineering and consultancy services for recycle
gas scrubber facility in Diesel Hydro-treating unit
of Indian Oil Corporation Limited (IOCL), Barauni
Refinery; and EPCM Services for proposed SV2 to
Rasayani Pipeline for BPCL, Rasayani.

During the year under review, your Company had
successtully completed projects including detailed
Engineering Services of Urea Revamp Project of
RCF Trombay-V and NFL Panipat, Bathinda &
Nangal GTG-HRSG project PGTR; Consultancy
services for transmix Seperator Plant at Mohanpura,
Jaipur for IOCL. PDIL has recently signed an MOU
with Topsoe, Denmark for strategic alliance to
promote green solutions and assist India in its de-
carbonization journey.

During the year under review, the income from
Inspection Services increased by 2653.65 Lakh. In
the area of Inspection & NDT, PDIL has established
its credentials for Third Party Inspection (TPI)
and Non-Destructive Testing (NDT) Services.
Statutory inspection, testing and certification of
LPG/Ammonia Horton Spheres, Mounded LPG
Bullets, Inspection & Re-commissioning of
Ammonia Storage Tanks and Health Assessment of
Reformer Tubes by Automatic Ultrasonic Scanning
(AUS) continued to be the specialized activities of
PDIL. Various Oil & Gas companies such as IOCL,
BPCL, HPCL, ONGC, GAIL etc. continued to repose
their trust and confidence in PDIL by awarding Third
Party Inspection and NDT jobs to PDIL. Further,
your Company secured an order from BBNL as
Third Party Agency (TPA) for acceptance and testing
for survey, supply & replacement of lossy and faulty
Optical Fibre cables in the network for 3 packages.

COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE:

Your Company is being managed in an ethical and
responsible manner Your Company is committed
to good corporate governance and compliance with
the requirement of Corporate Governance under
the DPE Corporate Governance Guidelines and
all other applicable laws, rules, regulations, and
ensure transparency while conducting the business
in an ethical manner. Further, M/s Ajay Behra &
Associates, Practising Company Secretaries issued
Certificate for compliance of Corporate Governance

44" Annual Report 2021-22 T
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for the financial year ended March 31, 2022.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Sustainable initiatives and social responsibility
form an integral part of the Company. Over the
years, your Company has been engaged in several
CSR initiatives, and has focused on strengthening
the marginalized sections of the community
through multiple interventions such as healthcare,
infrastructure  development, skill development
and entrepreneurship programs. These programs
are carefully curated, depending upon the needs
of the community for the overall development
and empowerment of the society. During the
year your Company has allocated an amount of
Rs 74.82 Lakh towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) initiative.

LOOKING AHEAD:

The Future Outlook for Fertilizer Industry and for
PDIL looks very promising in wake of the revival
of closed Ammonia-Urea Plants, implementation
of revamp / energy saving projects in the existing
plants. Government of India’s initiative for revival
of closed Fertilizers Corporation India Limited
(FCIL) & Hindustan Fertilizer Corporation Limited
(HFCL) Units 1s 1 full swing. Government of India
(GOI) is also considering a proposal of Financial
Restructuring of Brahmaputra Valley Fertilizer
Corporation Limited (BVFCL) for setting up of a
new ammonia-urea plant at Namrup through Joint
Venture Company of CPSEs. Your Company is
pursuing the opportunity of providing PMC / EPCM
Services for this Project.

Gol 1s actively exploring the possibility of
gasification of Indian thermal coal for production of
various Chemicals. Accordingly, several companies
are pursuing opportunities for diversification into
the “Coal to Chemical” business by converting its
available thermal coal into Syn Gas/Methanol/
Ammonia/ Ammonium Nitrate / suitable Chemical(s).
PDIL has experience and expertise in coal gasification
field as PDIL has been providing its services by
evaluating the coal gasification technology that
converts coal to syn-gas (synthesis gas). The syn-
gas produced is utilized to manufacture valuable
downstream chemicals & fuels like Synthetic Natural
Gas (SNG), Ammonia, Methanol, Acetic Acid, Poly-
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Olefins, MEG (Mono Ethylene Glycol), and DME
(Di Methyl Ether). PDIL has rendered / is rendering
services viz. Preparation of Feasibility Reports,
Pre-Award Project Management for a number of
assignments related to such Projects. PDIL is also
pursuing opportunities in providing Consultancy
Services for execution of the projects.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking
Consultancy Assignments pertaining to Energy
Saving Projects / Revamps for Clients such as IFFCO,
NFL, RCF, ete. PDIL is looking forward to receive
foreign assignments from clients like OMIFCO,
Indorama, etc.

Further, in addition to the Core Sector i.e.
Fertilizers, PDIL 1s successfully making inroads in
Coal /Petcoke /Lignite based Chemical Projects
and O1l & Gas Sector with Projects covering varied
facilities like POL /LPG Terminals, LPG Bottling
Plants, POL Depots, Mounded Bullets, Tankages etc.
PDIL 1s actively exploring opportunities in Green
Ammonia /Green DAP Projects coming up in India in
near future.

Many such opportunities for your Company are also
expected in near future.

STATUS OF DISINVESTMENT OF PDIL

Government of India (Gol) has decided to sell out
its 100% shareholding in PDIL through outright sale
to an identified buyer discovered through auction
process. In this regard, the Department of Investment
and Public Asset Management (DIPAM) had on
December 14, 2021 invited expression of interest for
selling the government’s 100 per cent stake in PDIL.
The last date for submitting Eols was January 31,
2022. which was later extended till February 28, 2022.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

After assumption of the Office, the progress in work
orders placed with PDIL has been reviewed and I am
quite optimistic to overcome the major challenges to
the Company in respect of quality & timely execution
of the projects & assignments, future order booking
and manpower deployment through collective efforts
of the employees, management and the stakeholders.

I take this opportunity to express my deep sense of
gratitude to you and to the Department of Fertilisers,
who have given whole-hearted and continuous
support. I am also thankful to other Ministries and
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Offices of the Central and State Government’s
for their support. On behalf of PDIL, I convey my
sincere thanks to all our Clients in Public & Private
Sectors, Co-operatives, Central & State Government
and Overseas Clients for their continued support,
trust and patronage to PDIL. I seek their continuous
support and patronage in future as well and assure
them of continued improved quality services as has
been done in the past. My sincere thanks are due to
all my colleagues on the Board and the Auditors.
Your Company also acknowledges the contribution
of all of its employees, who are undoubtedly the
most valuable assets of any organisation particularly
a Consultancy Company like PDIL and thank all
of them for their diligence and hard work. T seek
active support from all the stakeholders to achieve
improved performance and many more milestones in
the coming years.

Thanking you all once again.

sd/-
(Aneeta C Meshram)
Chairperson & Managing Director

: Noida
0 29/12/2022

Place
Date
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Projects & Development India Limited

Directors’ Report to the Shareholders
Ladies and Gentlemen,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 44™
Annual Report of the Company together with Audited

TR TS| Y Qgsﬁ B @B Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022.
focfr ORier /Suafermi, daras, Al @ FINANCIAL SUMMARY /MIGHLIGHTS,
Rerfar: OPERATIONS, STATE OF AFFAIRS :
R o #) (Z in Lakhs)
fagwor 2021-22 | 2020-21 Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21
e = 11504.04 | 12108.76 Revenue from Operation 11504.04 | 12108.76
Other Income 704.19 859.45
S Sl el Total Income 12208.23 | 12968.21
B S S| Wkl Profit Before Interest, 202447 | 2864.10
T, oI 3R SR 2024.47 | 2864.10 Depreciation and
Hel ¥ Ugel o exceptional items
HouErT 3R uReEE = 222.26 238.97 Depregiatipn and 22226 23897
; 31790 Nl Amortization Expense
Bkl Exceptional items 31792 Nil
PR S W gd M 148429 | 2251 profit Before Tax 148429 | 2625.13
TR B qG AW 1080.88 | 130730 | profit After Tax 1080.88 | 1907.30
T BT AT 3T =T | 1311118 | 12851.88 Balance of Profit brought 13111.18 | 12851.88
RIFRTT @ g Suerer 9w | 14097.06 | 13,1118 | | forward
T Balance available for 14097.06 | 13,111.18
? appropriation
ﬁ SR T ST e Proposed Dividend on 324.00| 788.00
- _ Equity Shares
TR I TR TR il N Tax on proposed Dividend Nil Nil
AT RS7d | wI=iaer Nil Nil Transfer to General Reserve Nil Nil
SR BT Fold UF H o S 14097.06 | 13,111.18 Surplus carried to Balance | 14097.06 | 13,111.18
T sheet

FHIEEE A & SR, 3! DUl o U8 99 &
31296821 TRI B Torl H 1220823 TRI & el
PHRIAN TR fHaT &, S I759.98 MG B Ig DA
g1 DU 7 Ul 99 & 1210876 MG B Form H
711504.04 &9 &7 oy far| ool ag @y
qo T # uREed | AoRd # 499 URRI @ FA
S & | BUN 7 dY 2021—22 B SR T1484.29 TG
P PR Y& aM ([(@dI) i fasar 8, wafe o
Y I35 T2625.13 TG T iR AT # Uoe a9 37
o ¥ 4346 UfAed & HH ;S §| BUH 7 fUoe
Y & T1907.30 ARG &I ol 9 a9 2021—22 & GRIH
71080.88 TG BT B UzaTd o (01 U ) 1foia famar
§ 3R ool av & gorm d & U & § 43.33 ufowr
CURCIRCIER S

_ J

During the period under review, your Company
has achieved total turnover of ¥12208.23 Lakhs as
against T12968.21 Lakhs in the previous year, a net
decrease of 2759.98 Lakhs. The Company achieved
Revenue from Operations of 11504.04 Lakhs as
against previous year of Z12108.76 Lakhs. There
i1s 4.99% decrease in Revenue from Operations
over previous year.The Company has earned Profit
before Tax (PBT) of 21484.29 Lakhs during the
year 2021-22 as against ¥2625.13 Lakhs in the
previous year and there is 43.46% decrease of
PBT over previous year. The Company has earned
Profit after Tax (PAT) of 21080.88 Lakhs during the
year 2021-22 as against 21907.30 Lakhs in the
previous year and there is 43.33% decrease of PAT

over previous year.
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The income from Engineering Services decreased by
Z1258.37 Lakhs mainly due to impact of COVID-19
pandemic, the progress of HURL, TFL and other
Projects have been affected which lead to decrease
in the overall progress of work in FY 2021-22 as
compared to FY 2020-21.

The income from Inspection Services increased by
2653.65 Lakh mainly due to orders received from
Bharat Broadband Network Limited in 3 regions for
TPA for Acceptance and Testing for Survey, Supply
& Replacement of Faulty OFC of BharatNet.

The other Income from interest decreased by
Z155.26 Lakhs due to reduction of interest from
FDRs, lower Rental Income and lower Misc. Income.

DIVIDEND:

As per Office Memorandum F.No.5/2/2016-Policy
dated May 27, 2016 issued by Department of
Investment and Public Asset Management (DIPAM)
under “Guidelines on Capital Restructuring of
CPSEs”, every CPSE have to pay a minimum annual
dividend of 30% of PAT or 5% of the networth,
whichever is higher.

To meet various capex requirements, an exemption
has been sought from DIPAM for payment of
minimum annual dividend in place of mandated
Dividend payable in accordance with the Guidelines,
which is still awaited.

Accordingly, your Directors have recommended
payment of minimum dividend of 30% of PAT instead
of 5% of Net worth which 1s 2187.30 (@18.73%) per
equity shares of 21000/- amounting to ¥324 Lakhs
for the FY 2021-22.

REVENUE UTILIZATION (FY 2021-22)

4 Net Profit A

AfterTax) 2021-22

2%

Income
Tax(Netof

Deffered Tax
3%
Other

Expenses
20%

Employee
Benefit
58%

Depreciatipn
2%

Lﬁning of

Services

8%

®Employee Benefit” 71.14 Crore
mEHiring of Services ~ 9,97 Crore
B Depreciation” 2.22 Crore
@ Other Expenses ™ 23.90 Crore
Bincome Tax({Net of Deffered Tax) 4.03 Crore
BNet Profit after Tax™ 10.81 Crore
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There is no change in the paid - up share capital of the
Company. The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the
Company as on March 31, 2022 is ¥1729.85 Lakhs.

SECTORWISE DETAILS OF Company’S
OPERATIONS:

SHARE CAPITAL

I.  ENGINEERING AND CONSULTANCY
DIVISION:

A. FERTILIZER SECTOR

Major orders secured during the financial year
2021-22 are given below:

1) Basic Engineering, Detail Engineering &
Flexibility/Stress Analysis for various Safety,
Plant Operation Sustenance & Energy Saving
Projects for Yara Fertilisers India Pvt. Limited,
Babrala.

11) Consultancy services for new rock phosphate
Silo-D for IFFCO, Paradeep.

ii1) Environmental Monitoring for new Ammonia
Urea plant at Barauni and Sindri for Hindustan
Urvarak and Rasayan Limited (HURL).

iv) Consultancy & PMC Services for the upcoming
Weak Nitric Acid (WNA-III) Plant &
Ammonium Nitrate (AN-II) Plant for Gujarat
Narmada Valley Fertilizers & Chemicals
Limited, Bharuch.

ONGOING PROJECTS

During FY 2021-22, ongoing major projects of PDIL
are listed below:

i)  Consultancy Services including PMC Services
for gas based 2200 MTPD Ammonia and 3850
MTPD Urea Fertilizer Project at Gorakhpur,
Barauni & Sindri for HURL, New Delhi.

11) Consultancy Services for Coal Gasification
based Ammonia-Urea Fertilizer Project for
Talcher Fertilizers Limited, Noida at Talcher.

Preparation of
Detailed  Feasibility
Report (DFR), PMC
Services for LSTK
Contract (Post Award)
and Consultancy
Services for balance
items on EPCM basis
for GT-HRSG Project
at RCF-Trombay.

B o
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vi) Engineering, Procurement and Construction
Management (EPCM) Services for Energy
Saving Project ESP-II for National Fertilizers
Limited at Vijaipur Unit.

Startup Heater- HURL Gorakhpur

Major achievements

. Detailed Engineering Services for Trombay-V
Urea Revamp Project of RCF

. NFL Panipat, Bathinda & Nangal GTG-HRSG
project PGTR

TECHNO-ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY/DETAILED
PROJECT REPORTONFERTILIZERSECTOR:

One of the major activities of PDIL continued to be
preparation of PFR/ Techno-Economic Feasibility
Report (TEFR)/ Detailed Feasibility Report (DFR)/
Detailed Project Report (DPR)/Bankable Feasibility
Report (BFR).

During the FY 2021-22, PDIL bagged following
assignments pertaining to preparation of Feasibility
Reports on Fertilizer sector

1) Preparation of report for suggesting
modification/ upgradation required in Urea
handling/ bagging plant at Panagarh for Matix
Fertilizers & Chemicals Ltd. (MFCL).

11)  Preparation of DFR for setting up 1200 MTPD
(DAP basis) complex fertilizer plant at Thal
for RCF.

i11)  Preparation of BFR for proposed Phase-2 of
Ammonia-Urea complex at Panagarh, West
Bengal for MFCL.

iv)  Revalidation of Detailed Feasibility Report
for 600 MTPD Ammonium Nitrate Plant for
Chambal Fertilisers and Chemicals Limited
(CFCL), Gadepan.

R
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PDIL has been engaged as Technical Audit and
Inspection Cell (TAC) by Department of Fertilizers
(DoF) Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers,
Government of India for providing technical
assistance since 2001 related to all Single Super
Phosphate (SSP) and private Beneficiated Rock
Phosphate (BRP) plants located all over India.

TECHNICAL AUDIT-SSP

During the year under review, following main
activities related to Technical Audits were undertaken:

(1) New Rock evaluation/ blending of different
grades of Rock for SSP production as per FCO
norm.

(1) Random sampling of Imported Rock Phosphate
for testing of its P,O, content in SSP.

B. NON FERTLIZER SECTORS
REFINERY AND OIL & GAS SECTORS

During the FY 2021-22, PDIL has exhibited its strong
presence in non-fertilizer sector as well by way of

Coal Gasification frame

successtully executing several orders for Refinery
and O1l & Gas Projects.

> Major Orders secured during the financial
vear 2021-22:

. PMC for proposed Jammu CUF Depot for

Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited
(BPCL).

. Engineering, Procurement & Construction
Management (EPCM)/ Engineering
Consultancy for various modification jobs at
GAIL (India) Limited, Pata Plant.
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Detailed Engineering and consultancy services
for recycle gas scrubber facility in Diesel
Hydro-treating unit of Indian Oil Corporation
Limited (IOCL), Barauni Refinery.

EPCM Services for proposed SV2 to Rasayani
Pipeline for BPCL, Rasayani.

Projects ongoing / Completed during the
financial year :

Under Execution:

EPCM Services for installation of 02 Nos. of
24,000 MT capacity each Cryogenic above
Ground Tank and associated infrastructure to
develop LPG import facilities at Old Kandla,

Kutch, Gujarat for Aegis Logistics Limited,
Mumbai.

Consultancy Services for balance works of
EPCM & allied services for the proposed
additional tanks, 2™ spur tank wagon loading/
unloading facilities and allied works at Ratlam
TOP for IOCL, Mumbeai.

EPCM Services for Petroleum Oil Lubricant
(POL) Terminals of IOCL at Atchutapuram
(Andhra Pradesh), Malkapuram (Telangana),
Asanur (Tamil Nadu) and Motihari (Bihar).

EPCM Services for LPG Bottling Plants
of IOCL at Salem (Tamil Nadu), Agartala
(Tripura), Goindwala Sahib (Punjab), Nagpur
(Maharashtra), Mananpur (M.P.) and Maneri
(M.P.).

EPCM Services (Phase-II) for setting up of
catalyst plant at Panipat Refinery for IOCL,
New Delhi.

EPCM Services for Conversion of Baitalpur
Depot to ToP (Petroleum Storage Terminal) at
Patna Baitalpur Pipeline at Baitalpur (U.P.) for
IOCL, Mumbai.

Consultancy for LPG Augmentation Projects
at Aurangabad and Kondapalli for HPCL,
Mumbai.

EPCM Services for LPG Import Facilities at
Paradip for IOCL.

Detailed Engineering Consultancy Services for
various works at installations of Ankleshwar
Asset of Oil and Natural Gas Corporation
Limited (ONGC).
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. PMC Services for capacity augmentation
of IOCL LPG Import Terminal at Kandla,
Gujarat.

. EPCM services for Rayagada LPG Bottling
plant of Hindustan Petroleum Corporation
Limited (HPCL).

. EPCM & allied Services for revamping of
facilities at Visakhapatnam (Vizag) Terminal
of IOCL.

. EPCM & allied Services for the Construction
of Additional Tankages and Allied Facilities at
Vijayawada Terminal of IOCL.

Completed

. Consultancy Services for transmix Separator
Plant at Mohanpura, Jaipur for IOCL, Noida

OTHER SECTORS
INSPECTION & NDT

PDIL has established its credentials for Third
Party Inspection (TPI) and Non-Destructive
Testing (NDT) Services. Statutory inspection,
testing and certification of LPG / Ammonia Horton
Spheres, Mounded LPG Bullets, Inspection & Re-
commissioning of Ammonia Storage Tanks and
Health Assessment of Reformer Tubes by Automatic
Ultrasonic Scanning (AUS) continued to be the
specialized activities of PDIL.

Various Oi1l & Gas companies such as IOCL, BPCL,
HPCL, GAIL etc. continued to repose their trust
and confidence in PDIL by awarding Third Party
Inspection and NDT jobs to PDIL.

During the year following clients have empanelled
PDIL for undertaking Third Party Inspecuon (TP
services for mspectlon and supervision service for
project under execution for next two years

. Indian Oil Corporation Limited, Refinery
Division for undertaking TPI service for various
procurement items such as Civil, Mechanical
(Rotary), Electrical, Instrumentation and Static
and related functions in inspection for Panipat,
Mathura, Gujarat, Paradeep & Digboi Refinery.

. PHE Departments of State Governments like
of Uttar Pradesh, Haryana, Jammu & Kashmir,
Punjab, Uttarakhand, Assam, Tripura, Madhya
Pradesh, Rajasthan, Telangana, Odisha.

. Various DISCOM of State Governments like
Bihar, Telangana, Jammu & Kashmir, etc.
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. Bharat Broadband Network Limited for TPA
for Acceptance and Testing for Survey, Supply
& Replacement of Faulty OFC of BharatNet
Phase-1.

Apart from above, other jobs awarded by IOCL
include:

. Gap Analysis of Lightning Protection for
structures at various LPG Bottling Plants, Oil
Terminals and Depots of IOCL & HPCL.

. Residual Life Assessment of electrical
equipments installed at IOCL’s various Oil
Installation and LPG Bottling plant.

. Safety Audit at IOCL’s various LPG Bottling
Plants and o1l installations.

PDIL 1s offering services in Electrical Safety Audit
to Oil sectors like IOCL, HPCL, and BPCL since
more than last 30 years. Electrical Safety audit of
oil installations like Oil Terminals, Oil Depots, LPG
bottling Plants and office / residential buildings is a
safety concept.

IOCL awarded the job for Third Party Inspection of
Servers at vendor’s Warehouse/Works. PDIL also
carried out inspection for IP based integrated Video
Surveillance System.

On the basis of credential and satisfactory
performance in the Power Sector, PDIL have
been awarded Third Party Inspection Jobs by
various Power DISCOMs 1.e. M/s Telangana State
Southern Power Distribution Company Limited
(TSSPDCL), Hyderabad,Telangana State Northern
Power Distribution Company Limited (TSNPDCL),
Warangal, South Bihar Power Distribution Company
Limited (SBPDCL), Patna and North Bihar Power
Distribution Company Limited (NBPDCL), Patna.

PDIL also secured inspection jobs from various
Water Bodies like WAPCOS Limited for TPI of
various materials received for works under AMRUT
Project, Haryana; Uttar Pradesh Jal Vidyut Nigam
Limited (UPJVNL), Lucknow; Jal Jeevan Mission
(JIM)), Assam; Uttarakhand Jal Sansthan, Dehradun;
Hyderabad Metropolitan Water supply & Sewerage
Board, Hyderabad and Sewerage & Drainage
Division, Jammu.

PDIL carried out consultancy for design, engineering
& site visit for automation works at IOCL Bangalore
Terminal under Karnataka State

In the specialized field of Automated Ultrasonic
Scanning of Reformer Tubes, PDIL was awarded
the AUS jobs by IFFCO Aonla & Kalol Units,

R
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Numaligarh Refinery Limited, IOCL- Panipat
Refinery and Linde India Ltd., Aurangabad.

> Chemicals Sector

PDIL has wundertaken many projects in
Chemical Sector such as Methanol, Hydrogen,
Methyl Amines, Sulphuric Acid, Phosphoric
Acid, Nitric Acid, Sodium Nitrite/Nitrate,
Ammonium  Nitrate and  Ammonium
Bi-Carbonate. PDIL has provided Consultancy
Services to GAIL for Gas Sweetening
Unit (GSU) & Gas Processing Unit (GPU)
modification job at Pata, Detailed Engineering
Services to Gujarat State Fertilizers &
Chemicals Limited (GSFC), Baroda for
Methanol Plant, Basic Design Engineering for
Ammonium Sulphate Plant & Ammonia Liquor
Treatment Plant of Rourkela Steel Plant at
Rourkela for Shriram EPC. PDIL has rendered
Project Management Services for setting up a
Sulphur Bentonite Plant at National Fertilizers
Limited (NFL), Panipat. Presently, PDIL is
rendering its services to the following projects:

v' Consultancy & PMC Services for the
upcoming Weak Nitric Acid (WNA-III) Plant
& Ammonium Nitrate (AN-II) Plant of Gujarat
Narmada Valley Fertilizers & Chemicals
Limited (GNFC), Bharuch.

For utilization of indigenous coal resources,
PDIL is working / has worked as a Consultant for
various upcoming projects of Coal India Ltd. &
its subsidiaries, Talcher Fertilizers Limited, NLC
India Ltd., IOCL etc for production of Ammonia,
Methanol, Ammonium Nitrate, Di Methyl Ether
(DME), Ethanol, Synthetic Natural Gas etc. most
of which are being imported in huge quantities
by India.

Presently, PDIL is rendering its services to the
following major projects:

v' Carrying out various project activities and
providing Pre-Award consultancy services
for setting up of a Coal to Methanol project
through Coal Gasification route for Eastern
Coalfields Limited (ECL). Sanctoria

v' Carrying out various project activities and
providing Pre-Award consultancy services
for setting up of a Coal to Ammonia project
through Coal gasification route at M/s South
Eastern Coalfields Ltd. (SECL), Bilaspur

B

44" Annual Report 2021-22



] Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and 1SO 9001 : 2015 Company
_ql1_ ?::1 aﬂg ,u:a J J p g

> SMEURYd AT »  Infrastructure
NSRETT = ST AT &9 " 9 | PDII. has established credentials in
wfod &1 g 3N Y97 H§3rery 9 3mary ufara T Infrastructure Sector also and has provided
& forr Noa=dl Fard /FHieT TR WA ug= PMC Services/ Review Consultancy Services
B E for Housing project of the Ministry of Defense.

> sifedge 3R SuAIRand »  Offsite and Utilities
USRIEya 7 @8 UBdl @ fag eaal/ PDIL has executed many Offsite and Utilities
FURNGH  ER W &g AhEEe IR packages on Turnkey / EPCM basis for a
ST Yo fenfed g €1 59 Yoar # number of clients. These packages include
IUH gIeN A, YNTUAE SUTR G, Bied DM Water Plants, Effluent Treatment Plants,
Sl WE, HeRad gsfoiT @ Captive Power Plants, Material handling
JAEIFT ¥ERU R gefelT Jauw wfda B Plants, Atmospheric Ammonia Storage and
EAIZESIK) Ugel, UISRSUa - A9 SSNHE Handling facilities. A few years back, PDIL
T e@l’cﬁfﬁw forfaes, srgonfRar & forg has rendered Detailed Engineering services
U BIple, TTEoiindl H (dh IR a1 for offsite / utilities of an Expansion Project
P SwEEe,/ ST @ R at Port Harcourt, Nigeria for M/s Indorama
FONART WaTd UEE @ § | 909 °, TSemsue Eleme Petrochemicals Ltd, Nigeria. Presently,
IR—TeATESd Udoil & v Qiussl Fa| I PDIL is rendering PMC Services for Non-
Y VB T I RERSINNT] E7| Tﬁ?@g? IRSEEI LSTK Packages and EPCM Services for Non-
IR WA uRIeHERT IR Svwhud @ TN Packages of Offsite & Utilities for Gorakhpur,
uRaeer @ o sffrase 8iv Swafan & Sindri and Barauni Projects of HURL and
IR—Toir & folv SURITH WaW USH &Y 78T § | Talcher Project of TFL.

> aiteer &= »  Pharma Sector
TaHE W, NSNS T BEgfChed e, Presently, PDIL is rendering PMC Services
NG TN D IJuT & wqs faam™ to Department of Pharmaceuticals, Govt. of
®EHH b fory Al 99w usE HY India for Cluster Development Programme for
TET B | Pharma Sector.

> eREER &5 ¥ Telecommunication Sector
Prramsve ?ﬁ oI § YRaIS TWU-1 PDIL has been awarded the assignment for
$ Syel sificrd BsR dId @ |Iew, Third quty Assurance (TPA) for Acceptance
g v ufimermum @ farg —\rw v and‘Testmg 103{ Survey, Supply&R‘eplacement
Tdieror & forg g uat AT (1dT) @ of taulty Optical Fiber Cable of BharatNet
HTF |7 T © | Phase-I in BBNL for
« Yoo 1 —fIER ol IREs ¢ Package 1 —Bihar and Jharkhand
« J&dl 2 — T URT, ORI AR * Package 2 — Madhya Pradesh, Gujarat and

TENTS Maharashtra
. It 3 — sRIT SRET, Jur (af¥=m + Package 3 — Haryana, Uttarakhand, UP
3R I (gd) (West) and UP (East)

R—gdvd a7 w TECHNO-ECONOMIC  FEASIBILITY  /

aapi@—aniie wraeriar / DETAILED PROJECT REPORT ON NON

ﬁﬂﬁﬂ gRarsEr Rard FERTILIZER SECTOR

FEe= fog 9f & M, WSemsue = W Save During the FY under review, PDIL executed

&5 TN IIEAT RUE SUR ov9 O Weftg fefeigg following assignments pertaining to preparation of
T et fpo feasibility report on non fertilizer sector:
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1)  Preparation of PFR for setting up a SCG based
Ammonium Nitrate plant at Majri Area for
Western Coalfields Limited, Nagpur.

i1)  Preparation of Pre-Feasibility Report for setting
up a SCG based Ammonium Nitrate plant by
using coal from Central Coalfields Limited
(CCL) for CCL, Ranchi.

ii1) Preparation of DFR for New Concentrated
Nitric Acid (CNA) Plant based on Magnesium
Nitrate route for RCF, Trombay

1v)  Preparation of TEFR for setting up 50 MTPD
Ammonium Bi-carbonate (ABC) facility at
any one location of M/s National Fertilizers
Limited

v)  Feasibility Study of Ammonium Nitrate project
at Paradip for IOCL.

vi) Consultancy services for feasibility study of
Petcoke Coal Gasification project at Paradip
for IOCL.

NEW ACTIVITIES

> PDIL is empanelled with leading Banks like
State Bank of India, UCO Bank, Canara
Bank, Karnataka Bank Ltd, Syndicate Bank,
Tamil Nadu Mercantile Bank Ltd., Bank
of Maharashtra and Union Bank of India
as Lenders’ Independent Engineer (LIE)/
Techno Economic Viability Consultant.
PDIL has been appointed as LIE (Lender’s
Independent Engineer) by State Bank of
India (SBI) for following projects:

*+ 5 MMTPA Greenfield land based RLNG
terminal project at Chhara Port, and

As LIE, PDIL is rendering Professional
Engineering & Consultancy services to
Lender (SBI) by way of providing following
services:

»  Project review & assessment

»  Construction Monitoring & performance
testing

= Certification of Achievement of Project
Commercial Operation Date (COD) and
Operations monitoring.

In addition, PDIL is working as TEV
Consultant for the following Projects:

+ City Gas Distribution Network in North
India, near Delhi for SBI, New Delhi.

44" Annual Report 2021-22 T
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DIVERSIFICATION

PDIL is rendering Consultancy Services for the
following projects which are new to PDIL’s area of
services in:

> 0il & Gas Sector:

The Company has provided consultancy Services
for ‘Transmix’ Project at IOCL. Mohanpura, Jaipur
at terminal point of Koyali - Sanganer Pipeline
(KSPL). The technology has been developed by
IOCL for separation of various petroleum products
mixed during transmission.

¥ EPCM Services for ‘Catalyst’ Plant for IOCL,
Panipat Refinery based on the technology
developed by IOCL. (Under execution).

4 Consultancy Services for execution of
“Octamax: Demizeration of Iso-Butene to Iso-
Octene” at IOCL-Mathura Refinery (Project
successfully completed).

Production of Methanol / Ammonia / Downstream
Products through Coal Gasification route

v Carrying out various pre-project activities and
providing pre-award consultancy services for
setting up of 0.676 MTPA capacity Methanol
project through Coal Gasification route at
Dankuni Coal complex for M/s Coal India
Ltd., Kolkata.

v Carrying out various project activities and
providing Pre-Award consultancy services
for setting up of a Coal to Methanol project
through Coal Gasification route for ECL,
Sanctoria.

v Pre-Feasibility Studies for Coal to Synthesis
Gas & downstream products for Western
Coalfields Ltd., ECL, M/s Central Coalfields
Ltd. and SECL.

v Carrying out various project activities and
providing Pre-Award consultancy services
for setting up of a Coal to Ammonia project
through Coal gasification route at SECL,
Bilaspur.

v Pre-Feasibility Study, Consultancy Services
for Soil Studies, Shortlisting of Technology
Suppliers and listing of BOO Contractor for
production of Methanol from lignite with
feed stock of 1 MTPA lignite capacity plant at
Neyveli for NLC India Limited, Neyveli.

R
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ENTERPRISES RESOURCE PLANNING (ERP)

As part of the ERP implementation extensive in-
house training was imparted to employees at all
locations across all levels.

Presently, ERP SAP ECC 6.0 has been implemented
at various locations of PDIL with the following SAP
modules:

»  Project Management
Construction Management
Procurement Management

Inspection and Expediting

Y Vv vV ¥

Materials Management Stores

Management

including

v

Plant Asset Maintenance
Financial & Accounts Management

Quality Management

vV vV Vv

Human Resource Management and Payroll

Y

Costing/Budgeting & MIS
»  Document Management through SAP ERP
» Bl Reporting

We are equipped with Smart Rack along with
Cluster Server configuration in ERP data center. ERP
Disaster Recovery server has been installed at PDIL,
Vadodara office. Existing backup infrastructure has
been upgraded with a new state of the art backup
server equipped with net vault 12.4 enterprise
software at PDIL Noida Site to provide real time
backup and recovery facility which supports mission
critical tasks and reduced server downtime.

Various development projects have been undertaken
to increase functionality of ERP system and these
includes:

»  Wage revision: Various customization and
report related changes had been done at
enterprise level.

»  MSE report for payment status monitoring.

»  PDIL SAP module customization is done for
recording procurement through GeM portal.
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INFORMATIONTECHNOLOGY INITIATIVES

The Information Technology Department of PDIL
made continuous progress in offering high-tech
IT enabled services to PDIL’s core activities by
implementing and delivering better quality IT
solutions with an emphasis on greater efficiency
and productivity. The key focus of the department
remains digitization, sustainability, and ensuring the
safe and secure availability of the IT infrastructure.

All the locations of PDIL are using SAP ECC 6.0 for
accessing the central data and application repository
by use of various modules. Various locations of PDIL
are connected through secured VPN to access data &
application.

All engineering departments are using latest version
of Software like Aspen plus, Synergee, PHA-Pro,
Primavera, AutoCAD. Micro-station, Staad-Pro,
Caesar, PV-Elite, Micro Protol, ETAP, AFT Fathom
etc. SP3D software 1s being used for modeling and
simulation.

PDILIT has also offered prompt assistance in order to
meet all statutory requirements as and when required
by various departments.

Various initiatives taken during the year are
enumerated below:
. In view of Covid-19, state of the art Biometric

Face Reader System was implemented to
facilitate touch less attendance recording for
PDIL employees.

. To have better conferencing experience,
procurement of Integrated, multipurpose, plug
and play collaboration device for Visvesvaraya
assembly hall was successfully done.

. For PDIL site posted employees, Microsoft 365
email services along with online storage and
e-meeting solution were procured.

. Integrated Invoice tracking portal was improved
to meet all statutory compliances.

. A full-fledged IT helpdesk portal was launched
on PDIL Intranet portal to facilitate immediate
resolution of hardware and software related
1ssues of PDIL employees.

. Cloud based backup and recovery solution
is being worked out in phased manner to
safeguard all employees’ data with complete
automation.
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Your Company has been using digital tools for its
technical work for more than three decades. The
engineering departments are doing all their work
through advanced software, the project execution
and monitoring through various phases of Project 1s
done through specialized software. The utilization
of resources and progress reporting is done through
Primavera and MS-Projects.

DIGITAL INDIA INITIATIVES:

PDIL 1s already using SAP-ERP for all its business
functions. Employee detail, leave management and
attendance management 1s on digital platform. The
offsite offices of PDIL are connected to the Head
office though dedicated MPLS connection to access
the Enterprise application like SAP-ERP. We keep
upgrading and updating our digital landscape to
keep abreast of latest technological innovations.
e-tendering, procurement through GeM (Government
e Marketplace), e-billing, e-invoicing are in use in
PDIL. It’s our continuous endeavor to be a part of
Digital India initiatives

QUALITY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM / ISO
CERTIFICATION STATUS

a.  The Quality Management System of Projects
& Development India Ltd (PDIL) is approved
by Vexil Business Process Services Private
Limited in accordance with the requirements
of ISO 9001:2015 and the certificate of
compliance to ISO 9001:2015 is valid upto
25% September, 2024. The scope of certification
is as follows:

. Project ~ Management and  Engineering
Consultancy (including Project Feasibility
Studies & Market Research, Design, Engineering,
Procurement, Construction and Commissioning,
Third Party Design Review, Inspection, Non-
Destructive Testing, Life Expectancy Assessment

of Plants) and other allied services;

. Environmental Engineering, Laboratory Works
(for carrying out R&D Works, Testing of

Environmental Parameters and Analysis of Samples

of Rock Phosphate & Products SSP).
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b. TheISO 45001:2018 certificate issued by Vexil
Business Process Services Private Limited is
valid up to December 3, 2022. The Certificate
1s 1ssued to Environmental Laboratory,
Environmental Engineering Department, PDIL,
who have implemented an Occupational Health
& Safety management system which meets the
requirements laid down in ISO 45001:2018,
with the following scope:

. Environmental Testing Laboratory Services

¢. PDIL complies with NABCB Accreditation
Criteria for Inspection Bodies and 1s accredited
in accordance with International Standard ISO/
IEC 17020:2012 as Type ‘C’ Inspection Body
to provide Inspection Services as per Approved
Scope of Accreditation described in Schedule I
and from its Office(s) described in Schedule IT
of the Certificate. The Validity of Accreditation
1s till June 2, 2023.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Your Company believes that Human Resources are
the main assets for any Company especially for a
consultancy organization which has “knowledge”
and “learning” as the major levers for employee
development. With a view to preserve the knowledge
acquired by individuals and the Company over the
last many years of its existence, your Company
encourages sharing of knowledge between
experienced manpower and younger groups. In the
ever increasing challenging scenario, timely delivery
of quality services with human touch will be the only
key differentiator.

During the year under review, with the strengthened
manpower at junior & middle levels and engagement
of contractual manpower, the deliverables of various
HURL, TFL & other projects could be achieved
despite the constraints of the worldwide Covid-19
pandemic.

FACILITIES TO
EMPLOYEES:

SC/ST/OBC/ EWS

Facilities are provided as applicable w.r.t. relaxation
in age & percentage of marks is being extended to
SC/ST/OBC candidates at the time of recruitment in
line with Govt. Guidelines issued from time to time.

The persons belonging to EWS, who are not
covered under the scheme of reservation for SC/
ST/OBC are given 10% reservation in direct
recruitment.

R



Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

i

e e
PDIL

sqerfp MANPOWER
31 U 2022 P HUANGT b7 AvigR fggwor g9 The category wise details of employees as on
TPR T— March 31, 2022 is as follows:-
31.03.2022 dd HHAN] G&AT EMPLOYEE STRENGTH AS ON 31.03.2022
(wda= gﬁTﬁaﬁ wfea frafia) (Regular Including Management Trainees)
Aofy ol | g Mg & et i /| | Category Total | SC ST| OBC
T 3Tg Ul MIP
L 306 46 18 72 A 306 46 18 7
Ell 17 6 1 2| |B 17
A 4 0 0 0 C 4
Sl 0 0 0 o| |P 0
S 327 52 19 74 Total 327 52 19 74
|HEitdr sia| uest+ MOU PERFORMANCE

JMYHT BU TUEH ORG99 § 9N WO, AT
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R EKIER Il &, Ol DU & @& 3R TGeH &
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F fory RG W¥ER @ AU sed FHsar
U B ATAR A’ DT &ofl [&A7 77T 8 | W
2021—22 & foU |AIAr SU9 &1 gedied foar
ST 78T B |

qdhdl

HUA FIHAT Bl gdgT BTI BT TR AfEET
AT AEAT T gdedr wfafafiat dwew #
YITHTI GeTaT 3N yHTafieiar & N BT g
3 A%y |aedr e (@det) s @
Jaear gatal e faem, Aresta i udderor
ST HIEAT B |

Your Company signs Memorandum of Understanding
(MoU) with Government of India, Ministry of
Chemical and Fertilizers in each financial year,
which outlines targets and various performances
parameters for the Company.

Based on financial performance and achievement
of other parameters laid down, your Company has
been rated “Fair” as per the MoU, signed with the
Government of India for the financial year 2020-21.
Submission of MoU performance evaluation report
for the year 2021-22 is under process.

VIGILANCE

The Company considers vigilance to be an integral
part of the management function. Vigilance
activities enhance the level of managerial
efficiency and effectiveness in the organization.
Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) provides direction,
guidance and supervision over the vigilance efforts

of the Company.

One of the primary functions of the vigilance is

HAhl © URIHS Bl § F Th Faodl gul D

ded H SITedEdr BT '
IR 1 Wl PR/
YR h Gag H STl
N AT/ Rreradl @ 9 f
BT B | .
|l wrafagl | sieger Uq

yaer eee, qeg Faadl
FfereTd, dHT  FaPAT
JTITT 3T Ty, Hrdrems,

Vigilance Awareness Week Celebration at PDIL Noida

s B to spread awareness with
e Qe reference to vigilance issues

g and solicit  information/

examine complaints

regarding any malpractice /
corruption.

Notice Boards have been
7l installed mall offices displaying
the name, address and contact
Chairman &

B

N o

number of
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Managing Director, Chief Vigilance Officer, Central
Vigilance Commission and SP, CBI, Local branch who
can be contacted for complaints of corruption.

The thrust of vigilance in the Company is to bring
about greater transparency, integrity and efficiency
in the functioning of various departments. To
achieve this objective, careful watch is kept on
various activities through regular inspections,
scrutiny of property returns and other suitable
measures. Vigilance department focuses on system
improvement and appropriate corrective actions are
taken wherever necessary.

Guidelines issued, from time to time, by CVC / DoF/
DoPT are brought to the notice of the Management
for compliance. It is ensured that details of work
orders and tendering process adopted are posted on
the website and also tenders are posted on CPP portal
of NIC. E-procurement initiated since July 2012 is
being implemented through CPP Portal of NIC, GOI
from October 2012 onwards. Processing of Vigilance
clearance and Filling up of Property Returns are
being implemented through SAP.

During the year 2021-22, the Company observed
Vigilance Awareness Week from 26.10.2021 to
01.11.2021. The theme of this year was “Independent
India @ 75: Self Reliance with Integrity;
ARG @ 75: FITST | AT During
this period Essay Competition, Slogan writing were
organised in different units of PDIL. Employees in
large numbers participated in these programmes.

PUBLIC RELATIONS

Your Company recognizes importance of maintaining
good Public relations. PDIL participated in seminars of
Fertilizer Association of India (FAI). Your Company
issued Media/Social Media news on important events/
matters like celebration of Republic Day, Yoga Day,
Independence Day, Rajbhasa Pakhwara, Constitution
Day, Vigilance Awareness Week Productivity Week
etc in PDIL. Your Company updated its Website from
time to time. It 1s an interface with prospective clients
and public at large.

The Website provides information on various matters
related to PDIL like Services Offered, Projects
Executed/being Executed. Board of Directors, Key
Executives , Job Vacancies, Tenders Notices, Vendor
Registration, RTT etc. Your Company also kept abreast
with increasing trend of use of social media having
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Inspection of PDIL Noida by
Parliamentary Committee on Official Language.
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A view of Yoga Day celebration at PDIL Noida

PDIL launched its Twitter handle and Facebook page.
The latest happenings, achievement, celebrations are
regularly posted over Twitter and Facebook.

IMPLEMENTATION OF OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Your Company continued its intensive efforts to
propagate and implement various provisions of
Official Language Policy of the Government of India.
The Company complies with annual programme and
mnstructions and all other directives issued by the
Government regarding progressive use of Hindi. For
promoting the use of Hindi in all the Departments,
Hindi software has been uploaded in all Desktop
and Laptops to facilitate Hindi typing. Department
of Fertilizers, Government of India analyzes the
progress of implementation of Official Language
Policy in PDIL regularly through meetings and
inspections.

To facilitate employees to do their routine work
in Hindi, a compilation of around more than 300
English & Hindi noting has been made available
on Intranet and desktop of every employee in word
format. Every day a Hindi Suvichar and a translation
of English word used in day to day official work in
Hindi is being done and being sent through e-mail to
all the employees.

Your Company organized ‘Hindi Pakhwara’ during
the period from 14" September 2021 to 30" September
2021 and as a part of celebration various programmes
such as Essay writing, Katha Samiksha, Story
Writing, Ex- Tempore Competition & Workshop
were organized in Hindi to promote official language.
A large number of employees participated with great
enthusiasm and awards were given to the participants.
During the year under review inspection of Noida
& Kolkata office were also done by Parliamentary

R
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HRT WRPR (Sheers) gnr I sRa sEso
e & ¥R 3R gfar ¥ 9 sRa sregiod
/AT B AT gRAreERel @ R
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g | aHifrar oISt ¥ 9os ¢ Rors 3w
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JaAY IR drera’ uRkars= @ fau sfiearse e
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Inspection Committee on Official Language regarding
use of Hindi and progress was appreciated.

THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

In consonance with the spirit of Right to Information
Act, 2005 the Company has created necessary
mechanism as required under the Act. The name of
Central Public Information Officer (CPIO)/Appellate
Authority/Assistant  Public Officer
(APIOs) 1s displayed on the Company’s website. The

Information

Public Information Officers and Appellate Authorities
are effectively responding to the requests and appeals
of the applicants. Information as required w's 4.1
(b) of RTI Act 2005 1s displayed at PDIL’s website.
During the year 2021-22, 43 RTI Applications and
7 First Appeals were received and the mformation
was provided to the applicants as per the provisions of
the RTI Act, 2005. Online quarterly returns are being
regularly filed at Central Information Commission’s
website.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Future Outlook for PDIL is quite promising with
launch of the National Green Hydrogen Mission
by the Government of India (GOI) and upcoming
projects of Green Hydrogen / Ammonia world over.
PDIL, with an unmatchable track record & experience
in Ammonia Projects, enjoys an edge for other
Engineering & Project Management Consultants for
the Green Hydrogen / Ammonia Projects. Leveraging
the experience of 92 Ammonia Plants, PDIL is under
advanced stages of discussions for several Projects
for preparation of Study Reports and providing
Engineering & Project Management Consultancy
Services for various Green Ammonia Projects.

The Revival of closed Fertilizers Corporation
India Limited (FCI) & Hindustan Fertilizer
Corporation Limited (HFCL) Units is in full
swing. Revival of Gorakhpur, Sindri and Barauni
Projects of Hindustan Urvarak & Rasayan Limited
is nearing completion and Talcher Project of
Talcher Fertilizers Limited is under progress. After
working as Consultant for providing Consultancy
Services for selection of LSTK Contractors and
preparation of DFR, PDIL is presently rendering
PMC Services tor LSTK Scope and EPCM Services

R
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for Offsite & Utilities for the Talcher Project. This
is the highest ever value Consultancy Work Order
received by PDIL.

GOI 1s also considering a proposal of Financial
Restructuring of Brahmaputra Valley Fertilizer
Corporation Limited (BVFCL) for setting up of a
new ammonia-urea plant at Namrup through Joint
Venture Company of CPSEs. PDIL 1s pursuing the
opportunity of providing PMC / EPCM Services for
this Project.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking
Consultancy Assignments pertaining to FEnergy
Saving Projects / Revamps for Clients such as RCF,
NFL, IFFCO etc. PDIL is looking forward to receive
foreign assignments from clients like OTEKO,
Alufluoride International, etc.

Further, the impetus of GOI on utilization of
indigenous coal resources has paved way for Coal
/ Petcoke /Lignite based Chemical Plants in India.
PDIL 1s working / has worked as a Consultant for
various upcoming coal gasification based projects of
M/s Coal India Ltd. & its subsidiaries, M/s Talcher
Fertilizers Ltd., M/s NLC India Ltd., M/s IOCL etc
for production of Ammonia, Methanol, Ammonium
Nitrate DME, Ethanol, Synthetic Natural Gas etc.
most of which are being imported in huge quantities
by India.

PDIL is successfully making inroads in O1l & Gas
Sector with Projects covering varied facilities like
POL / LPG Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants, POL
Depots, Mounded Bullets, Tankages, etc. With recent
experience i providing engineering consultancy
services for Oil & Gas / Refinery Projects based on
indigenous technology developed by IOCL R&D
Division, PDIL is now being actively considered by
other Oil & Gas / Refinery Majors for such R&D
based Projects.

Further, Bharat Broadband Nigam Limited (BBNL)
is establishing a network for providing Internet
connectivity up to the Gram Panchayat level.
BBNL is appointing Third Party Agencies (TPAs)
for Acceptance and Testing for Survey, Supply
& Replacement of lossy and faulty Optical Fiber
Cables in the network. PDIL is presently working
as TPA for the project. Many such opportunities are

also expected in near future.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no material changes and commitments
affecting the financial position of the Company
between the end of financial year March 31, 2022
and the date of the report.

STATUS OF DISINVESTMENT:

Government of India (Gol) has decided to sell out
its 100% shareholding in PDIL through outright sale
to an identified buyer discovered through auction
process. In this regard, PDIL received a letter dated
December 27, 2016 tfrom Department of Fertilizers
(DoF) for initiating the process of Disinvestment of
PDIL.

First Auction process: The  Transaction
Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor (LA) and Asset
Valuer (AV) were appointed by DIPAM/DoF
for Strategic Disinvestment of  PDIL. The
invitation for Expression of Interest (EOI) &
Preliminary Information Memorandum (PIM) to
Engineers India Limited (EIL) or similarly placed
Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSEs)
for proposed  Strategic  Disinvestment of
100% shareholding of Gol in PDIL were
published on October 13, 2017 by TA.
The due date for receipt of EOI was
November 9, 2017. Subsequently, Request for
Proposal  (RFP), Confidential  Information
Memorandum (CIM) & Share Purchase Agreement
(SPA) were issued to shortlisted Bidder(s) by TA
with bid submission date as September 24, 2018.
Later, DoF vide letter dated March &, 2019 intimated
rejection of conditional financial bid submitted
by EIL and initiation of fresh auction process for
strategic disinvestment of PDIL.

Second Auction Process: Gol appointed Resurgent
India Limited as its TA to advise and manage
Strategic Disinvestment process of PDIL. PIM/EOI
for proposed strategic Disinvestment of 100% equity
shareholding of GOI in PDIL along with transtfer of
management control was redrafted by TA with an
aim to make Global Invitation for Eol. PIM {for the
process of Strategic Disinvestment was issued on
December 14, 2021. The last date for submitting Eol
was January 31, 2022 which was later extended till
February 28, 2022.

R



Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 :

Eaar d1 uefa A uReda, afe
I3 8l

T SN T 3 ggedr @ 9, Uelemsya
I AT, ¥ Ol SR, ey Jffftedd
BIEaY TP e P WU/ A & fog dw
U & e (EIU) H B BT U B B forg
T SNl W §U 5

ATd St~ STHT

ARG A & SR, UBl BHUA T B!
AT, 2013 3R FHu (AT B wWieh) M,
2014 & TR 0 R A PIS AT ITHEE 78T
e 5

HHATRAT BT faavor

463() &I 05 TF, 2015 & IGAR, WHNI
HAET DT HOAT AAFTIH, 2013 D GRT 197 ©
I 3R SHD a0 AT & Sgure= | ge &
TS B

TH DN BT 8F B 10 TTSRIETS 3T 33
P RO & Th 91T & ®U § HuEal & 99 5(2)
FdgDHII BIHBT DI 3R UIRsife) & a8d
FuiRd Avesl @& T80 M a6l PHAINAl B
TTRAH® T SN BT Gl D Bl STaggehd
8l B |

dre 98-

FHERE 99 & dRE, ese §Ed @1 IR d8d
AT B T2 | AT Heol & dodt B AR
ffa oemes w® Ruie # foar i 8, < 39 Rure
P BT B

Freers ik yy@ ydaaia
B S

frreere deo

31 AT, 2022 TH, WNIRETA & g€ H U4
freere Infia € 9 ©1 saice feere —
Jger Ud udy fagwra (FAgwsE) AR v
fag), &1 e wImTEfae "I srerfd
TS Y SUvP HATAY, SAIH JUTTT, 9N
WER N 7@ I-wan ([ad) fRas @
araifea <aftp |

qUAE H 31ege U9 wad RIe (s iR
feye () @ ug R g1 Hoad ok ey
(foreT) =TT Srfafes gwR # €

_ J

2015 Company

™
ﬁamm|
PDIL

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF
ANY:

With the strengths in all Engineering disciplines,
PDIL is continuing to make efforts to secure jobs
in Green Ammonia, waste water treatment, Third
Party Assurance (TPA) for laying/ repair of National
Optical Fiber Network etc.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the period under review, your Company has
not invited any deposits from its members pursuant
to the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

In accordance with Ministry of Corporate Affairs
Notification No. 463(E) dated 05 June, 2015,
Government Companies are exempted from
complying with the provisions of Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereof.

PDIL being a Government Company 1s not required
to disclose mformation on the remuneration of
employees falling under the criteria prescribed
under rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), as a part of
the Director’s Report.

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review, four meetings of the Board
of Directors were held. The details of the meetings of the
Board of Directors are given in the report on Corporate
Governance, which is part of this report.

DIRECTORS AND KEY
PERSONNEL

MANAGERIAL

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As on March 31, 2022, the Board of PDIL comprises
Five Directors 1.e two functional Directors -Chairman
& Managing Director (CMD) and Director (Finance),
two Govt. Nominees of the Administrative Ministry
1.e. Ministry of Chemical and Fertilizers Department
of Fertilizers, Government of India and one Non-
Official (Independent) Director.

Presently, the post of Chairman & Managing
Director (CMD) and Director (Finance) are vacant.
Both CMD and Director (Finance) are in additional

charges.
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CHANGES IN COMPOSITION OF
DIRECTORS DURING THE YEAR

The following changes have taken place in the Board
of Directors of your Company during the year:

1. Shri Ujywal Kumar (DIN: 09340001), Deputy
Secretary, Department of Fertilizers (DoF)
appointed as Government Nominee Director
of the Company vice Shri. Lal Sanglur
(DIN: 08118636), Ex-EA, DoF, we.f.
September 29, 2021, in term of DoF order no.
dated September 29, 2021.

2. Shri Jatin Chopra (DIN: 09365017), Joint
Director, DoF, appointed as Government
Nominee Director of the Company vice Shri
Prabhas Kumar (DIN: 07578042), Ex-Director,
DoF, w.e.f. October 20, 2021, in term of DoF
order dated September 29, 2021.

3.  Smt. Aparna S. Sharma (DIN: 07798544), JS,
DoF. has been entrusted additional charge of
Chairperson & Managing Director of PDIL
vice Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma (DIN:
03210350), JS, DoF w.e.f. October 18, 2021 in
term of DoF order dated October 14, 2021.

4. Shri. D.S. Sudhakar Ramaiah (DIN:07636872)
appointed as Director (Finance) of PDIL
w.e.f. October 6, 2016 in term of DoF Order
dated September 30. 2016 and ceased
to be Director(Finance), PDIL w.e.f.
December 17, 2021.

5.  Lieutenant General Vishwambhar Singh (Retd.)
(DIN: 09461326) appointed as Non official
(Independent) Director of the Company w.e.f.
January 6, 2022, in term of DoF order dated
December 23, 2021.

6. Ms. Nazhat J. Shaikh (DIN: 07348075),
Director (Finance) Rashtriya Chemicals &
Fertilizers Ltd. (RCF) has been entrusted
additional charge of Director (Finance) of PDIL
in term of DoF Order No. 80/03/2014-HR-PSU
dated February 01, 2022. Ms. Nazhat J. Shaikh
has taken over the additional charge of Director
(Finance) of PDIL w.e.f. February 4, 2022.
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CHANGES IN COMPOSITION OF DIRECTORS
AFTER THE CLOSE OF THE YEAR

The following changes have taken place in the Board
of Directors of your Company after close of the
financial year:

1. Shri Padamsing Pradipsing Patil, Director
(FS), DoF appointed as Government
Nominee Directors of the Company w.e.f.
September 24, 2022 vice Shri Jatin Chopra
(DIN: 09365017), Ex Joint Director
(Movement), DoF w.e.f. 20.07.2022 in term
of Order no. 95/1/2019-HR-PSU dated
July, 20, 2022.

2. Smt. Aneeta C. Meshram, Joint Secretary (JS),
Department of Fertilizers (DoF), Ministry
of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of
India has been entrusted additional charge of
Chairperson & Managing Director of PDIL
in term of DoF Order No. 80/01/2014-HR-
I dated October 13, 2022. Smt. Aneeta C.
Meshram (DIN: 09781436) has taken over the
additional charge of Chairman & Managing
Director of PDIL vice Smt. Aparna S. Sharma
(DIN: 07798544), IS, DoF, Ministry of
Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India
w.e.f. November 1, 2022.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Independent Director of the Company has provided
declaration confirming that he meets the criteria of
independence as prescribed under section 149(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

COMMITTEE:

The details pertaining to the composition of
(1) Audit Committee (i1) Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and (ii1) Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee are included in the Corporate Governance
Report, which is a part of this report.

REMUNERATION POLICY AND
EVALUATION OF BOARD’S PERFORMANCE

In terms of Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification
No. GSR 463(E) dated 5™ June, 2015, Government
Companies are not required to frame a Policy on

B o
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Director’s appomtment and remuneration under Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. Your Company
being a Government Company under administrative
control of Department of Fertilizers, the appointment,
tenure and remuneration of Directors of the Company
are decided by the Government of India. Part-time Non-
Official (Independent) Directors are paid sitting fees
for attending meetings of the Board of Directors and
Committees thereof.

Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 requires
the Company to disclose the manner in which formal
annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its own
performance and that of its committees and individual
Directors. As pernotification dated June 5,2015 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government Companies
are not required to comply with the provision of section
134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013. Your Company
being a Government Company, the performance
evaluation is carried out by the Administrative Ministry
(Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers), Government of
India, as per its own evaluation methodology.

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
STATEMENT:

In pursuance of Section 134(35) of the Companies Act,
2013, the Board of Directors hereby confirm that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual financial
statement for the year ended March 31¥, 2022,
the applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

(b) The Directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of
the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the Company for that period;

(¢) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities.
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(d) The Directors have prepared the Annual
Accounts on a going Concern basis; and

(e) The Directors have devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required, pursuant to section 92(3) of the
Companies Act,2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the
Annual Return of the Company for the year ended
31st March, 2022 is placed on the Company’s website
at https://www.pdilin.com/.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report
required under DPE Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises
(CPSEs). is attached to this Report as Annexure-1.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars as prescribed under Section 134 (3)(m)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are set out hereunder:

A. Conservation of energy

Your Company 1is not engaged in any
manufacturing activity and hence furnishing of
particulars is not applicable to the Company.

B. Technology absorption

Your Company 1is not engaged in any
manufacturing activity and hence the furnishing
of particulars is not applicable to the Company.

C. Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of
actual inflows during the year and the Foreign
Exchange outgo during the year, in terms of
actual outflows, compared to previous year 1s
mentioned below:
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Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments
covered under the provision of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the
Financial Statement.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

PDIL 1s committed to effective management of
risks across the organization. Risk management
committees are formed at the Corporate and Unit
level. During the year under review, your Directors
have reviewed “Risk Management Policy”.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
POLICY:

Pursuant to the provision of Section 135 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014 read
with various clarifications/ amendments issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs & DPE Guidelines, the
Company has undertaken various activities as per
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy. The
programmes/initiatives/ projects are taken up i line
with the Schedule —VII of the Companies Act, 2013,
which are duly incorporated in CSR Policy and
forms the guiding principles for all our programmes.
During the year, consequent to the appointment of an
Independent Director on the Board, the Company has
reconstituted Board level Committee on Corporate
Social Responsibility in line with the provisions of
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (please
refer Corporate Governance Report). The Committee
has formulated and recommended CSR Policy to
the Board indicating the projects/activities to be
undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule
VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

The CSR activities are monitored periodically by the
Committee and an annual report on CSR activities
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undertaken during the year 2021-22 1s enclosed
herewith as Annexure 2 & 3.

The Company allocated 74.82 Lakhs as CSR budget
during the year 2021-22. The Company took various
initiatives and signed MoUs with the institutions
for under taking CSR activities for FY 2021-22 to
comply with common theme “Health & Nutrition™ as
per Circular No. DPE on 12th May 2021 ref CSR No.
08/0002/2018-Dir(CSR). However, no expenditure
has been incurred on CSR activities during the year
due to prevailing situation of COVID-19.The entire
budget of Z74.82 Lakhs earmarked for ongoing
projects transferred to Unspent CSR Account in
terms of Section 135(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 for the financial year 2021-22. The Company
has transferred 240.65 Lakhs to PMCARE Fund by
September, 2022 after spending %34.17 Lakhs on
ongoing CSR activities. The CSR ongoing projects
of PDIL for the FY 2021-22 were completed by
September, 2022.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There are no materially significant related party
transactions during the year under review which
may have a potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2
is not required.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to maintain the highest
standards of corporate govemance in all spheres of
business activities carried out by the Company and
continues to lay strong emphasis on transparency,
accountability and integrity.

Detailed reports on Corporate Governance, as per
the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs
2010 1ssued by DPE vide OM No. 18(8)/2005-GM
dated May 14, 2010 placed at Annexure 4.

Certificate from Company Secretary in Practice
confirming the compliance with the conditions of DPE
Guidelines 1s attached to this Report as Annexure 5.

Quarterly and annual compliance reports on Corporate
Governance are being forwarded to Department of
Fertilizers. As per the self-evaluation Annual Grading
Report on Corporate Governance for FY 2021-22,
your Company has achieved “Excellent” Grading for

the year 2021-22.
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CODE OF CONDUCT

Your Company has formulated a Code of Conduct
for the Board of Directors and Senior Management
Personnel. The confirmation of compliance of the
same 1s obtained from all concerned on annual
basis. All Board members and Senior Management
Personnel have given their confirmation of
compliance for the year under review. A declaration
duly signed by CMD 1s annexed to this report as
Annexure 6.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s Vinay Kumar & Company, Chartered Accountants,
New Delhi (Firm Registration No. 000719C) has been
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India (C&AG) as Statutory Auditor of your Company
for the financial year 2021-2022.

AUDITOR’S QUALIFICATION, OBSERVATION
& EXPLANTATORY STATEMENT:

Report on the Financial Statements of the Company
for FY 2021-22 is appended to this Report. The Notes
to Accounts forming part of the financial statements
are self-explanatory and need no further explanation.
The Auditor’s observation and management replies
are placed as Annexure -7.

During the year under review, no fraud has been
reported by the Auditors under section 143(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013

COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

The provisional comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under Section 143(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2022 are
annexed to this report at Annexure-8

COST AUDIT

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to
the Company during Financial Year 2021-22.

During the year under review, your Company 1s not
covered under the ambit of Cost Audit.
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The requirement of obtaining a Secretarial Audit Report

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 from
the practicing Company secretary is not applicable to
the Company. However, your Company has adhered
to strict compliances of all laws applicable to the

Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:-

During the year under review, no complaint of Sexual
Harrasment of Women at Workplace has been received
under the Sexual Harassment of Workmen at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT POLICY OF MICRO
AND SMALL ENTERPRISES (MSEs) ORDER, 2012

Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises notified by the Govt. of India, under
the Micro, Small and Medmm Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 came into effect from
April 1, 2012 mandating at least 20% of the total
annual procurement of goods & services shall be made
by the CPSEs from MSEs and within this mandated
percentage, a sub target of 4% procurement to be
made from MSEs owned by SC/ST Entrepreneurs.
This notification has been amended vide Govt.
Of India Gazette Notification SO 5670 (E) dated
November 9, 2018 which has revised the target of
procurement from MSEs to at least 25% from the
present at least 20% of the total annual procurement
of goods & services and introduce a sub-target of
procurement (minimum 3%) from MSEs owned by
Women and kept the 4% sub-target of procurement
from MSEs owned by SC/ST Entrepreneurs in tact
within the above 25% reservation.

PDIL on its application to the Ministry of MSME has
been accorded exemption under Public Procurement
Policy (PPP), Order 2012 for items which are beyond
the reach of MSMEs vide letter no. 21(9)/2017-
MA Pt-I Dated June 6, 2018 of Ministry of MSME.
However, PDIL has been continuously achieving the
25% target of procurement from MSEs and in totality
in FY 2021-22, PDIL has achieved the MSME
procurement by 81.88% of the total procurement for
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the year.

PDIL  has been  registered on  MSME
SAMBANDH Portal and updating it with the
procurement information on regular basis (month wise).

PDIL has also been updating the MSME
SAMADHAN Portal Monthly basis on
information of payment due to MSE vendors.

PDIL has already been registered with M/s
Receivable Exchange of India (RXIL), Mumbai
Code: PRO000934, an TReDS

an online electronic institutional

vide Regn.
platform,
mechanism for facilitating the financing of
trade receivables of MSMEs through multiple
MSE Bidders are being informed
about the above said payment facility on TReDS

financiers.

platform in all Tender Enquiries by PDIL.
However, no MSE vendor on whom PDIL has
placed a Contract/Purchase Order, has shown
any interest to avail the facility, till date.

INDUSTRY BASED DISCLOSURES AS
MANDATED BY THE RESPECTIVE LAWS

GOVERNING THE Company NBFC, HOUSING
COMPANIES ETC.

Your Company being an Engineering Consultancy
Company, all applicable industry based laws
disclosures has been reported.

COMPLIANCE OF
STANDARDS

SECRETARIAL

The Company has complied with the applicable
secretarial standards with respect to Meetings of
Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings
(SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries
of India except to the extent disclosed in this Report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors sincerely acknowledge the continued
cooperation, guidance and support received from
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers, other
Ministries, Indian Embassies, State Governments,
Banks, Statutory Auditor, Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, DPE and thank all of them for
reposing faith in the Company.

Your Directors also wish to put on record their
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gratitude to esteemed clients from both the public
and private sector and also the foreign clients who
have provided support and encouragement by way of
awarding valued assignments.

The Board also recognizes the participation and
contribution of the employees of PDIL and their
family members whose consistent efforts have paved
the way for the good performance of the Company.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

-sd/-
(Aneeta C. Meshram)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 09781436

Place: Noida
Date: 29/12/2022
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ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS:

COMMENTS OF COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

In the Directors” Report of the Company for the FY
2021-22, the provisional comments of Comptroller and
Auditor General of India (C&AG) on the accounts of
the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022 has
been placed at Annexure — 8 and was circulated to
the Shareholders on December 30, 2022 as the final
comments of C&AG was not received till the date of
44th AGM of the Company i.e. 31st December, 2022.

The final comments of C&AG under Section 143(6)
of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of
the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022,
received on February 22, 2023 is now forming part of
the Report of the Director as Annexure -8 in place of
the provisional comments of C&AG on the Financial
Statements of the Company for the FY 2021-22.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

sd/-
(Aneeta C. Meshram)

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 09781436

Place: Noida
Date: 06/03/2023
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ANNEXURE-1
(To The Director’s Report)

Projects & Development India Limited

Management Discussion & Analysis Report

Industry Structure and Development

The organisation, as it is known today as PDIL
(Projects and Development India Ltd), erstwhile
established in 1951 was “a Technology wing of
Fertilizer Corporation of India Limited (FCIL)”,
with an objective to achieve Technological-Self
reliance in the country. In 1961, its activities
were enlarged and it became “Planning &
Development” (P&D) Division of FCI Ltd.

In 1978, FCIL was restructured and P&D division
became anindependent entity and was incorporated

s “The Fertilizer (Planning & Development)
India Limited” (FPDIL) on 7" March 1978.

On 8™ December 1981, FPDIL was rechristened
as “Projects & Development India Limited”
(PDIL) to reflect diversified activities in the
areas beyond fertilizers. PDIL achieved Mini
Ratna Status on 11™ November 2011.

PDIL has around seven decades of experience in
providing Design, Engineering and related project
execution services from concept to commissioning
of various Projects. PDIL provides services in
the areas of Fertilizers, Oil & Gas and Refinery,
Chemicals, Infrastructure, Offsites and Ultilities, etc.

Strengths & Weaknesses
Strengths

* Premier Consultancy with Design &
Detailed Engineering capability

+ An ISO 9001:2015, ISO 45001:2018
Certified and ISO/IEC 17020:2012
Accredited Company

«  Vast experience in providing consultancy
services for setting up of Greenfield /
Brownfield Fertilizer / Chemical Projects
from concept to commissioning on single
point responsibility

+  Multidisciplinary and highly experienced

44" Annual Report 2021-22 T
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pool of capable engineers in various
specialized technical disciplines

Vast database and reference materials

Market recognition in core competence
area and successful diversification into Oil
& Gas Sector

Association with process licensors of
Ammonia and Urea like Topsoe, KBR,
SAIPEM, Stamicarbon, Toyo, Casale, etc.

Have adequate latest state-of-the-art

software

Recognised Third Party Inspection agency
and specialized in NDT Services

Positive Net Worth and Debt free Company

Weaknesses

Limited diversification in other than Oil &
Gas Sector

Will take time to consolidate the strength in
new areas of business

Limited availability of
manpower to augment
experienced manpower

experienced
middle level

Inadequate credential and organizational
setup for LSTK projects

Inadequate Financial strength / set-up to
carry out large LSTK Projects

3. Opportunities & Threats

Opportunities

Significant  Investment s happenmg/is
expected in the Fertilizer Sector in India mainly
Green Hydrogen/Ammonia/ Methanol/ DAP

Investment in Fertilizer Sector abroad

Several Opportunities in non core areas like
‘Coal to Chemicals’, Oil & Gas, Refineries
& Infrastructure

Tie-ups with vendors / contractor for
synergizing mutual strength

Greater concern for environment and
ecology
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+ Investor’s preference / inclination towards
LSTK mode of project execution

Threats

*  Entry of MNCs/other PSUs in the Fertilizer
field

+ Trend of setting in-house consultancy
teams by Large Corporates / Owners

*  Better pay packages offered for experienced
manpower by other companies

.« Uil # gfg * Increase in Competition

faa weeis 4. Financial Performance

fowor g auf § NS &1 faxig uge= The financial performance of PDIL over the

= fEar T 8 previous five years is as below:

7 og ) (Z in Lakhs)

fagwor 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
Particulars
Hel 3T 7786 13150 14216 12968 12208
Total Income
G | L—Lff T 61 3722 4586 2625 1484
Profit Before Tax
Y b §IS o 269 3036 3183 1907 1080
Profit After Tax
gfa oy 3 (vaqu ﬁf) 155.38 1755.15 1840.07 1103 624.84
Earnings Per Share (in Rs)

AiR® giealor

g5 SEIMIT—gRAT 9931 & JT9ER, AlNa]
HOAT A GEUR /ol dEa gRIrTrsl
T HEFEIT AR WRG H U=ad
HITAT / UehID / Tor-ge ITnRT RS
HIF B AN IAYE SN IR NSIAMSTA
& fou 4fdsy &1 gftcaror 9gd smemsa
fegar 1
g2 UHHRTS AR TAUGAITel  SHIsAl b
TToER & AU WRG WHR B usd SR
W 8| UIGRINUA, SieTF Sffge SN
fafices  (mEeiNiger), @@ sfear  fafics
(MTETS), T U TR HRURIA (T,
) IR Bicagor HRURTE 3% Sfear (THs.
Wrs) / i BieasoN HRUNTS (TIuws)

n

_ J

Business Outlook

The Future Outlook for Fertilizer Industry
and for PDIL looks very promising in wake of
the revival of closed Ammonia-Urea Plants,
implementation of revamp / energy saving
projects in the existing plants and proposed
Coal / Petcoke /Lignite based Chemical Plants
in India.

Government of India’s initiative for revival of
closed FCIL & HFCL Units 1s i full swing.
HURL, ajoint venture of Indian Oil Corporation
Limited (IOCL), Coal India Limited (CIL),
National Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC)and
Fertilizer Corporation of India (FCIL)/ Hindustan
Fertilizer Corporation Limited (HFCL), is setting

B
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up gas based 2200 MTPD Ammonia and 3850
MTPD Urea Fertilizer Plants at Gorakhpur
(Uttar Pradesh), Sindr1 (Jharkhand) and Barauni
(Bihar). After completion of Consultancy
Assignments for Environmental Clearance,
Soil Investigation & Topographical Survey,
LSTK Selection and DFR for these Projects,
PDIL 1s currently providing PMC services as
an overall Consultant to HURL for all the three
Projects providing the following services:

* Project Management Consultancy (PMC)
Services for Lump Sum Turn Key (LSTK)
Package

*  PMC Services for Non-LSTK Packages

* Engineering, Procurement Assistance and
Construction Management (EPCM) for
Non-Packages

Apart from the above, Talcher Fertilizers Ltd.
(TFL), a joint venture of four public sector units
— GAIL (India) Ltd, Rashtriya Chemicals &
Fertilisers Ltd. (RCF), CIL and FCIL is executing
a world class coal based Fertilizer Complex at
Talcher, Odisha. The Complex will consist of Coal
Gasification Plant, Ammonia & Urea Plants along
with Offsite & Utility Plants. Coal Gasification
Plant, Ammonia & Urea Plants and Captive Power
Plant are being executed on LSTK basis and
Offsites & Utilities on EPCM basis. After working
as Consultant for providing Consultancy Services
for selection of LSTK Contractors and preparation
of DFR, PDIL is presently rendering PMC Services
for LSTK Scope and EPCM Services for Offsites
& Utilities for the Talcher Project. This happens to
be the highest ever value Consultancy Work Order
received by PDIL.

Further, Gol 1s also considering a proposal of
Financial Restructuring of BVFCL for setting up
of a new Ammonia Urea project (Namrup-IV) with
formation of a Joint Venture. PDIL is pursuing the
opportunity of providing PMC / EPCM Services for
this Project.

Apart from these jobs, PDIL is undertaking
Consultancy Assignments pertaining to Energy
Saving Projects / Revamps for Clients such as
[FFCO, NFL, RCF, etc. PDIL is looking forward to
receive foreign assignments from clients like JIFCO,
OMIFCO, etc.

R
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Further, in addition to the Core Sector i.e. Fertilizers,
PDIL 1s successfully making inroads in Coal /
Petcoke /Lignite based Chemical Projects and O1l &
Gas Sector with Projects covering varied facilities
like POL / LPG Terminals, LPG Bottling Plants,
POL Depots, Mounded Bullets, Tankages, etc.

Gol is actively exploring the possibility of
gasification of Indian thermal coal for production of
various Chemicals. Accordingly, several companies
are pursuing opportunities for diversification into
the “Coal to Chemical” business by converting its
available thermal coal into Syn Gas/ Methanol/
Ammonia/ Ammonium Nitrate/ Suitable Chemical(s).

PDIL has experience and expertise in coal gasification
field as PDIL has been providing its services by
evaluating the coal gasification technology that
converts coal to syn-gas (synthesis gas). The syn-
gas produced is utilized to manufacture valuable
downstream chemicals & fuels like Synthetic Natural
Gas (SNG), Ammonia, Methanol, Acetic Acid, Poly-
Olefins, MEG (Mono Ethylene Glycol), and DME
(D1 Methyl Ether). PDIL has rendered / 1s rendering
services viz. Preparation of Feasibility Reports,
Pre-Award Project Management for a number of
assignments related to such Projects of M/s Coal
India Ltd. & its subsidiaries, M/s Talcher Fertilizers
Ltd., M/s NLC India Ltd., etc. PDIL is also pursuing
opportunities in providing Consultancy Services for
execution of the project.

Further, Bharat Broadband Network Limited
(BBNL) is establishing a network for providing
Internet connectivity up to the Gram Panchayat level.
BBNL 1s appointing Third Party Agencies (TPAs)
for Acceptance and Testing for Survey, Supply &
Replacement of lossy and faulty Optical Fibre Cables
in the network. PDIL is presently working as TPA for
three such projects. Many such opportunities are also
expected 1n near future.

PDIL has recently signed an MOU with Topsoe,
Denmark for strategic alliance to promote green
solutions and assist India in its de-carbonization
journey. In addition, PDIL is actively exploring
opportunities in Green Ammonia / Green DAP

Projects coming up in India in near future.
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Risk and Concerns

Mushrooming of small Consultancy Firms,
increasing trend of project execution in LSTK
Mode, preference to MSMEs in tendering, trend
of setting up of in-house consultancy team,
Reverse auction of bids etc. are some of the risks
and concerns of the Company. Persistent efforts
are being made to create new opportunities
for the Company and promoting knowledge
management to sustain the rich talent pool in the
Company have enabled the Company to protect
the interests of the shareholders / customers.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

Internal controls are continuously evaluated by
the management and Internal Auditors. Findings
frominternal audits arereviewedregularly by the
management and corrective actions & controls
to maintain proper accounting, monitoring
economy and efficiency of operations are put in
place wherever necessary.

Discussion on Financial Performance with
respect to Operational Performance

The total income of the Company during financial
year 2021-22 is 212208 Lakhs as against T 12968
Lakhs in previous financial year 2020-21. During
the year under report, your Company achieved
29593 Lakhs from Engineering Service 21910
Lakhs from Inspection and NDT and 2704 Lakhs
as other income.

Material Developments in Human Resources,
Industrial Relations Front, Including
Number of People Employed

Your Company believes that Human Resources
are the main assets for any Company especially
for a consultancy organization which has
“knowledge” and “learning” as the major levers
for employee development. With a view to
preserve the knowledge acquired by individuals
and the Company over the last many years of its
existence, your Company encourages sharing
of knowledge between experienced manpower
and younger groups. In the ever increasing
challenging scenario, timely delivery of quality
services with human touchwill be the only key
differentiator.
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During the year under review, with the
strengthened manpower at junior & middle
levels and engagement of contractual
manpower, the deliverables of various HURL,
TFL & other projects could be achieved despite
the constraints of the worldwide Covid-19
pandemic.

In the wake of the pandemic, web-based/ online
mode of learning was emphasized upon for the
development of the employees. In this endeavor,
PDIL identified training as an integral tool for
enhancement of project management skills and
managerial development of employees through
The National Programme on Technology
Enhanced Learning (NPTEL) a web-based
e-learning platform and a project funded by
MHRD, Govt. of India for the employees by
giving them the flexibility of learning at their
own pace. Total number of regular employees
in the Company as on 31.03.2022 is 350.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion
and Analysis Report describing the Company’s
objectives, projections and expectations may
be ‘forward looking statements’ within the
meaning of applicable laws and regulations.
Depending on the various Government policies
and economic conditions, actual results might
differ substantially or materially from those
expressed or implied.
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ANNEXURE -2
(To the Director’s Report)

Projects & Development India Limited

THE ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD’S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR 2021-22

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 1s a Company’s
commitment to operate in an economically, socially
sustainable while

This
commitment is beyond statutory requirements. CSR 1s,
therefore, closely linked with the practice of sustainable
CSR extends beyond philanthropic

activities and reaches out to the integration of social and

and environmentally manner,

recognizing the interest of its stakeholders.

development,

business goals. These activities need to be seen as those
which would, in the long term, help secure a sustamable
competitive advantage. The Company 1s undertaking
CSR activities since the year 2007.

The CSR Policy of Company is based on following
principles:

. PDIL recognizes CSR as a way of conducting
business which enables the creation and
distribution of wealth for the betterment of its
stakeholders, through the implementation and
integration of ethical systems and sustainable
management practices.

. While implementing CSR & Sustainable
activities, PDIL 1s committed towards the
active involvement of all employees, Top to
Bottom and Bottom to Top, engaged in diverse
business operations and activities.

. PDIL is committed towards the management
of biodiversity, sensitive environment, land use
and site remediation through the implementation
of appropriate management and mitigation
programmes to ensure environmental protection,
economic and socio-political  sustainability
throughout the life cycle of our business operation.

. PDIL shall continue to strive to uphold and
promote fundamental human rights, as well
as the traditional rights of indigenous host
cultures and their heritage in areas where it
operates so that the society feels proud to have
an organization like PDIL as their neighbours.

R
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PDIL shall review, annually report and
continuously strive to enhance our CSR &
sustainability activity as a responsible corporate
entity.

¢ UISIRMEUT U R7eR F79 3918 @ 9§ .
FANT AIYHIR iR Remar wfafafer & se@ &
foru fPae v STl arfdes fRuTE ot aeieT
BT |

2. v afifa &1 A=A 2.

25 GeN, 2021 B FARY BT GAiie fdar a1 3R
JUgeR 9fafg @1 =T 59 UhN §

Composition of CSR Committee:

The committee was reconstituted on November 25, 2021
and the composition of CSR committee is as follows:

1. Jrogs), NEemeEva 3reger 1. CMD,PDIL Chairperson

2. SUB, USIATETA RS 2. DF,PDIL Member

3. IR e Fderd e 3. Non official Director Member

4. 5. Sooad FAR NESS 4. Shri. Ujywal Kumar Member
HIHR A1Ha e Government Nominee Director

=TT a9 2021—22 & TNE AT @ TP dF d6dH
25 HYAYI, 2022 DI s | ST 40D D SUNART B

During the FY 2021-22, the Committee met one-time
on February 25, 2022. The attendance details of the

IEEEL) said meeting:
b |feee &1 AW ye / a & <IN asf & <R
Al Name of Director freers uo SIBIER SIS
S. DI upfa HoaaR s do®l A
No. Designation / Nature @1 aaﬁ Eal Hllil_ali‘i @
of et T
Directorship Number of Number of
meetings of CSR meetings
Committee held of CSR
during the year Committee
attended
during the year
Lo | st smort o= et e g yay fAqere 1 1
Ms Aparna S Sharma Chairperson &
Managing Director
2. 5N 7orsd of. I feera (fa<) 1 1
Ms Nazhat J. Shaikh Director (F)
3. | oftede oRa favawR s EEREREENED 1 1
Lt General Vishwambhar Singh Independent Director
4. 3N Iooddl HFAR IBENCGECAEESIIE ) 1 1
Sh Ujpjwal Kumar Director (Govt.
Nominee)
3. J9—fof®d 989 @ W8 AIHR AT @7 3. Provide the web-link where composition

AYEE1, WUASR AR SR 98 gWT sEArad
http://www-pdilin-com/pdf/csr_sustain-
ability policy-pdf T Wde fhar <mam B

(reamr ife)

_ J

of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the board are dis-
closed on the website of the Company.
http://www.pdilin.com/pdf/esr_sustainability

policy.pdf (CSR Policy)
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4. ATUAIR & TATT FoAaTd= BT T30 UaTd dY 4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR

HUAT (PIUfe FEfae StRerfda Fifd) a9,
2014 & 999 8 & JU—f7g9 (3) & HTAT
# @1 73 uRareEN, afg oy s (Rud

FerrT oY)

39 fo<im 99 & o o =161 § 1 g9 3T,
fod a¥ 2021—22 & IRE YTH @ T3 ATCHIR
Tfafafeat § | B W1 BRIe IT IAA D T8I
oft, fa oy U« Heaidd &1 MaeIHd © |

projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3)
of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable

(attach the report)

5. DY (BIUNET ATATNTD SoRaraw i) fFaamet, 5.
2014 & o9 7 & Su—fg9 (3) & ST H
o @ forg Suerer iR o1 fawer o st
a9 & U gae= & v sazge ofdn, ofe org

Not applicable for this financial year. Further,
none of the CSR activities taken up during
FY 2021-22 were 1 crore or above for which
impact assessment is required.

Details of the amount available for set off
in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies
Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set

(Corporate  Social responsibility

g R

g, BT fraeoT off for the financial year. if any
TG H Amountin¥
| fa<ia ad | fUea fa<hia 9d 9 dec—siip & fov | fa<iig ad 9 de—sip & fov Sua.
S. No. | Financial Year Sudel afd (v #) & R (P9 #), IR DI B
Amount available for set-off Amount required to be setoff
from preceding financial for the financial year, if
years (in Rs) any (in Rs)
1 2018-19 T I
NIL NIL
2 2019-20 T [
NIL NIL
3 2020-21 2737 I
NIL
o T b
TOTAL NIL NIL
6. ©TRT 135(5) B ITAR HUAT BT 23741.23 6. Average net profit of the Company ¥ 3741.23
AT g o KIEC as per section 135(5) Lakhs
7. (T) 9RT 135(5) & IrAR HUT B 274.82 7. (a) Two percent of average net profitof ~ Z74.82
AT g AH BT a1 ufagerg SIRE the Company as per section 135(5) Lakhs
(@) oo fadig aul o1 FTHSR B (b) Surplus arising out of the CSR Nil
qRATSTIRA a1 HEHAT AT projects or programmes or activities
Tfafafergl | Iau= arferery of the previous financial years.
GUREBIE ¥ & forg fHuiRa &6 = I (¢) Amount required to be set off for Nil
qreil TR A, IE DS B the financial year, if any
@) i af & o @ HeaeR 2 74.82 (d) Total CSR obligation for the 374.82
k= SIECH Lakhs

e (70+7d—740)
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8. [T) fa<fg o 2021—22 @ forq @4 o1 W4 = &1
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8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the

s HITHIIR I financial year 2021-22:
IR R org H)
Amount (2 in Lakhs)
facir @ 202122 @ |gaRT 135(6) @ éﬂ%ﬂﬂ €RT 135(5) ® QX UEEM & TR
fore wd @1 18 o ¥ | scafia digwar A | aggdl VII & ded fafde fedl 1 we

(eud #)

Total Amount Spent for the
Financial Year 2021-22

FiafRka @a afRn
Total Amount transferred
to Unspent CSR account as

q ¥qiaRa afdn
Amount transferred to any fund specified
under Schedule VII as per second proviso

(in %) per Section 135(6) to section 135(5)
Amount Date of Name of Amount Date of
Transfer Fund transfer
I 74.82% 25.04.2022 W A HIT 40.65 23.09.2022
NIL LS
PM Care
Fund
Exc| 74.82 40.65
Total

JIRT I U9 IR W H Tl B ufRaree &
foru 4065 @ @ JIARUT AR Bl 23 ey,
2022 @ W UH HIY Be §H WEARG w9 T

T A7

@) fo<ig 99 & T 9o 6! uRaeERl o e "
P T2 HrogaR Il BT v

eI 3 P B H T 7482 T [GaR0T Hel el ©

* Unspent amount against ongoing projects in
Unspent CSR Account amounting to T 40.65 Lakhs
was transferred to PMCARES fund on September
23,2022

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing
projects for the financial year:

¥ 74.82 Lakhs details attached as Annexure 3

@) fo<im ad @ fag o=@ =Te uRgraarel  ¢) Details of CSR amount spent against
® AT W DI TZ GITHIR IR BT other than ongoing projects for the
feraeoT: financial year:

(1) 2) @) ) ®) (©) ™) (®)

@ | uRAien | aftfrm &1 || aRasEn | aRasEn @ e EARBGER!
| | P AM ﬂ%iﬁ VIIH | &= &1 e | fay ed @1 | g | ged 3
S. | Nameof &1/ RESRURI I 2 i B 1 L
No. | the project @l H‘iﬁ K el) R «re ﬁ) (&7 / 1€0). b1af-au- 1
3TgcH | Local | Location of the | Amount spent Mode of adier
Item from the area project. for the project Implem- Mode of Implem-
list of activities (Yes/ (X in Lakhs) entation entation Through
in Schedule VII No) Direct (Yes/ Implementing
to the Act. No). Agency
Iy | T
State | District
. < g & 5 =T 2 2
Nil
% ' ' '
TOTAL
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@) e AR H @™ B 7Ty M L Y
(d)  Amount spent in Administrative Overheads - Nil
) u9E sTHEH WR WE @ T3 AR, afe AT 8 L I
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable : Nil
(Tw) i av & forg @@ &1 8§ I (@d+e¥d+8S1+88) £ T 74.82 AT
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) : ¥ 74.82 Lakhs
(ST) sre oA @ forg IfalRes wf¥r, afg &1 &
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any
B | SRT afdr (2 orE #)
SL Particular Amount
No. (X in Lakhs)
() |eRT 135(5)@ ITAR BU B AT Y @ DI &l wfaerd 74.82
(1) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5) 74.82
() Rt af @ forg wd @1 T qe AR 0.00
(11) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 0.00
1%
(iil) | fa=fr o & forg @< @1 73 afafes AR ((i)-()] 0.00
(1) | Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(1)] 0.00
(v) | froe Refra auf @ dodem aRarsmret a1 sRiwA ar TfafaeEr 4 0.00
(v) | oot oo, aft e e 0.00
Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
previous financial years, if any
V) | facia auf | 9e offe & fory Suerer Wl [(il)-(iv)] 0.00
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(111)-(1v)] 0.00
9. (v) fUoa d fa<fig auf @ forv eraafaa HivdemR wIf3r &1 fagwor:
9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:
£ s IR 135 seited fachia | emxn 135(6%1-%% al?gj_\?‘aﬁqj‘r VII | 3 drel fa<dia
K| fa<ia avf (6) ® dga | ad # wd @) & ded = Wl B ayl & wd @
SL. @ reafia w3 af¥yr (vud | werEialRa af¥n, afe sig ' ot SIA arefl @iy
No. | Preceding | HITHIIR T ) Amount transferred to any fund R (Bud ®)
financial | 9 ¥AHIART | Amount spent specified ) Amount remaining
year @1 T8 AT in the under Schedule VII as per section to be spent in
Amount reporting 135(6), if any. succeeding financial
transferred to Financial Year years. (in 3)
Unspent CSR (in 3).
Account under
section 135 (6)
1. 2018-19
2. |2019-20 3
NIL
3. 2020-21
Bl ol
Total NIL
@) oo < oy (auf) & 9 W@ aRIeERl @ foy ki of  wd & 78 drgwem ai¥n &1
fra=er: <

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

NIL

g B
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(1) (2) 3) ) ) (6) ) (8) @)
% | uRgreET | uRaer | ki | oRaeen | ufRaee | Roifdy | " 99 9 | aRger
F | IS | mAA | g n | a | @ fau | o 99 H | o # wE @ | 31 Rfa
Sl Project Name of | URIATSH Project rafed | oRISET U | TS A AR — %? é
No. 1D the Project HIRH _Q'_g duration EASIRC e P T[_ﬁ; Cumulative
_ off _ Total 3N amount spent at | Status of the
Financial amount Amount the end of project -
Year n allocated spent on the reporting Comple-ted/
which the for the project in Financial Year Ongoing
project was project the reporting
commenced Financial Year
11. oI
; NIL
10. ﬂuﬁrzﬁqmmafmzr%wﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁuwﬁ@ﬁ I
HITHIIR & Aregd 9 59 Y GiAa J1 1ifd ! 1
Qﬂran‘%rrr fIavor gRla Y (HURT—aR faawo)

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the NIL
details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR
spent in the financial year (asset-wise details)

(@) gofrma Uy (@) & o ar siferrsor @1 fafdr 5

(a) Date of c1eat1011 or acquisition of the capital asset(s). IL
(@) TR HURY @ T 3 ST @ fofg @ & TS AUHsTR @ A1 | Eu
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. L
(1) AT, AP UTerdor A7 ARl &1 faavor 59 9/ w= UE! I

ST |URT USIdd 8, STHI U 317 |
(¢) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under
whose name such capital asset 1s registered, their address etc.

@) gfea a1 e ysiTa |ulky (Fuiial) &1 v e oY 7=
(GoirTer Uy T qRr Ul S R |6iRa) |

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired NIL
(including complete address and location of the capital asset).

11. TE PN GRT 135(5) B JTAR AT Yg o™ BT &l ANEl Pde—19 ASMRI & BRI
gfaerd @9 s 4 Jwa I8 5, RO 9ary AITHAN  Tfciafer & 781 &l ol

D! | BT, HUAT AfAFTTH, 2013 BT
gRT 135(6) & IR AT AT T

W H RIEaRd w
11. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend CSR Activities could not be completed
two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5) due to ongoing COVID-19 pandemic.

However, unspent amount transferred
to account in accordance to Section
135(6) of the Companies Act, 2013

Hy— B/
arfrar € A5 Toled of. wE
gt vd uay feeie frews (fa<)
(S13MSuA:  09781436) (SranmgvA: 07348075)
sd/- sd/-
Aneeta C Meshram Nazhat J. Saikh
Chairperson & Managing Director Director (Finance)
(DIN: 09781436) (DIN: 07348075)
I ATTST Place: Noida
farfar © 29.12.2022 Date: 29.12.2022
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ANNEXURE 3
(To the Diretor’s Report)

projects for the financial year 2021-22:

[€))] 2 3) @ 5 ©) @ (8 ® (10) an

m TRETET BT A sftrfram | e | g @ | aREsTE OiRETSTET | e, i HTTT 135(6) W TIOFETT | WIS B AT

il Name of the Project a‘ﬁagq:_s “}23[ SR e Eﬁﬁrq af 7 i 33! X uRgTST WE235_7 < Y 3

Sl v i ; (_E:T_/ Location of the Project aafet @ T W!;‘ST @ foy s M (_E"T/ 23\ £l

No. wfefaieEr | 80 | project. dohon TR | A ) | HUEAR g 8l qEgH

kil ﬁ?‘ﬁ il Local (z = ﬁ} J‘A.mount ppet e TR Mode of Mode of Implementation
TESH | area (Yes/ Amount | inthe current (& @rE ) Implementation | - Through Implementing
Item from No). allocated for | financial Year | Amount transferred to - Direct Agency
the list of the project | (ZinLakhs) | Unspent CSR Account (YesNo)
activities in (2 in Lakhs) for the project as per
Schedule VII Section 135(6)
to the Act (% in Lakhs)
ey | fEer A | EaR
State. | District. Name 5 ! e
CSR Registration
number.
1i G‘ﬁ S%Ts;' TH UF, ﬁa TR g[ I q’mg‘r ?"ITT 22.69 0.00 22.69 g‘[ m Q—,”T[\
m @ A GARIEE] ECaHy Yes EES) Noida E Yes Rl Rl
b . Uttar NA NA. NA.

Ultrasound Scanning Pradesh
Machine for GIMS. Greater
Noida

2. [Shorduaue, W e | @Ry Ell T | AwsT | @ 6.96 000 686 Bl Elp @I
& ﬁ?ﬁr HISTH f5PIg Health S TS | poida | O Yes 8l BEll
faerex Uttar NA. NA NA
Cardiac Defibrillator for Pradesh
GIMS. Greater Noida

3 |gwE # g oo Wil W 8 | SWR | "R | @n 329 000 329 & EIye Eie
ISYH (ETvdiuwm) @7 76| Nutrition Yes o B PSP B Yes L &
TEIH SR B AW A Uttar . NA. NA
32 BT TETS S NA
76 Mid size vessels &
32 Small Vessels to The
Akshaya Patra Foundation
(TAPF) at Vrindavan
4 |ORE U9vE S el Ll IR | Amer | @ LekdS 0:00 115 ll 1 LN
=e ot LS \%RT Fealth Yes EES Noida i Yes & Sl
(o SRITTT), s Uttar N.A NA. N.A,
F fog @ g ¥ WL Pradesh
foa wmrae favevs
Fully Automated Coag-
ulation Analyser for Post
Graduate institute of Child
Health (PGICH). Noida

5 |ergmifaa oW I gew | wwed @n | @ | @np | @nL 27.73 0.00 27.73 i L L
DHad WS W Wl T | geam Eil i B EE EEl el EE]
Estimated remaining NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
amount to be remitted to . o o
PMCARES Fund

B _Total 74.82 74.82

feagforat: Notes:

1. foRTa af 2021—22 & foQ k7482 @ T HEYET 1. The entire CSR Budget for the FY 2021-22
HUHR g9fe T ! uRgreel @& fou of ¥74.82 lakhs was earmarked for ongoing
e fdar Tar o7 3R SuAT Srfef=am, 2013 projects and the amount transferred to Unspent
BT GRT 135(6) D IFTAR AT HTHIR TR CSR Account in terms of Section 135(6) of the
T H WEaRg of T8 | Companies Act, 2013.

2 W @ 4 D OEa JoieE ANERIR TAAE @ 2. The CSR activity listed under S1.4 above was
FR ([oTRTsiTa) EFJ'G@@ET TR O foar Ty o | cancelled on request of Director (PGICH).

3. UeRmETa o a7 99 2021—22 & fog W 3. PDIL has spent 234.17 Lakhs on ongoing CSR
qAaE HIUHR IRISHRI TN I34.17 oG projects as listed above for the FY 2021-22 and
T &Y B 31N 340,65 TTRG D I RAT HAITHIN transferred the remaining amount on Unspent
3T 90aR, 2022 @ UITH TR B & @ | CSR Account of Z40.65 Lakhs to PM care
RRITHIANT B & 3§ | Fund by September, 2022.

4.  TEGNER, T Bl yNgree 3 Afsd O 99 4. Accordingly, the CSR  activities for

2021—22 @& foru HogerR fafafer g
2022 T® T B T TS |

44" Annual Report 2021-22
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AJde—4
(Freere &1 Ruld)

giuidcH Yve sdaudc sfear fafics
e wemas ar Ruid

AT SEH 9T, YR WeR (SdE feenfde)
ERT HUwHs 2010 & forg o fAerfad wemes oR
feenfdel & o uR, S @ 3iYA e 18(g)
/ 2005—MTqH f&=id 14 73, 2010 & rFAR AT
wered R Rue, UfaefiT Sl |fka 9 srgued
AT U @ ) A AT &

1.

et vemas R ®u &1 <3E

o VO o ¥

AT 99 @ 9ag H§ Budl @ g3
UREf3fdr, gadieee R Ruifdn gFfeEa
ST § ST bregAr, fafeEl, faenfadsn & a
qd T8 ¥ IO © N WINPT P oI
DI GO B WAHD ST B HT [P HISH
# A TERET BT gM@T & | HUA ;A A
AT TeeE @ S=aE AEG] B QR B
@ forg aftag B |

Ul [ e 9 T T elsd @1
UTe BT B AR A1 T DI TS DT HETD
% fog faume @ 9o e+l RerarRal
Pl PR BT 8| IHMUD! HU gNT 57
JATERIHATS BT qurer fr=fefad srgamT
H oge o 7am ©

feus Wed

JHATOH! B Yh AR U F YafSd Hul ©
S e Aed (A8 & FHYT THdET & asd
TH P B 5| 9GS DU D AT DD
P IERE FHIAT B 3 WS e gar g
U1 & Fevd ded o= AT uwmET @1

A= @ # Aeyel e YR § |
®) fFRve Hed & GYaHn:

yISige UUS STAUA e 3fear fafaes (W St
TS Te) ¥RT RGN & TH1IT A IgTdh
TFA1909 & wymaYe fAIIvr & 9859 Us
IYENT HUAT B | BIAT D IS DI AIGAT
Fu=r Fferfrad, 2013 (arfarfrs) oy
o 3 feemfyee @ wraur gwT oIMhed
I B | TP FYHN HUAI BIH D AT AN

% o T
PDIL

ANNEXURE-4
(To the Director’s Report)

Projects & Development India Limited

Report on Corporate Governance

The report on Corporate Governance along with
the Compliance Certificate from the Practicing
Company Secretary, as per the Guidelines on
Corporate Governance for CPSEs 2010 issued by
the Department of Public Enterprises, Government
of India (DPE Guidelines), vide DPE’s OM No.
18(8)/2005-GM dated 14 May, 2010, 1s given below:

1.

_ J

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance

The philosophy of the Company in relation to
Corporate Governance is to ensure transparency,
disclosures and reporting that conforms fully
with laws, regulations, guidelines and to promote
ethical conduct throughout the organization with
the primary objective of enhancing shareholders
value. The Company 1s committed to conforming
to the highest standards of Corporate Governance
in the country.

The Company i1s fully complied with the
Corporate Governance Codes and the Board
considers itself as the custodian of trust and
acknowledges its responsibilities towards
stakeholders for wealth creation, sustainably
and responsibly. Your Company’s compliance
with these requirements is presented in the
following section

Board of Directors

Your Company is a professionally managed
Company functioning wunder the overall
supervision of the Board of Directors (‘Board’).
The Board oversees the overall functioning of
the Company and gives strategic directions. The
Board of Directors of the Company plays a pivotal
role in ensuring good Corporate Governance.

a) Composition of Board of Directors:

Projects and Development India Limited
(PDIL) 1s a Government Company under
the administrative control of the Ministry of
Chemicals and Fertilizers, Government of India.
The composition of the Board of the Company
is governed by the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the Act) and DPE Guidelines. Being a

44" Annual Report 2021-22 T



Mini Ratna Categary-1 CPSE and I1SO 9001

: 2015 Company

DUl B faend © AR, FEUS @i
g™ &3 @1 e 9RT & Ueufy @
ure fAfEd © |

U1 S 3TE U & dls H 3Ty Ud vEy e
& A D) R feva (G<), =1 (2) Waen
AT FeeT® 3R @ (1) eraTferd I—NaN]
(Tc=) Feere |fsd &1 (2) s Fed
e E |

e @Y B TR dls B AE™i Pr

Government Company and as per the Articles of
Association of the Company, the power to appoint
Directors vest with the President of India.

The Board of PDIL comprises two (2) functional
Directors including Chairman & Managing
Director (CMD) and Director (Finance),
two (2) Government Nominee Directors and one
(1) Part-time Non-official (Independent) Director.

Details of members of the Board during the

period under review are given below:

faaeor <y foar T &

£ e &1 e ARSI 34 = HufEl A
s Name of Director Designation ﬁgﬁﬁﬁ—qﬁ i eeAdr Bl e
SL ML | No. of Committee membership in
No. No. of other other Companies
directorship
held
e B WY A | SR b ®Y H
As Chairman As member

ARG e ers:
Official Directors:
1| ofrqcht aroort oo of, | e1eweT Ud uae 2 I 1

(SramE T © 07798544) | TR (18.10.2021

Smt. Aparna S. Sharma, i )

(DIN : 07798544) Chairperson & Nil

Managing Director
(w.e.f 18.10.2021)

2 |sh Ut AReM 9§49 YA |eems ud el T T

(SI3METUA: 03210350) e (08.10.2018
¥ 17.10.2021 TP)
Shri. Partha Sarthi Sen | Chairperson & Nil Nil

Sharma
(DIN: 03210350)

Managing Director
(from 08.10.2018 to

17.10.2021)
3 | gsh oisd o 3w faer® (<) 1 TR 1
(SIMSTH: 07348075) (04.02.2022 3 U
Ms Nazhat J. Shaikh Director (Finance) Nil
(DIN: 07348075) (w.e.f. 04.02.2022)
4150 S gurer v | e (S 1 I I
(SramSTe: o7636872) | (06.10.2016
17.12.2021 D)
Shri. D.S. Sudhakar Director (Finance) Nil Nil
Ramaiah (from 06.10.2016 to
(DIN: 07636872) 17.12.2021)
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WHR A s
Government Nominee Director
> |7 SSad AR SR Fees | 34 e N
(SIIMETH: 09340001) (29.09.2021 ¥ THT)
Shri. Ujjwal Kumar Part Time Director | Nil Nil Nil
(DIN: 09340001) (w.e.f. 29.09.2021)
6 |5 e <o SNEUIREARESE NN L T
(SIMETH: 09365017) (20.10.2021 ¥ HHTdY)
Shri. Jatin Chopra Part Time Director | Nil Nil Nil
(DIN: 09365017) (w.e.f. 20.10.2021)
7| # amer siRrorfers e | S N
(SIMET: 08118636) (14.11.2018 ¥ 29.09.
2021 D)
Shri Lalsanglur Part Time Director Nil Nil
(DIN: 08118636) (from 14.11.2018 to
29.09.2021)
8 |5 wra AN sereprierd  faRe | | R N
(SITET=: 07578042) (08.09.2016 ¥ 20.10.
2021 Th)
Shri Prabhas Kumar Part Time Director Nil Nil
(DIN:  07578042) (from 08.09.2016 to
20.10.2021)
IR—WReR (ada) s
Non-Official (Independent) Director
9 |oifiee SRa fIeawR | siomarfaes  ([@a9) | I I I
Rig (06.01.2022
(SI3TETH: 09461326) A . )
Lt. Gen Vishwambhar e i Nil Nil Nil
Singh (Independent)
Director
DIN: 09461326
( ) (w.e.f. 06.01.2022)
feogofy: Note:
1. Img wd yey ey (rews) e oug L The post of Chairman & Managing Director
7 Tq9R, 2016 T 5 & | ST a9t v, I A (CMD) is vacant since November 7, 2016.
EW' I W. Smt. Aparna S. Sharma, assumed the additional
o X = %?I‘ 202?1 ¥ 2;?@@7-(4 w'cl; @ charge as CMD of PDIL vice Shri. Partha Sarthi
s i SIR Wl T Sen Sharma w.ef October 18, 2021. After
afe IEE” yHR T80 fdhar) fow af 2021-22 the closure of the FY 2021-22, Smt. Aneeta
P dg B D drE, A AT A oAHE A C Meshram assumed the additional charge
1 FEER, 2022 W ATOHS! & BU H AT oo as CMD vice Smt. Aparna S. Sharma w.e.f.
TH. I B RIH R I mHR Tger fEar| November 1, 2022.
2. WNweEva & g fAgwe (fawr) 2. The post of Director (Finance) is vacant since

_ J

A S.UH GATHR IHIAT BT FATGRT & 918
18 f&H Y, 2021 A fAa3rs () d1us RW 8 |
| Avsa 9. ww, fewe (),

December 18, 2021 after retirement of Shri
D.S.Sudhakar Ramaiah, the then Director
(Finance), PDIL. Ms Nazhat J. Shaikh,

44" Annual Report 2021-22

B



PDIL

4 feye (mn), Oemsta @ w0
H 4 ®BIGY, 2022 € IAfANTH THR TFUT

fopar |

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001

: 2015 Company

Director(Finance), assumed additional charge
as Director (Finance), PDIL w.e.f. February 4,
2022.

3. WIAETT B A H  10.062019 | 3. There was no Non-Official (Independent)
05.01.2022 @& BHIg  AI-HrIiadq Director on the Board of PDIL from 10.06.2019
(Faa=) fAgerd F81 oaT| A-—FHraiAdT to 05.01.2022. Out of three post of Non-
(Faaa) fagers @ 9 usl 4 9 S Official (Independent) Director, one post have
uq H?TTF%EE\ HAATAT gIT fegav, 2021 been filled by the Administrative Ministry on
Gall ¥RT 74T g Y 9% A ‘T?—Bﬂﬂf?ﬂﬂﬁ December, 2021 and subsequently Non-Official
(@) e &1 NLSIATETA B Eﬁt_“f q (Independent) Director was appointed on the
06.01.2022 & g™ fHar war ur| wu Board of PDIL w.e.f. 06.01.2022. The Company
ﬁq__a’_’ﬁ?’ﬁ? ((aqs) fges & a1 R® has been pursuing with its Administrative
q_zﬁ o RT o fag U F{QTTHP’TE Ministry for filling up of two vacant post of
AT T | FAH HR W 5, 9 & Non-Official (Independent) Director, which is
[EEINCIEE under consideration.

4. drE BT By Al Fawe 9 |4 HUAT H 4. None of the Directors on the Board is a member of
10 W fere Afafal o 95w a1 5 9 A more than 10 committees or chairman of more than 5
gafaat o1 eger J81 &, fod a8 e commiftees across all the companies in which he is a
g AfAfy ¥ ASwar/Jegadr 1 U Director. Membership/Chairmanship in commuttee
ST Wit IR fRdure 9y afafa | is reckoned pertaining to Audit Committee and
FEerd B | Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

1) 91 @1 9o ¥ sulRefa b) Meeting of Board and Attendance
HUA & gRETe AR Ry gagH, e g The Board of Directors meets at regular intervals
T Rerfe, o e & oy WHEI TR to review the Company’s operational & financial
B3, e Ut gERET sy, foRi™ performance, order book status, formulate strategies
gRUmEl 3R ol @I oY oF R ARG for business development, ensure regulatory
Nt iR gonfergt &1 duR/ aiel = @ compliances, approve financial results & budgets
oy P Ao Fafg e W e & and formulate/ review internal policies and systems.
7 99 2021—22 3 TR RS 7o & IR During FY 2021-22, four meetings of the Board of
Yo B2 | Directors were held.

e g 2021—22 & N JIMIRT 91 95F Details of attendance of the Directors at the

§F vl o SuRefY @7 fraeer =9 far Board Meeting held during FY 2021-22 are
: furnished below:

T B

do& 31 faf d8® BT &I 9IS @ Gl 3 4T | SuRed Fewsl a1 g

Date of Meeting Place of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors present

R 12, 2021 ArgeT 4 4

September 12, 2021 Noida

TN 26, 2021 TS 4 3

October 26, 2021 Noida

TIIR 25, 2021 ST 4 4

November 25, 2021 Noida

25 Y], 2022 TSt R 4

February 25, 2022 Noida

B o
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i

e e
PDIL

The table below shows attendance of the Board
members at the Board Meetings held during the
FY 2021-22 and their attendance in the last Annual

JuRYfT 9T & General Meeting (AGM):
®. | Rl &1 a9m fac aof 2021—22 & | 9IS @1 |30 A 2021 B
. SRME AR o B dodl @Y | maifsra gofiga
forg ur= 9IS & & | G&r J 90T ¥ guferd
doa feramm
Sl Naricof Diveetom Total Board Meetings | No. of Board | Attendance at last
No. entitled to attend Meetings | AGM held on 30th
during FY 2021-22 attended November 2021
1 et eroort o 9 3 . AT Tl
Smt. Aparna S.Sharma N.A.
2 ot Ul ARl W= e 1 1 Gl
Shri Partha Sarthi Sen Sharma Yes
3 Ge IorEd o, I L 1 T, &l
Ms Nazhat J. Shaikh N.A
4 #ff S1.ow g T 3 3 =
Shri D.S.Sudhakar Ramaiah Yes
S 57 Sooae HAR 3 3 B
Shri Ujjwal Kumar Yes
6 off S Arger 3 | el
Shri Jatin Chopra No
i/ AT m 1 1 AL el
Shri Lalsanglur N.A.
8 S T AR 1 1 o] e
Shri Prabhas Kumar N.A
2 iftee SRer favawe Rig 1 1 KIDEEE]
Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh N.A.
M) qIs @) affaat ¢) Committees of the Board

_ J

o

e dea 9 BUS @ NP AT\l @ TeeH
H FErOdr ovd N iy o @1 ufhar &
Fars AN [IA TATE DI GAUSTD a9
3 forv fafr= wfafaar @ Tea fear &1 9
I & Fed @ IN 9IS N FTHI-9HT TN
faeTRa &1 e € |

o oier afafo:

SIATURIET AT & gieT 20 3TaCaR, 2011
®l far Tam a1 SR AT A @& FHI—-aH
QR G far T o |

The Board of Directors has constituted various
Committees to assist in the management of day to
day affairs of the Company and to facilitate smooth
and efficient flow of decision making process. The
terms of reference of the Board Committee are
determined by the Board from time to time.

Audit Committee:

Audit Committee was reconstituted on October
20, 2011 and further the Committee had been
reconstituted from time to time.
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Hfd, 10 SF, 2019 9 5 TGN, 2022 Tqh
UREISTSTUS & d1S H D15 IN—3AMerD1Re (Fei=)
$ Ul © STIAR ofE@l udlen WAy @
IS 6] fhar ST Hepl | FHIEmi sl ©
BT ST FPT IR FAAY, TGOET AT d
$ SR WY 9IS & FqHET Q@I AT |

EemEa & 98 H U@ (1) IR-snfUeie
(wo=) e &1 FgRe @ uRumEwey,
SIATUIET AR @1 Yo 18 faca, 2022
DI AT B | oRETIRIET AART @7 aaE |A=T

TR &

1. Siffede 9o Ivaww s
(ERERRENED)

2. Souae AR
CREAIGERRECAE]
e fFrdere)

3. UgANT JagT ured
(3TeTeRTfTed ARBR
AT feeTs)

i N urRefe afdfr

dre @I UIRSTAS AT BT T Usell 9N 20 Ty,
2011 @I AT AT o7 3R O FHI—a9g U= |
@ gied fdar Tar 81 SuHl ARNEE, 2013 B
URT 178 & JTAR HUA (@€ Bl 9o IR SHDI
siftear) oW, 2014 & a9 6 @ |fAfa &7
AM geed? AMiRT IR UiHHe JfEfa (TF IR
) o e |

Zf®, 10 S[H, 2019 ¥ 5 TR, 2022 TP UrSIATS Tl
D ATS | B IR-eNEraRe (Fd=) faere T8
oT, rfafgd @ wga= iR SE @ fRemfage
AR AFEA AR uiRsfae IRy (TFRE)
BT Aed 81 fHar o |er| gHiemET srafer
P SR [FIRAl @1 deo Jrgifeaa 781 &1 o
THi S sAfely, TSRSl | Wafera raartis
Al B 59 ARl aafy @ SR A 9IS B

HHET T AT |

TSRS & drs | dh (1) TR—anforeRe (wd=)
fAeere @1 fFgie & uRvmeey, ergmodier |ffa
BT YIS 18 IAFCHY, 2022 DI GIAT| TANRH! Bl
TIAT HIZAT 59 UDN B

— Y&
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Since, there was no Non-Official (Independent)
Director on the Board of PDIL from June 10,
2019 ull January 5, 2022, the Audit Committee
could not be reconstituted in terms of the
provisions of the Act and DPE Guidelines.
Meetings of the Audit Committee could not
be held during the period under review and
therefore, business items pertaining to the
Audit Committee were directly placed before
the Board during this period under review.

Consequent to the appointment of one (1)
non-official (Independent) Director on the
Board of PDIL, the Audit Committee has been
reconstituted w.e.f. October 18, 2022. The
present composition of the Audit Committee is
as under:

1. Lt. Gen Vishwambhar Singh - Chairman
(Independent Director)

2. Upywal Kumar - Member
(Part-time Government

Nominee Director)

3. Padamsing Pradipsing Patil - Member
(Part-time Government
Nominee Director)

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Remuneration Committee of the Board was first
constituted on October 20, 2011 and then the Committee
has beenreconstituted from time to time. The Committee
renamed as “Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(NRC)” as per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of the
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014.

Since, there was no Non-Official (Independent)
Director on the Board of PDIL from June 10, 2019
till January 5, 2022, the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee (NRC) could not be reconstituted in terms
of the provisions of the Act and DPE Guidelines.
Meetings of the NRC could not be held during the
period under review and therefore, business items
pertaining to the NRC were directly placed before
the Board during this period under review.

Consequent to the appointment of one (1) non-official
(Independent) Director on the Board of PDIL, the Audit
Committee has been reconstituted w.e.f. October 18, 2022.
The present composition of the NRC is as under:

R
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1. ﬁmr_i"ic S Ne fagae 58
(= )

— JIegE

2. I FAR
(aTerepTiord AN
BUGGREEHED)

3. USHMNT URIONT arfee
CNERINEIRSEEIE
Tt fee®)

drogarr afaf:

e wWR W Ha 9mfiee iR StReac
afafq (FITHTR) &1 69 Ugell dR 20 HS, 2013
Pl frar a7 or 3w e FgFa—wqg W afEf
BT Yo fear a1 81 25 Fq9Y, 2021 DI e
99 & graer=i 3R S feenfresn & Jgdar
HirAsR |fAfy &1 gavied fear war o) i
T 2021—22 B T[INE, IAUEIR G N H
(1) 95F 25 HYAST, 2022 B AT BT 75 of |
Hrogere |fafa @ G ofik 9fafa @) dea #

ARl @ SuRIf F=gER o

— o

% o T
PDIL

1. Lt Gen Vishwambhar Singh - Chairman
(Independent Director)

2. Ujywal Kumar - Member
(Part-time Government
Nominee Director)

3. Padamsing Pradipsing Patil - Member

(Part-time Government
Nominee Director)

CSR Committee:

Corporate Social & Responsibility Committee (CSR)
Committee at Board Level was first constituted on
May 20, 2013 and then the Committee has been
reconstituted from time to time. The CSR Committee
was reconstituted in terms of the provisions of the Act
and DPE Guidelines on November 25, 2021. During
FY 2021-22, one (1) meeting of the CSR Committee
was held viz. February 25, 2022. The composition of
CSR Committee and attendance of members at the
Committee meeting are as under:

wWda fFRusl @1 de:

g8 & ERME, NEeMETd & UM $ad (@ Wad
Few® 5, Al SIS g1 HIUINHs @ IR—ARERI
vl (Wada o) o e ik Rl
R N feenfce & oER 3R 59 Wdy H
TR JTAE & Igurer § W= Fewred Bl el
Jo% AT T8 B TS o |

FHEENT 99 & SRE wWad el B BIS d8d

_ J

Sl. | Name Chairman/ | Attendance
| HMH IEYE I"q_a‘
T e / No. Member
5 1 CMD,PDIL Chairperson | Present
1 ?ﬂ&ﬁ%@ﬁa@ STeae (Smt. Aparna S.
37T RN Sharma)
2 | Suw, frdemsta RERS ANl 2 DF, PDIL Member Present
g:? o8 ol Ms Nazhat J.
Shaikh
3 f IooTga TSR] BN 3 Shri Ujjwal Member Present
FHEN Kumar
AT St Government
IEEEIED Nominee Director
4 | e T LIS 4 | Non Official Member Present
IEEEET Director (Lt. Gen.
. Y favaR Vishwambhar
%) Singh)

Meeting of Independent Directors:

During the year, PDIL have only one Independent
Director, therefore separate meeting of the
Independent Director was not held, as per the
Guidelines issued by DPE on Role & Responsibilities
of Non-Official Directors (Independent Directors)
of CPSEs and in compliance to the other statutory
provisions in this regard.

No meeting of Independent Directors has been held
during the year under review as only one Independent

B
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Director has been appointed after the cessation of the
existing Independent Directors who have been ceased to

be Directors after completion of their term on 09.06.2019.
Share holders/Investors Grievance Committee

Projects & Development India Limited (PDIL) is a
Government Company and the entire share capital is
held by President of India and his nominees. Hence,
no such committee is required to be constituted.

3. General Body Meeting
a)  Annual General Meeting (AGM)

The details of such meetings held during the last
three years as under:

® 9. |ad LR fafer ik wwa 1 S favy ywarg aiia ganm @
SLNo. | Year Location Date & Time Whether any Special resolution passed
1 2018-19 | Graiigw, =18 face |25.00.2019 UKT: 11.00 &9 | 781

DOF, New Delhi | 25.09.2019 at 11.00 A.M No
2 2019-20 | $wiuw, =3 feool | 28.122020 U 11.00 a1 | 81

DOF, New Delhi 28.12.2020 at 11.00 AM No
3 2020-21 | aiqw, =75 el | 30.11.2021 JRIEA 3.00 Tof | &

DOF, New Delhi 30.11.2021 at 3.00 PM No

1) SR W dod (SoheH)

ol 99 & SN Al B DS TR
I ISP JAATSTT A8l DI TS o

4. HBADH HUHL
FUAT P BIE AEIH HUAT T8 B |
5. YBHIHRU]
V) Hafod Ul & o9—ad & U dig AT
51 I 99 98 WM W wuA & Bdl @
J1T HATOT Shea B |
d1) fugel I9 99T & SRM PR §RT 9N
o At fRer—foder & wafog fai @
qHel § BU gRT IR—3uUeT Bl DI
UIHI0T T HU=l W Hig g8 /AN
TS ST AT § |

) wue 9 Adivas @ forw FfRg e
w I Runfdst @ W efvard
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b)  Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EGM)

No Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the
Members was held during the last year

4.  Subsidiary Company

The Company is not having any subsidiary Company.
5. Disclosures

a) There were no cases of related party
transactions that may have potential conflict
with the interest of the Company at large.

b) There have been no instances of non-
compliance by the Company and no
penalties/strictures  imposed on the
Company by any statutory authority in any
matters related to any Guidelines issued by
Government during the last three years.

¢) The Company has complied with all the
mandatory requirements of DPE Guidelines

R
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TGS BT U fHar §, Ryam
O B, Wl AT T W ST
Rure ¥ SfearfRaa 2|

Q) dUAT & U durfae IR ufhureHs
FFUET @ FIRE @ foy Res diE
g 9 7 sl Refa @ gar & 8
qifh U= T AR FHT B BT Sfre
auTe gFAREd fHar o 9@ |

%) PO B YO U I/R YO ARG B
IR IR SA@ AMIfed @edl & AW
W g

%) fORiTg a9 2021—22 @ SRIE o/l afedr |
PE TI Tfde Bl FHAr T AT Ted
® el @ forg 78T § |

o) T BE wE FE e T W1 wifde
gl b1 8 N frawe Hea v
vaeE @ g fosam i 8|

UF) 31 AT, 2022 TH HUN BT Pig 1 D
3o H Aafd FE

ferTiia wermas uR srguTer

gg fYure a9 2021—2022 & fau g
uImad RUie d use Ay 9N ata S
D HIY H B ArgTIHAR B fafeEd

IUTAT B! B |

fia germrad @1 Il @ AUt @
g H Up UAY HUHl Af¥g 4§ ura
gATT U3 59 RUIE & aqdel 5 & wU H
TWT TAT B |

AN B AreH

SIeMEUa @1 g9 2021—22 @ di¥d
fRure u=r & a_GRTI?EE www.pdilin.com UY
IUTE B |

YFAdER =g Udl:

HUAT B Q'Tr‘IT@_cr PHTATSTT BT Udl B
Uoided U8 Saaude sfear fafics
WSIAMETS 9o, T—14, HFed—1,
ST, ITY TSI —201301

U Ha¥ : 0120—2529842 /43 /47 / 51

$HA eSS Noida@pdilin.com
JauTEe: www.pdilin.com

™
ﬁamm|
PDIL

on Corporate Governance for CPSEs except
some, which are mentioned in Compliance
Report on Corporate Governance.

d) The Company has systems in place for
monitoring  statutory  and  procedural
compliances. The Board has reported the status
of the same so as to ensure proper compliances
of all laws applicable to the Company.

e) The entire paid up share capital of the
Company 1s held in the name of the
President of India and his Nominees.

f) No Expenditures were debited in the Books of
Accounts during the Financial Year 2021-22
which are not for the purposes of the Business.

g) No expenses had been incurred which are
personnel in nature and incurred for the
Boardof Directors and the top Management.

h) None of the Directors of the Company are
inter-se related as on March 31, 2022.

Compliance on Corporate Governance

This Report duly complies with the legal
requirements in respect of data that should be
disclosed in a corporate governance report for
the year 2021-2022.

Certificate obtained from a Practicing Company
Secretary regarding compliance of the
conditions of Corporate Governance is placed
as Annexure 5 to this report.

Means of communication

The Annual Report for the year 2021-22 of
PDIL is available on the Company’s website
www.pdilin.com

Address for Correspondence:
The address of registered office of the Company is:

Projects and Development India Limited
PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1,

Noida, Uttar Pradesh -201301

Contact no. : 0120-2529842/43/47/51
Email id: Noida@pdilin.com

Website: www.pdilin.com.
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TR diadr

PUAI F 98 @ HeW™l 3N dUAl @ ANT
gded & U U emeR wfgar wifud @ §
N HUAT P dIATSE W URS P TS g I9
2021—22 & TRE G 918 Iewl 3N TN
UgeE & Hewdl | AMER e @ uread
DI UM DT Yiic B §U 3Fedel g1 SRIeTNa
gyor 39 RUe & Jed 6 & %Y H W
TE B

8/

(ar=frar < #rsH)
JeTeT vd yay AoTe
S 09781436

AT AT

fgH®: 29.12.2022
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Code of Conduct

The Company has in place a Code of Conduct for
Board Members and for Senior Management of
the Company and posted on the website of the
Company. The declaration signed by Chairman
affirming receipt of compliance with the Code
of Conduct from all the Board members and
Members of Senior Management during the
year 2021-22 is placed at Annexure 6 to this
Report.

sd/-
(Aneeta C. Meshram)

Chairperson & Managing Director
DIN : 09781436

Place : Noida
Date: 29.12.2022
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YRR $1 WAl DT Jquradd GHARR=d a3 @
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FIEN A 59 fau M7 Ty & JIER,
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ANNEXURE-5
(To the Director’s Report)

Projects & Development India Limited

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE
CERTIFICATE

To,

The Members

Projects And Development India Limited.

CIN: U74140UP1978G01028629

PDIL Bhawan A-14 Sector-1 Noida UP- 201301.

We have examined the compliance of guidelines on
Corporate Governance by Projects And Development
India Limited (‘the Company”) for the year ended
on 31st March, 2022 as stipulated in Notification
No 18(8)/2005-GM dated 14™ May, 2010 issued by
Ministry of Heavy Industry and Public Enterprises,
Department of Public Enterprises, Government of
India for Corporate Governance .

The compliance of guidelines of Corporate Governance
1s the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limmited to procedures and mmplementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance
of the conditions of Corporate Govermance. It is neither
an audit nor examination of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
and the representation made by the Directors and
the Management, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of corporate
Governance as stipulated and mentioned in
Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central
Public Sector Enterprises 2010, except appointment
of Independent Directors as per clause 3.1 of the said
Guidelines however, Company has taken reasonable
steps for appointment of Independent Directors.

We further state that such compliance is neither an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency and effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Ajay Behera & Associates
Company Secretaries

sd/-

Ajay Kumar Behera
(Proprietor)

M. No: A21817

C.P No:. 7980

UDIN: A021817D002728268

B

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15.12.2022
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ANNEXURE-6
(To the Director’s Report)

Projects & Development India Limited
DECLARATION

As per DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance
for CPSE’s this is to confirm that all Board Members
and Senior Management personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct of the
Company for the financial year 2021-22.

sd/-
(Aparna S. Sharma)
(Chairperson & Managing Director)

Place : Noida
Dated : 01/04/2022
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Annexure-7
(To Director’s Report)
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Projects & Development India Limited

STATUTORY AUDITOR’S COMMENTS AND
MANAGEMENT REPLIES -2021-22

431 et | denfie der wiae @) fewfri RS CIC
Para No. | Statutory Auditor’s Comments Management Replies
1 () ngﬁﬁzﬁm%@ﬁéﬁmmmﬁwm?msﬁwww
®I gftc SR YR TS |4 © | 99 0 | WAl § AIS [EdT 36 H b Bl TS 5 |
# ol DUY 268.59 I (AT BT Y5) @ [0 | 99 AR @1 gfe & forg amsl @1 wis
513 ¥ e a8f & fou gemm o W@mm@wﬁ@rw?%ﬂﬁ
ERT YIS 3R T MR P & forg | &g ==onl & forg W< & Waer 7 Hifg A
fohy 17 38 / fPQ_ ST aTel, TRl & ST UR 3729 | 6T 1 & _asd [ o el ®
qET AT B | Gt w0 & Ay AR A | e 3 et FON § (o] WRIl — aaraT
DI qITEIdT Fafera gedrs & S| X | TR STl Il & MR W TG &
iR 51 i 8 | waHe @ TS B |
Balances appearing under the head Trade|The confirmation of balances under Trade
1 (a) Receivables are pending confirmation and|Receivables has been disclosed in Note
consequential adjustments. The balances include | No.36 to Accounts. Letters have been
bills aggregating to Rs. 268.59 lakh (net of|sent to Customers/Clients for balance
provision) outstanding for more than 3 years has | confirmation through speed post. The policy
been considered good by the Company depending | regarding Allowance for doubtful debts
on the prospects and the efforts being made/to be | have been disclosed at S1.No.3 “dllowance
made for realization of the dues. The adequacy | for doubtful debts - Trade Receivables
of the existing provision for doubtful debts is |outstanding are provided on merit basis “ to
dependent on the ultimate result of the related | the Significant Accounting Policies under
eventualities. Note No.1.
1 (&) eIl A Ao @w MR | AGSA—IR  I9aIRdl @1 fazeiwor &d
7, WReT O ST, Wa %T‘@RT AN | =T 4 B AN fHAT TIT B WG /
<1H|<4|u1-1'c‘f\?ﬁ|<41%r“cﬁ @WW—%@%H&T‘#WWW
fazeior & 3efie © | / TaeT oifs ufg gul 9 37fers grar
1 (b) Certain old balances relating to Liabilities like fog 7T IrIa @ smuR W gy fow
Trade Payable, Security Deposit etc., are subject TIT{fﬁ %ﬁ_ 2 FIR 1 B TEd Eiaiﬂif T
to item wise analysis, linking with related contra
balances and consequential adjustments. Y T @ gfe /@R T, GRET O
HTfE BT FHETE @il ¥ AC &1 36
wepe fhar AT % |
The Item-wise liabilities have been
analyzed as per S1No.4 “Provisions/
Liabilities - Liabilities / provisions made in
previous years but remaining unclaimed over
five years are written back on merit basis® to
the Significant Accounting Policies under
Note No.I.
Balance Confirmation/ Reconciliation of
Trade Payable, Security Deposit etc. has
been disclosed in Note No.36 to Accounts.

_ J
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I w1 | durfie dar wdas ) fewforar U§e odrd
Para No. |Statutory Auditor’s Comments Management Replies
2. Rl 7 SoR® T (R—UREeE & 98 W) |F9e@yul ol Aikgl @ g e ||

D AT AR GSYE DI Al 5PI5 BT Hod I | AlC TN 1 B T8 ATeD] & qodide B
111.06 TG (AT BT Y[g) TAMTH Hild FAT. | IR BT YAl fvar 171 © |

U9 3R gaA Rt & Jded @ SR ©; Tod
H 3R B B P, dfe D5 B, AN THD
e R S o a1 BT BT iR |

$ RN @1 " TEg @ vy @ fog
SIESEA

Inventory of stock and stores of Catalyst Division
(since non-operational) at Sindri Unit valuing
Rs. 111.06 lakh (net of provision) is subject
to latest physical verification and assessment
of the present condition; assessment of further
diminution in value, if any, and determination of
ultimate profit or loss on disposal of the same. The
matter of disposal of the inventory 1s pending a
decision of the management.

The basis of valuation of Inventories has
been disclosed under Point No. C to Note
No.1 of the Significant Accounting Policies.
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Annexure-8
(To Director’s Report)

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143 (6) (B) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statement of Projects
& Development India Limited for the year ended
31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility
of the management of the Company. The statuory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under section 139 (5) of the Actis
responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under section 143 of the Act based on
independent audit in accordance with the standards
on auditing prescribed under section 143 (10) of
the Act. This is stated to have been done by them
vide their revised Audit Report dated 20.01.2023
which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated
18 October 2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of
the financial statements of Projects & Developmnet
India Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 under
section 143 (6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary
audit has been carried out independently without
access to the working papers of the statutory auditors
and 1s limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory
auditors and Company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing
significant has come to my knowledge which would give
rise to any comment upon or supp;ement to statutory
auditors’ report under section 143 (6) (b) of the Act.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General Of India

sd/-

Keerti Tewari

Director General Of India
(Agriculture, Food & Water Resources)

Place : New Delhi
Date : 22.02.2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(REVISED)

To
The Members
Projects & Development India Limited

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of
PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
(“the Company™), which comprise the balance
sheet as at 31st March 2022, the statement of Profit
and Loss, the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. Our
Independent Auditor’s Report dated 18/10/2022 on
the above financial statements of the Company, has
been revised, in order to regularize UDIN generation
and also on the points raised by Government Audit
(C&AGQG) by redrafting para in opinion section and
para 3(e) of the report, addition to clause (xix) of
CARO and presentation of Annexure ‘B’ in tabular
form.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required except
for the effect/possible effects of the matter disclosed
in the basis for qualified opinion paragraphs (a),
1(b) and 2 stated below, give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 3 1st March, 2022, its profit/loss and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

a) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022

b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of
the profit for the period ended on that date and

¢) In the case of cash flow statement, for the cash
flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Accounting Standards (AS) specified wunder
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the

R
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Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics 1ssued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtamed is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

1. (a) Balances appearing under the head Trade
Receivables are pending confirmation and
consequential adjustments. The balances
include bills aggregating to Rs. 268.59 lakh
(net of provision) outstanding for more
than 3 years has been considered good by
the Company depending on the prospects
and the efforts being made/to be made for
realization of the dues. The adequacy of
the existing provision for doubtful debts
1s dependent on the ultimate result of the
related eventualities.

(b) Certain old balances relating to Liabilities
like Trade Payable, Security Deposit
etc., are subject to item wise analysis,
linking with related contra balances and
consequential adjustments.

2. Inventoryofstockandstoresof CatalystDivision
(since non-operational) at Sindri Unit valuing
Rs. 111.06 lakh (net of provision) is subject
to latest physical verification and assessment
of the present condition; assessment of further
diminution in value, if any, and determination
of ultimate profit or loss on disposal of the
same. The matter of disposal of the inventory is
pending decision of the management.

3. In view of the uncertainties involved, the
ultimate effect of point nos. 1 and 2 on the
statement of accounts of the Company is not
ascertainable at this stage.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the standalone financial

44" Annual Report 2021-22 T
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statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be

communicated in our report.

U@ AETuRiEl ArTel
Key Audit Matter

d@maiad &1 gfafepar

Auditor’s Response

ol W & ufathar STt Ud oRmERil
JgEel @ gl B9 @ Ufivd u¥ IS "IN

HIAI I AR D AR T WU o fSersd
AT SR GRATSTT Tae= TRy Aarsii H o
g, R o &7 |fiaee ol $ gaR aTw
A @ TR & AR W 917 TTY I B ATAR
AT U & | SHG ITefmaT, a3 BT dafed
STHR QUi & URIT & AR W Herer S g,
ATl & WY, Il A F&T 1.2 § Wi &
forg oEy @ foy we= far S B |

Revenue recognition on percentage of completion of
Engineering and Consultancy Contracts:

The Company inter alia engages primarily in Design
Engineering and Project Management Consultancy
Services wherein revenue is recognized as per
invoices raised based on milestones achieved in
accordance with contractual stipulations. In addition,
income accrued is worked out on the basis of
percentage completion as per technical assessment
of physical progress of the respective projects, with
exceptions, provided in the accounting policy no: 1.2
for Contract in progress.

FANI TETURIET Uikt # fAefafeag wnfaer o

fhanell iR =0 B FES U BT

e TITGNUT DT Bl DT OTqH ITAT Tl
HaTferd Bl & 3 Juar Ut IIoiRd &l 0T
TY UUTTelr o107 &7 UeieTor el &

o IIGOd T B IMIN W G T oI |
Haferd o=, Sgdd @ G B B Hifde i
BT AAIIHD JeAipd IR A 3T B &
forg farg v faferT &1 A |

Our audit procedures included the following:

e Obtaining an understanding of the systems,
processes and controls implemented by the
Company for recording and computing revenue
and the associated contract assets;

e Assessing the environment in which the business
systems operate and tested system controls over
computation of revenue recognized;

e Testing on a random sampling basis the checks
relating to the Contract value, engineering
assessment of physical percentage of completion
of contract and the extent of billing done to work
out the accrual of income.

fochig fagwen Sy 89 Uy S=MUAehl H1
RUid & srarar vg JYLI=T

HUT T HIUF AT I FAHGN IR
FIF B Ay OIS 81 7Y FATHGE A
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gANI fA=eEN & f6 89 3177 IF8T &1 U3
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Information other than the financial statements and
auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors 1s responsible for
the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in
the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s
Report but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other

R
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information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those
Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards (AS) specified under section 133
of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other iregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management
is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole

B
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are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

Aspartofanauditinaccordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatementofthefinancial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or

the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of
management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required

R
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to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the
standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (1) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work:; and (i1) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. On the basis of such checks of the books and
records of the Company as we considered

R
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appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us,we enclose “Annexure
B” of our report, in terms of section 143(5) of
the Act, on the directions and sub directions
issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we
report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account
as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements comply with the Accounting
Standards (AS) specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) Being a Government Company, pursuant
to the Notification No: G.S.R. 463(E)
dated 5th June 2015 issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India;
provision of sub-section (2) of section 164
of the Act, regarding disqualification of the
directors is not applicable to the Company.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in
‘Annexure C’.

g) With respect to the matter to be included
in the Auditor’s Report under section
197(16), In our opinion and according to
the information and explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company
to its directors during the current year
is in accordance with the provisions of
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section 197 of the Act. The remuneration
paid to any director is not in excess of the
limit laid down under section 197 of the
Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs
has not prescribed other details under
section 197(16) which are required to be
commented upon by us.

With respect to the other matters to be
included inthe Auditor’s Reportinaccordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending
litigations which would impact its financial
position.

The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented
that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with
the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented,
that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief,, no funds have been received
by the Company from any person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign
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entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified mm any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that

have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that
has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (1) and
(i1) of Rule 1l(e), as provided under
(a) and (b) above, contain any material
mis-statement.

(d) (1) Dividend amounting to Rs.95.00

lakh has been paid as final dividend
of FY 2020-21, during the year, by
the Company.

(1) As stated in note 2.1 (b) to the

Company’s  financial  statement,
directors of the Company have
proposed final dividend for the year
which is subject to the approval of
the members at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. The dividend
declared is in accordance with section
123 of'the Companies Act, 2013 to the
extent it is applicable for declaration
of dividend.

For Vinay Kumar & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 000719C

sd/-

(Vinay Kumar Agrawal)
Partner

Membership No. 013795
UDIN:23013795BGYJPY 8973
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Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our
Independent Auditor Report of even date, on “Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements”.

We further report that:

(1) (a) (A) The Company is maintaining proper

records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment;

(B) The Company is maintaining proper
records showing full particulars of
intangible assets;

(b) As explained to us, Property, Plant and
Equipment have been physically verified
by the management at reasonable intervals;
no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification;

(¢) The title deeds of all the immovable
properties (other than properties where
the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favor of the
lessee) disclosed 1in the financial statements
are held in the name of the Company,

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) or intangible assets or both
during the year.

(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have
been initiated or are pending against
the Company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder.

(1) (a) The Company is mainly a service Company
and major activities are from consultancy
on projects related to fertilizer, oil and gas
industries. Inventory of stock and stores
1s maintained only at its Catalyst Division
(since non-operational) and a small portion
at Engineering Division, Sindr1 Unit. The
physical verification of inventory has been
conducted by the management during the
financial year 2020-2021. Discrepancy
of 10% or more in the aggregate for each

B

44" Annual Report 2021-22



9 = 36
PDIL

g 59T D TS I B w{A AT A
10 gferera a1 S99 Afera o7 fauafiy uw
eqre 981 faar Tar| g 9 21—22 &
I o+ Fd=aaH ae w1 Hifoe
FEITgd A /FT ST "Gl B Rerfa
BT ATHT A8l fHar a1 § |

@) ot 4 fedr N 9w I fa<ha
\ITH & HI SIS Yofl Far 987
il

(iii) (T) a9 @ JIA Su=1 7 a9 787 BT 8,

(iv)

_—

= 81 IS TR AT & T&H Bl 5 a7
HUfar, wal, NET qgar 9™ a1
fdl a7 @i grieta a1 rgfera o
B gpfy H B3 = 1T JfYF ¥
fooar 8 | <t

(@) 9 T TS A B FTAR AT
IOIHIO 6 FIAR, 6T 7Y g,
U @1 T3 RS UF & T I
AT HUAl BT 3 ®OT {IY RS
@ wU 7 | EOT SR afuAr @
Fqa™ @ W HIv wd b ATRI
¥eIH §tedT UiadEe T8 ©;

() qAe= 1 gl AR G D AT
B BIS FHI—FR T8 B 3R zAfey
B9 AAUA B gHIAl AR I B
quarE o1 Hafyaar ox fewh oA

¥ argHef ¥ |

() Ffr wazen F ral ¥ g gayTaE
g fraffRka =8 8, safay &4
g fewoll svv ¥ argmef € fo wfdn
afaga g a1 T8 |

(€) fow TTq =por < wpfar @b TS T T AT S
ST a9 & SR FHrT B AT 8, BT Ta1B0T
1 TR =81 far T2 § a1 |wAe uifieat a1
few v AxEr ot & fieg @ FAuem @
ferg v =reor fav v 8|

(T®) HUAT F F177 U BT 17 IT DI
BT B/ UG IT qafer fAafdw foy
991 =0T BT uHfa H HIs WO AT
afasq 78 faar g1

o1, fAdy, RS iR gRem @

F9eT H, DUl JfIHIH, 2013 BT LRT

185 31T 186 & HTALTAI BT JLUTeA fpaAT

TAT B |

44" Annual Report 2021-22

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001

: 2015 Company

class of inventory, between the books
and physically verified inventory were
not noticed. Physical verification and/or
assessment of condition of inventory items
has not been done on any latest date during
financial year 21-22.

(b) The Company has not availed any working
capital limit from any bank or financial
nstitution.

(i11) (a) During the year the Company has not made

(iv)

nvestments 1n, nor provided any guarantee
or security or granted any loans or advances
in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured,
to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties

(b) According to the information and
explanations given to us, the investments
made, guarantees provided, security given
and the terms and conditions of the grant
of all loans and advances in the nature
of loans and guarantees provided are not
prima facie prejudicial to the Company’s
interest;

(¢) There i1s no stipulation of schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of
interest and therefore we are unable to
comment on the regularity of repayment of

principal & payment of interest.

(d) Since the terms of arrangement do not
stipulate any repayment schedule, we are
unable to comment whether the amount is

overdue or not.

No loan or advance in the nature of loan
granted which has fallen due during the
year, has been renewed or extended or
fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of
existing loans given to the same parties.

(©

(f) The Company has not granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specitying

any terms or period of repayment.

Inrespect ofloans, investments, guarantees, and
security, provisions of section 185 and186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied
with.

R
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(v) wufr F fedr &t waET I wfdr @y (v) The Company has not accepted any deposits

Her T8 fear & o9 o arferfaas, or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
2013 BT &NT 73 ¥ 76 & dgd SIHT ATAT covered under sections 73 to 76 of the
14T B | Companies Act, 2013.

(vi) 99er9 §RT & TS SATHHNT Y wu3ei®Heor  (vi) As per information & explanation given by the
P LIRS PUAT JEITTH DT &INT 148 B management, maintenance of cost records has
SU—aRT (1) & T80 $§ PR §NT AT not been specified by the Central Government
Ree @ TwRwE & Afdse 987 foar under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
TAT B | Companies Act.

(vii) (T) 89 SUART Y Y AMATT @ (vii) (a)According to the records made available

JAER, HUA 9K UT AT B, ¥fasg
fufer, maafay & vrog 9, Ima,
fAmT—o, 99T B3, AT B wieg srfaar.
feq denfss aw1ar 991 H39 F fHafaa
B | HAT 3o, ST I[oh, Hod gfefd
DY, SUBY A IUF<h AfTRIRGT BT
BIg 37y Jderfye 9HTaT| 89 €T T
TSN ST TIETHI & JIAR,
31 H1d, 2022 HT S9F TI BIA Bl
e 9 ©E d8I9 9 IAfered 7 srafer
% fau @1 darf9®d IHTAT T8 AT |

to us, Company 1s regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’
state mmsurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues
to the appropriate authorities. According to the
information and explanation given to us there
were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st
of March, 2022 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

@) 89 & E TEHEH A BT (b) According to the information and

® J99R, Su-ws (v A fAfde
313 durfie <3 iy A8 & fog
fa=fafea @ amar &A1 faare @
ST FET T80 R 7IT -

explanations given to us, there is no
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a)
that have not been deposited on account of
any dispute except following:

sferfsaw | <3 wifdr &1 | fd | safer g

ST 1] gThid arer | | ¥ gefta
Name of the Nature of Amount 2
Statute the Dues In Lakh Period to
which the

amount relates

BIvH o8l faare afe &g

dfsa 2 fewofy g1
Forum where Remarks, if
Dispute is Any
pending

Suder T8 | ey /e | 4312 | Quder T8 @

2 SN Not Available
Not Available Health/
Education Cess

WRd &1 Adi=d a9 3use

AT Suder 8 @
Supreme Court of India | Latest updates not
available

fas a¢ fasp)r ax 416.11 1991-92 |

eSS T UsT

RIBIE R Sales tax 1998-99 IS BR g-dIs | SuUde T8l 2
Sales Tax Act 1991-92 to Assistant Commissioner | Latest updates not
1998-99 of Commercial tax available
Dhanbad

(viii) 9ge19 ERT &1 T8 AN Y FEIHI0T  (viii) According to the information and explanations
T AN, ATIHY JAfETIH, 1961 & T8 given by the management, no transactions not

HY FIRT § 9 & TINH W by gﬂﬂcm' recorded in the books of account have been

H go A8 feu v fedy +ff 989 @ surrendered or disclosed as income during the
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IISY IT I H ©Y H YHe T8 fHar
TIT B |

(ix) (@) a1 ¥ A S{IY HIGA gV

T TS WEGE AT TSR B
JIER, TANT I © & Pyl
FUTT AT AT SR & YA adara ar
fodl RUIGTAT & AT B HITAET H
g& F987 DT B |

@) vge" gRT €1 S WHen 8N
TETHIO D ATAR, HUAT Bl ol
1 99 1 foha dRm= a1 =y

FureTal g1 faage fEwieey wifia
T81 fHar 7971 %,

(+f1) 918 13 A SHIY WGed gWT &7
TS IATHSNT AT IRTHIOT D
JAIR, U 7 g @b FIF
|Iafer w1 & ATEIH F o9 AT
TgY fwar 8|

() TAN I F R TEeT §RT €Y TS WD
3R TR & TR, A W Hig
gq 81 Jern T 8, e suarT 9
P SRME dddifoe Sewdl @ forg faar
ST e oI |

() g9 @ H IAiY ueed gwT o€ TS
TSN Y ILTHIT & IR, HU.
1 9 JuE BT ®wufAgr, Fgarfirar
IT GYH SEAI B SIYEl Bl YIT HIA
o fou a1 fedy «ft gorE ar e |
B3 o9 78 faar g,

(T®) §AMT IF # IAIX 99ei9 gNT &1 T8
TSN 3T TWRIHI & JTAR,
PUAT F YA FETID U, YD
SYAl AT FEAIW HUfgr H VT
it @1 fRd ©® a9 @ |
= 981 forar § |

(x) @)®TA 7 99 > IE IRHH ATEATD

AT IT 31T & Frdwi=d Uwrg (el
SUGIUT AfEd) & ATEIH | BIS o9 T8
HSTAT B |

(@) Fu= 7 9 & SR AW W GRS
feder (@ e ¥, ¥ wu 9 4@
Yofeas wU ¥ TRIIHE) B PE awAD
JTded AT Ao wrgde T8l faar g1

(xi) (U) e gWRT &1 S AT AN

o B o

WPV & JIAR, I§ D FIA
HUAT €T BT CNEmErel Ir s AT
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(x)

(xi) (a)According to the
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year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

(a) In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and
explanations given by the management, the
Company is not declared willful defaulter
by any bank or financial institution or other
lender;

(¢) In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has not
obtained funds by way of term loans during
the year.

(d) In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given by the
management, no funds have been raised on
short term which could have been utilized
for long term purposes, during the year.

(¢) In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,

() In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has not
raised loans during the year on the pledge
of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies.

(a) The Company has not raised any money by
way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during
the year.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year.

information  and
explanations given by the management,
no fraud by the Company or any fraud on

R
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Y HIS eIETerS! J8] gl TS ¥ AT
Ruie a8 @1 78 8

(@) du JfAFIH B INT 143 BT SU—IRT
(12) & T8d @5 RUe 3fffeeel gnT ®wH
w4 ¥ T @ s sifeey)
form, 2014 & 99 13 & 980 g TR

(1) w9 §RT B9 T TE GBI AR
WREIHIVT & AJAR, DUl g DI
3 feve <er Rremga uma T8

gs off|
(xii) ot fafer wud©H T B |
safdy, FdATS xii ®UAT UT AT ABT
BITT B |

(xiii) 9 &1 TE TTHHTHEI MY TUIEIHIOT D
JAER, AR urfdar & |er 9+
d9-39 ®uAl afufaga @1 ewmT 177
31T 188 P JIUTAT H &, Wsl 7, &
Y fagwor fahig fageon 4 woe foy
Y 8,

xiv) Q) 591 @ H SR ANl O9 @ JRIR

W, HUET B ACST AN TSET SHISAl §
HUAl BT U ARG oIl GIeT Jomet! ©
ST 59D I B ATBR AR UPa B

3THU © |

() SuTTer IS T IMMANG er@mder Rure
TR AR T AN eI erarudier Rure
# foom foar T 2

(xv) 89 &1 5 WA FT WAHIO D
JATEMY UY, BHEMNT I H I & gINqH
Ul 9 fRvsl Ir 399 q3 w@fmpar
® Gl His  AI-AHE] addAcd ARl
fepar 8 |

xvi) (@) TR Y9 H R FAN 99 & MR WY,
P B IR Rod d6 rffam, 1934
(1934 &7 2) ® URT 45—8M5Y & T8d

USTIgd B9 @ MaTIHaT T8l B |

(@) TARI YT ¥ IR TN 99 & RN Y,
HUAT 7 ARaE (Rod d@ srfetam 1934,
D JTAR qRairg Rord b | 9 vt
YA (JAIRTRTR) @ 391 &g TR—dfd
foxira a1 emamw o wfofRfet Se=nfera
e @ |

% o T
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the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year;

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section
143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Govemment;

(¢) According to the information and
explanations given to us by the management,
no whistle-blower complaints had been
received by the Company.

(xi1) The Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Therefore, clause xi1 is not applicable to the

Company.

(x111) According to the information and explanations
given to us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of Companies Act, where applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the financial
statements,

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on our
examination, the Company has an internal
audit system at Noida and Vadodara units
of the Company which is commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The internal audit reports made available
have been considered by us in our statutory
audit report.

(xv) Onthe basis of the information and explanations
given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected
with him.

(xvi1) (a) Inour Opinionandbased on our examination,
the Company is not required to be registered
under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934).

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination,
the Company has not conducted any Non-
Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without a valid Certificate of
Registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank of
India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

44" Annual Report 2021-22
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() 5N T H SR TANI el $ RN
W, B R RS §6 g 917 Y
|t § oRafig @ @R e @A
() =81 €

@) uged gRT &1 T3 AN AR

WIAHIOT & FIAR, FHE b U
THE @ 5¥d & wU A HI5 S

A8 B |

(xvi) B9TH WT9 @ JARIR U, HUA1 A

fgcfia af # oy d1w fuse fa<hig
g & Fog TTST F8 ISTIT B |

(xviii) 9§ & SR AIfAEE @GS B SKID

BT BIg HAHAT o] ATAT 8 |

(xix) TEeH SR G gde 9fhans | Ure SEei

_—

R IR =g erguma, 59 987 IR faxi™
Fuitral &1 el @I rufera fafdr &R i
SAIRAT @ Y & MR WF, fRiry femon
D I I FFEDBN, TGl WIEh bl T
9 e IR Jaud B Ao, TAR I
§ T 3iifse RUC @1 TRIE & AR 5 1
AT Al 76l & 16 HUAT doi e @
TR UX HAIS[s AU SAGIRAT DI G A A
WeH B 3R Od 9 WY <9 B doid e @
TRRI ¥ YD qY @I Al | BTellfh, 89 H5dl
g & I8 Byl & wldw P gasdar @
JMeATAS FEl B B9 O Fed § fo TN
Ruifée aiffse Rue @ airg do & el
X SR & 3R 84 9 A ds TRl < &
3R 9 81 DI3 M od & [ doid e ol
ARG & UH a9 P @afy & Hiaw e arell
A1 ITIRAT BT A e SO | Su B
gRT e s 919 I < sf |
(T) 99 WIET & IR W HUl & ARl H
SN INT 135 I JU IRT (6) B TTI &
IUTTT § TS Vol URIMSAIR B AR
T 34.17 AT T AT AR Bl Yo =9
QT H RIFAIRT &Y & g |

(@) 9 g @ HJERIN UX FA BT
URFTIATAT B AATIT VT T 40.65
ATE & HUAT & HHAS d AT &I
135 @I JU &MY (5) & ATIETH @
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(¢) In our Opinion and based on our examination,
the Company 1s not a Core Investment
Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) According to the information and
explanations given by the management, the
Group does not have any CIC as part of the
Group.

Based on our examination, the Company has
not mcurred cash losses i the financial ~ year

and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has not been any case of resignation
of the statutory auditors during the year.

information obtained from the
management and audit procedures performed
and on the basis of the financial ratios, aging
and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other imformation acCompanying the financial
statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the plans
of the Board of Directors and the management,
we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that Company 1s capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) (a) Based on our examination Rs. 34.17lakh

remaining unspent amount pursuant to
ongoing projects has been transferred to
a special account in compliance with the
provision of sub section (6) of section 135
applicable in the case of the Company.

(b) Based on our examination Rs. 40.65
lakh being remaining other than ongoing
projects is proposed to be remitted to
PMCARES Fund in compliance with the

R
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FqUTAT ¥ PMCARES ®E H AT
HIH BT I¥ATT B |

(xxi) wo w1 FAfHa fa<ha fggzor daw
HIA B JTITIHAT A8 B SATAY IB
TE AT A8 T |

I fa7g HAR U8 HuHl
TS PR
T TR F=T 000719C

5/—

(faa HuR srudre)

e

HagdT AT 013795

?:CLé,Tsing'q:r: 23013795BGYJPY 8973

&Hld: 20—01—2023
W - AUS

provisions of sub section (5) of section 135
as applicable in the case of the Company.

(xx1) The Company is not required to prepare a
Consolidated financial statement hence this
clause is not applicable.

For Vinay Kumar & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 000719C

sd/-

(Vinay Kumar Agrawal)
Partner

Membership No. 013795
UDIN: 23013795BGYJPY 8973

Date:20-01-2023
Place: Noida
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® FIT® IR FA@T TeTs gRT W fRen—
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Annexure ‘B’

AT d dl’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 of Our
IndependentAuditorReportofevendateon“Directions
issued by the Controller & Auditor General of India
under section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013”

H Hefia srgde
. 9. IECRIE] ERCIENEGH I FRCORE I
S. No. Directions feemar’ ux &1 SR
Auditor’s reply on the action taken
on the directions
L T HUA D U IS YUTSll D AGH ¥ | HUA D WAl DI JRDI b IR W AR 8H

[ T oI DI HHAET DI Bl HOTTe!
g° Ifc o1, T1 oscl RRed & a/8e oo
AT B TERNO @ foRTE yErdl & |
Gl P ISAT W Y¥E, e DS B, BEl
ST HHT 6 |

Whether the Company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through
IT system? If yes, the implications of processing
of accounting transactions outside IT system

on the integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications, if any, may be stated

§ TE TEeN IR WEIER & STER, W
-3 SAP-IT Reeq & S1feg fhy o1 & £ |
U 3R s e @ wU H faxirg ffkaret
T¥ 2021—22 & foIU T 3094 TTRI &1 WA ATTIT
AT I DT BIEDN |

On the basis of the Books of accounts of the
Company and according to information and
explanation given to us, all the transactions are
being processed in SAP-IT systems. The financial
implication in the form AMC and License fees
amounting to Rs. 30.94 lakh for the year 2021-22
excluding non-recurring expenditure.

T BUN BRI KU JHM H JFAAAT B
HNUT BT TS T huAT dl fhy T
T/ BUR / 19T AT BT ATF B /9 &g

DU B TR DI TRIDI D MR W IR 54 4
TS TEHN SR WEIGRO & IEN, BUH A
HUE B FoE R By Ty fHE ft Hiegar

H QI & AHel H HIS[aT 20l BT BIg GAo

=0T A7 g/ fadt ft =T/ SuR /et o) @

far mar 8?2 Ifk s, or faxig v gamn
ST |HAl | 91 U AEell b1 S ¥ e
T ST 87 (Ife FureTar SRENT HUAT T,
o1 I8 e ZRUTRNT U B JED o
wers @ Ry 9 o 2 )|

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to
the Company due to the Company’s inability
to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases are properly
accounted for? (In case, lender is Government
Company, then this direction is also applicable
for statutory auditor of lender Company).

BUAT B AR A GBI W TAAAT T PR T
G § gl STel 7|

On the basis of books of account of the Company
and according to the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has not restructured any
existing loan or waiver/write off of any debts/loans/
interest etc. made by the lender to the Company
due to the Company’s inability to repay the same.

g R
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T Bg /I WHR I 59D Yoiradi o
faRre JommRl & fau W/ e
(3 /dAfeqSl sa@rfa) @ SHdl @l B
ITAR @ W 2@ /SudrT fdar o
e & Amel @ & 99 |

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/
receivable for specific schemes from Central/
State Government or its agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its term and
conditions? List the cases of deviation.

B B W AR Rpe B Goddl & JIMER W
IR T T TS DRI IR WG & JTAR,
T o Frt oiR v B oER e/
5 geilal | faftre gremei @ forg ure/
T B drell w4 AR @ Sfra wu v e
/ST T % |

On the basis of Books of account and records
of the Company and according to information
and explanation given to us, the Company has
properly accounted for/utilized all funds received
/receivable for specific schemes from Central/State
agencies as per its terms and conditions.

oyl feifm, 2013 O g 143 (5) @

Sub-Directions

of Comptroller and Auditor

d8d MRd @ e sl weEredr Was @ General of India under Section 143 (5) of the

Companies Act, 2013.

Su—frden
@. 3. Su—fader dEmflge ® 39 fAder v @ g
S. No. Sub-Directions PRATS BT TN
Auditor’s reply on the action taken
on the Sub-directions
L. HUAI D FBT WAl R AHAD & IR W AR

A & T5d |9fF BT &5 9aIg, AR DI
Bl 3N S s & folv U1 g $SIT U
HEAT BT T[T H IATY |

State the area of land under encroachment, if
any, and briefly explain the steps taken by the
Company to remove the same.

e g7 BH ol TS OHeN iR SReeor
rfiepAeT FE1 far T B | B N SO O
qrer TRl ¥ BeA D JATTIIHAT T8l B |

On the basis of the books of accounts and records
of the Company and according to information and
explanation given to us by the management, no
land area belonging to the Company has been sub-
jected to encroachment. No steps to be taken by
the Company are required.

Ird faTa AR U Bl
gres AbISce
BH gofleeor &A1 000719C

For Vinay Kumar & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 000719C

= sd/-
(ﬁ?m DHAN 3T4rd) (Vinay Kumar Agrawal)
; e Partner

HegdT |37 013795
LRSI 23013795BGYIPY 8973
fei®: 20—01—2023
R : AT

_ J

Membership No. 013795
UDIN: 23013795BGYJPY8973

Date:20-01-2023
Place: Noida
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Ul Sferfgw, 2013 BT GRT 143 BT
SU-4RT 3 & ©s (U) & dsa aRsd o<y
g wr Ruid (afafg) W saRl wad

@ wWed Ruid @ U 3 (VH) § wefHa
SSEARED
89 31 HME, 2022 TH HIGIFEH TS

Tgagre sfear fafacs (‘wud) @1 faxiy
fRuifés v fgfs fadia gz &1 edffse
fear 8, 912 8 SS9 aiW &I 9Ang 9 @
far ot @ fahg faawon &1 9 Sfffse
P B |

R

g, @ difae 9met ki RuféT w i
W 39 T8 & JaRe ki [g=or 31 916, 2022
TP ARG MR W J9d ST H BH &Y I8 I |
SWICYT 3F FCs Ydleced A% SfSAT §RT 9IRI
ot RuifeT i angRe foria =T & siifse ™
Msed Al d TA0 U FARE FET & FavIs
gedl W IR @d gU duAl gRT it faxig
RO Aeer W 3|

() UR W% BT GIET ghr, [OvY WU 9 3
Y ¥ 3AfEe qRET, d8a” FIRET iR fAhEr @
MITIEH 5 |

gialRe fa<hia o & fau gdaa &1
foreg e

HUAT BT T FRATT g1 9 fo<fia fRurfeT
R iafR®e fa<iig 3o @ @ oder )
Arfeefa Aie ® gdw v qiafle Ee @
JATITID TTH! U fTFR HId §U HUAT T I
fua fa<iia RuifeT a=gst uv srafRsw fag=or
T MR TR ITaflk® fachy fag=or wenfug av=
AT 997 vH & foar f9HER T IRT @
ges TdISced @l | 59 fosgiRal & uafw
afRe facha 3o &1 fEWTsH, Hrafag+
AN IERETg IR § W dudl o et
P UTAT, SABI FURTIT BT GREN, LIENETST
AT FAfeaT @1 AwHATH AR usHE Afed JuA
[TATT S IR AT HFIA FATAT DI 4G,
faftgd 99 @ o7 gard 7 9 &TH HY I8 o |
HUHT JFATTTH, 2013 & TS IMIAITD AL D
Refe @ Fdrdar i gofdr, i fAegaa

facha SPeE™ & 999 o8 JImT |
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Annexure ‘C’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 3(f) of Our
Independent Auditor Report of even date on “Report
on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of PROJECTS &
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED  (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, except on the following ponts, the Company
has, i all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such mternal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the nternal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of mternal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

(i) Old outstanding dues of trade receivables,
particularly older than 3 years need better
monitoring and control.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal

Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

R



Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

Er wliesl a1 e

gAY feaen s9R Siffse & e e fashig
RUifdT W o @ omafRke fa<ia gz
U TP I IH BT & | A4 fachig o
oY Ifaf¥@® fachia Moo @ offfse uv 1S9
Jie (MRt Jie’) ofiv afffsT uv AT9®, ICAI
g1 9T fy T Y wuer Aferfyaw 2013 @Y
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Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit

Auditors’ Responsibility

in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance

B
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with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the Company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company’s assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

For Vinay Kumar & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 000719C

sd/-

(Vinay Kumar Agrawal)
Partner

Membership No. 013795
UDIN: 23013795BGYJPY 8973

Date:20-01-2023
Place: Noida
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members
PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA
LIMITED,

Opinion

Wehave audited the financial statements of PROJECTS &
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED (*“the Company™),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March
2022, the statement of Profit and Loss, the statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required except
for the effect/possible effects of the matter disclosed
in the basis for qualified opinion paragraphs I(a),
1(b) and 2 stated below, give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2022, its profit/loss and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

a) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022

b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of
the profit for the period ended on that date and

¢) In the case of cash flow statement, for the cash
flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Accounting Standards (AS) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those -Standards are further described m the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities

R o
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in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained 1s sufficient and approprate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

1. (a) Balances appearing under the head Trade
Receivables are pending confirmation and
consequential adjustments. The balances
include bills aggregating to Rs. 268.59 lakh
(net of provision) outstanding for
than 3 years has been considered good by
the Company depending on the prospects
and the efforts being made/to be made for
realization of the dues. The adequacy of
the existing provision for doubtful debts
is dependent on the ultimate result of the
related eventualities.

more

(b) Certain old balances relating to Liabilities
like Trade Payable, Security Deposit
etc., are subject to item wise analysis,
linking with related contra balances and
consequential adjustments.

2. Inventoryofstock andstores of CatalystDivision
(since non-operational) at Sindri Unit valuing
Rs. 111.06 lakh (net of provision) is subject
to latest physical verification and assessment
of the present condition; assessment of further
diminution in value, if any, and determination
of ultimate profit or loss on disposal of the
same. The matter of disposal of the inventory is
pending a decision of the management.

3. In view of the uncertainties involved, the
ultimate effect of point nos. 1 and 2 on the
statement of accounts of the Company is not
ascertainable at this stage.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the standalone financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

R
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Revenue recognition on percentage of completion of
Engineering and Consultancy Contracts:

The Company inter alia engages primarily in Design
Engineering and Project Management Consultancy
Services wherein revenue is recognized as per
invoices raised based on milestones achieved in
accordance with contractual stipulations. In addition,
income accrued is worked out on the basis of
percentage completion as per technical assessment
of physical progress of the respective projects, with
exceptions, provided in the accounting policy no: 1.2
for Contract in progress.
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Our audit procedures included the following:

+ Obtaining an understanding of the systems,
processes and controls implemented by the
Company for recording and computing revenue
and the associated contract assets;

» Assessing the environment in which the business
systems operate and tested system controls over
computation of revenue recognized;

* Testing on a random sampling basis the checks
relating to the Contract value, engmeering
assessment of physical percentage of completion
of contract and the extent of billing done to work
out the accrual of income.
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Information other than the financial statements
and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s board of directors 1s responsible for
the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in
the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s
Report but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there 1s a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged
with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors 1s responsible for
the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation
of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards (AS) specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management
1s responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
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Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
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is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatementofthefinancial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that 1s sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opimion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
usedand the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of
management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the

B

44" Annual Report 2021-22



o TR

9

‘ﬂé‘teﬂlﬁ‘lﬂ
PDIL

TR TH T T@TIeIeT Hed UR ST & |
FTeTitep, Wosg & TewRl a1 Rafdal & &R
HU G ISHE & BT H TR B §98 BY
Tl B |

foxi faawor safHfed oFes IR =eArRl @
39 WE ¥ Ud P § Wl e R @
U BT B |

Hiformar et < Rl # Taa saE! & uft|mT
8, 91 ARATT w4 3 IT el FHeld, I§ W 411 &
5 arerT foxig fawon & I 9T9oR SYARTEHT
& 3 vl mIfad &1 Fad €| 89 AT I,
fedT iR TomeAd RS W TR & § (1) §9R
SIITONIET BT P SRIN BT AT 9914 IR TAN B
& URMET BT Jedidha &I H; AR (i) T =g
ool # fafl ugam TS A9 @ W9 @7
el a3 & forg |

T 3T A & AIR—RS oRaTET & AT
TR AR F9T 3R AEAYY o st & an
H ondRe = # et ff Ayl wfar afEa,
5% B9 U JTETUNIeT & SR USdd §, YA
J TR SR & AT Farg B & |

&9 9 AN Bl U 999 M I&H B 8 Sl 9
S JIRI § 5 &9 WA & Wad H Wi ke
LI HS BT U BT 5, 3R 9 T 9
f Haet 3R o7 WEEl & AN # Hag aRA &
forg <17 Sfad w9 9 AR WA, 3R SISl AN 8,
Hafde gReT Surdi W R &R |@ad § |

a B 3R Frame  srasrsdrail

o Ruid

1. ®UHl ARAHIA, 2013 DI &RT 143 BT IU—
ORT (1) @ 98¥ 7 & & DR g AT HUAT
(@t uders &Y RUre) a9, 2020 (ATIY)
BRI TIPS & wU H, BH &4 © el
T, AR B UNUTE 3 AR 4 H fAfdw
HEAT U Tp 979, AN HIAT TP |

2. HUHAl BT 9fggr AN AfFA=T B UH A ar
P AN YN, widr fo g7 Iy q7s
N BH T TE IAHeN AT TUETHIOT
$ JIEAR, &4 Ul RuUId & I
' BT ORT 143(5) Ffufvaw, IRT D

44" Annual Report 2021-22

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the
standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (1) planning the scope of our audit work
and 1in evaluating the results of our work; and (i1) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identity during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with
a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on  Other ILegal and Regulatory

Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. On the basis of such checks of the books and
records of the Company as we considered
appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us,we enclose
“Annexure B” of our report, in terms of section

R
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143(5) of the Act, on the directions and sub
directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we
report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information
and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet. the Statement of Profit and Loss
and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements
comply with the Accounting Standards (AS)
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations
received from the directors as on
31 March, 2022 taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors 1s disqualified
as on 31% March, 2022 from being appointed as
a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in ‘Annexure C’.

With respect to the matter to be mecluded in
the Auditor’s Report under section 197(16), In
our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the Company to its directors during the
current year 1s in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 of the Act. The remuneration
paid to any director is not in excess of the
limit laid down under section 197 of the Act.
The Mmistry of Corporate Affairs has not
prescribed other details under section 197(16)
which are required to be commented upon
by us.
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With respect to the other matters to be included
in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us:

The Company doesnot have any pending litigations
which would impact its financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required
to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The management has represented that, to
the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any
other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™)
or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to
the best of its knowledge and belief,, no
funds have been received by the Company
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have
been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to

R
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our notice that has caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause (1) and
(1) of Rule ll(e), as provided under (a)
and (b) above, contain any material mis-
statement.

(d) (1) Dividend amounting to Rs.95.00 lakh
has been paid as final dividend of
FY 2020-21, during the year, by the
Company.

(11) Asstatedinnote 2.1 (b) tothe Company’s
financial statement, directors of the
Company have proposed final dividend
for the year which is subject to the
approval of the members at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting. The dividend
declared 1s in accordance with section
123 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the
extent it is applicable for declaration of
dividend.

For Vinay Kumar & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 000719C

sd/-

(Vinay Kumar Agrawal)
Partner

Membership No. 013795
UDIN:22013795BGMGQF8112

Date:18-10-2022
Place: NOIDA
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Annexure ‘A’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our
Independent Auditor Report of even date, on
“Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”.

We further report that:

O @

(®)

©

(d)

(e)

(i) ()

(A) The Company is maintaining proper
records showing full particulars, mcluding
quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) The Company is maintaining proper
records showing full particulars of

intangible assets;

As explained to us, Property, Plant and
Equipment have been physically verified
by the management at reasonable intervals;
no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification;

The title deeds of all the immovable
properties (other than properties where
the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favor of the
lessee) disclosed in the financial statements

are held in the name of the Company,

The Company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) or intangible assets or both
during the year.

As explained to us, no proceedings have
been initiated or are pending against
the Company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder.

The Company is mainly a service Company
and major activities are from consultancy
on projects related to fertilizer, oil and gas
industries. Inventory of stock and stores
is maintained only at its Catalyst Division
(since non-operational) and a small portion
at Engineering Division, Sindri Unit. The
physical verification of inventory has been
conducted by the management during the
financial year 2020-2021. Discrepancy
of 10% or more in the aggregate for each
class of inventory, between the books
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and physically verified inventory were
not noticed. Physical verification and/or
assessment of condition of inventory items
has not been done on any latest date during
financial year 21-22.

(b) The Companyhasnotavailed any working capital
limit from any bank or financial institution.

During the year the Company has not
made investments in, nor provided any
guarantee or security or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, secured
or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties.

(b)

According to the information and
explanations given to us, the investments
made, guarantees provided, security given
and the terms and conditions of the grant of
all loans and advances in the nature of loans
and guarantees provided are not prima facie
prejudicial to the Company’s interest;

(¢) There is no stipulation of schedule of
repayment of principal and payment of
interest and therefore we are unable to
comment on the regularity of repayment of

principal & payment of interest.

(d) Since the terms of arrangement do not
stipulate any repayment schedule, we are
unable to comment whether the amount is

overdue or not.

No loan or advance in the nature of loan
granted which has fallen due during the
year, has been renewed or extended or
fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of
existing loans given to the same parties.

(e

(f) The Company has not granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying

any terms or period of repayment.

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and
security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or
amounts which are deemed to be deposits covered
under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

A
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(vi) As per information & explanation given by the
management, maintenance of cost records has
not been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act.

(vi1) (a) According to the records made available
to us, Company is regular in depositing
undisputed  statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities. According to the information
and explanation given to us there were no
outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of
March, 2022 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

and
there 1s no

(b) According to the information
explanations given to us,
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a)
that have not been deposited on account of
any dispute except following:

AaTH g afdr & |l arafey e %q oigi faare |fewofi, aR
EA| (@ °) |l &1 Hew ©  |dfdd @ Blg
Name Nature of the Amount In | Period to which the | Forum where | Remarks, if
of the Dues Lakh amount relates Dispute is Any
Statute pending
SUTe A8 8 ||y /ey | 43.12 U™ TE © YNd T Hared | TdHad IuST
Not Available SUDY Not Available RIEISE UL T8l B
Healtl/ Supreme Court | Latest updates
Education Cess of India not available
fasnr e o & 416.11 1991-92 H 1998-99 | HERI® MIA | TAITH ST
SIBIFIR] Sales tax 1991-92 to 1998-99 | grforey o IS T8 © |
Sales Tax Act CREIE Latest updates
Assistant not available
Commissioner
of Commercial
tax Dhanbad

g TR
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(viii) According to the information and explanations

(ix)

9

_ J

given by the management, no transactions not
recorded in the books of account have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the
year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

(a) In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the
Company has not defaulted in repayment
of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the informationand explanations
given by the management, the Company is
not declared willful defaulter by any bank

or financial institution or other lender:

(¢) In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not obtained

funds by way of term loans during the year.

(d) In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given by the
management, no funds have been raised on
short term which could have been utilized

for long term purposes, during the year.

(¢) In our opmion and according to the
information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its

subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,

() In our opmmion and according to the
information and explanations given by
the management, the Company has not
raised loans during the year on the pledge
of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies.

(a) The Company has not raised any money by
way of initial public offer or further public
ofter (including debt instruments) during
the year.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year.
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(x1) (a) According to the information and
explanations given by the management,
no fraud by the Company or any fraud on
the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year;

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section
143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government;

(¢) According to the information and
explanations giventousbythe management,
no whistle-blower complaints had been
received by the Company.

(xi1) The Company 1s not a Nidhi Company. Therefore,
clause xii is not applicable to the Company.

(x111) According to the information and explanations
given to us, all transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the financial statements.

(x1v) (a) In our opinion and based on our examination,
the Company has an internal audit system at
Noida and Vadodara units of the Company
which is commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

(b) The internal audit reports made available
have been considered by us in our statutory
audit report.

(xv) Onthe basis ofthe information and explanations
given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected
with him.

(xvi)(a) In our Opinion and based on our
examination, the Company is not required
to be registered under section 45-IA of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of
1934).

(b) In our Opinion and based on our
examination, the Company has not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or
Housing Finance activities without a valid

p P pa——
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Certificate of Registration (COR) from the
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934,

(¢) In our Opinion and based on our examination,
the Company isnota Core Investment Company
(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India.

(d) Accordingto the informationand explanations
given by the management, the Group does

not have any CIC as part of the Group.

(xvii) Based on our examination, the Company has
not incurred cash losses in the financial year and
in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviil) There has not been any case of resignation of
the statutory auditors during the year.

(xix) On the information obtained {from the
management and audit procedures performed
and on the basis of the financial ratios, aging
and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information acCompanying the financial
statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the plans
of the Board of Directors and the management,
we are of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that Company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date;

(xx) (a) Based on our examination Rs. 34.17lakh
remaining unspent amount pursuant to
ongoing projects has been transferred to
a special account in compliance with the
provision of sub section (6) of section 135
applicable in the case of the Company

(b) Based on our examination Rs. 40.65 Lakh
being remaining other than ongoing projects
is proposed to be remitted to PMCARES
Fund in compliance with the provisions of
sub section (5) of section 135 as applicable
in the case of the Company.
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(xxi) The Company is not required to prepare a
Consolidated financial statement hence this
clause is not applicable.

For Vinay Kumar & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 000719C

sd/-

(Vinay Kumar Agrawal)
Partner

Membership No. 013795
UDIN:22013795BGMGQF8112

Date:18-10-2022
Place: NOIDA
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Annexure ‘B’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 2
of Our Independent Auditor Report of even
date on “Report on Directions under section
143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013

1. On the basis of the Books of accounts of the
Company and according to information and
explanation given to us, all the transactions are
being processed in SAP-IT systems. The financial
mmplication in the form AMC and License
fees amounting to Rs. 30.94 lakh for the year

2021-22 excluding non-recurring expenditure.

2. On the basis of books of account of the
Company and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not
restructured any existing loan or waiver/write
off of any debts/loans/interest etc. made by the
lender to the Company due to the Company’s
mability to repay the same.

3.  On the basis of books of Books of account
and records of the Company and according to
information and explanation given to us, the
Company has properly accounted for/utilized
all funds received /receivable for specific
schemes from Central/State agencies as per its
terms and conditions.

4.  On the basis of the books of accounts and
records of the Company and according to
information and explanation given to us by
the management, no land area belonging to the
Company has been subjected to encroachment.
No steps to be taken by the Company are
required.

For Vinay Kumar & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 000719C

sd/-

(Vinay Kumar Agrawal)
Partner

Membership No. 013795
UDIN:22013795BGMGQF&8112

Date:18-10-2022
Place: NOIDA

44" Annual Report 2021-22 T



—_—

PDIL
el e I’

Syl aferf-1a9, 2013 T =T 143 $T IU—
eRT 3 & € (i) & dgd aArafxs faca
gz’ v Ruid (arfarfrawa) o gam ™
wWdd d@r tiierd Ruid & U7 3 (v6) 7
geftfa agavas)

§HY 31 HIA, 2022 TP YIde UUE TIAUHC
zfegr fafaes (‘wul’) @1 fa<hg RuifdT
FiglRe faha = &1 otz udewr  fear
2, 9120 B 99 dIE @ gar| 9§ & fou w U
H1 o o<y fAaeen &1 AT o udteror +ff

ferar € |
R{E|

AN I ¥, ffafaa g3 o sis®, Sl
P urE, 99 Hifds qamen |, faxha Rufds oz
g offaRe faxira =0T gomedl 8 3R faxig
RuiféT g7 59 WE & MaflRe R{<ha Hger 31
AT, 2022 TF ATARG AR TR YATI ST F HTH
P TG U | SWISYT ATH IICS [HSccH IMh
gfear gwr o facita RuifdT w arfalRs o<
=0T & of@T UNievT TR AEreeE A€ § g1y
MY IIRT HIFAT & IITF Ted W AR
FHT Y DU g T WIS fa<ig RurfeT A=
R T |

(i) <UR gIitaAl &1 YA 96, a9y wy
¥ 3 ad 9 %@ guEn d'aR FRel aiR
=T B Srrasear @ |

aiaR®e focia o & fau ugew &)
forarerd

HUET BT TEIE GIE gRT oM faxig Ruifcr =
=T @ o e Y AreYE Al § gag Y
aRe [EAer & smavgs gcdl W) AR &3
8¢ PUH gRT WfUa faxig Ruifd Amest w®
FaRe A3 & YR W AaRe fa<ig Ao
WfUg o 3N g9 waq & forw Rew ¥
37 RereRal § gaha eraRe faxia Ao @
EoTTgH, ST 3N TR IHA 8 W1 HuA
P NAAT & U, SHS! FulRrd! o GReT, ]
3R AT o HAT R ys== Aed U Faa
@ IIRT 3R KIS HATAT Dbl FHRAd B B
T gard 37 W B P V8 O | Huer Irfufae,
2013 & TEd AMAWP oG- Rdis & Fermal

44" Annual Report 2021-22

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001

: 2015 Company

Annexure ‘C’

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 3(f) of
Our Independent Auditor Report of even date on
“Report on the Internal Financial Controls under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of PROJECTS &
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED  (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Opinion

In our opinion, except on the following points, the
Company has, inall material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

(i) Old outstanding dues of trade receivables,
particularly older than 3 years need better
monitoring and control.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the

R
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timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively i all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting 1s a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external

A
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purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records

that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the
Company:;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

For Vinay Kumar & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg No. 000719C

sd/-

(Vinay Kumar Agrawal)
Partner

Membership No. 013795
UDIN:22013795BGMGQF8112

Date:18-10-2022
Place: NOIDA
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PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2022

(X om@ W) & n Lakhs)

faravor [Particulars rewofl  [aduE Ruifer acdorr Raifear
e (srafY 31.03.2022 @ |S7aftl 31.03.2021 B
31 E 31T El
[Figures as at the end Figures as at the end
of Current Reporting |of Previous Reporting
Note No. (Period 31.03.2022 Period 31.03.2021
L. m Tq ‘elﬁﬂ'ﬁ’ 1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 oreems ffer 1 Shareholders’ funds
(@ Q‘r.q-{ri:_?[ (a) Share Capital 2 1.729.85 1.729.85
(gm atefar fafer g arferem (b) Reserves and Surplus 3 15.010.36 14.024.48
2 FfId aaeT @ i MY srae SR 2 |Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
3 f}q,;na\ ﬁm 3 (INon-current Liabilities
{T) [Eratafer 9ur (a) Long Term Borrowings 4 - -
(@0 et T w (fima) (b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
(Q:m e ST ?ZW (c) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 139.10| 182.90
(@) [Eratafer graems () Long Term Provisions 7 1.855.59 1.966.19
4 Are], QFATY + Current Liabilities
© AT BHTR (a) Short Term Borrowings 3 B z
{#) =R Bg— (b) Trade Payables:- g
(1) 99 vd @ 9eA (i) MICRO and Small Enterprises 169.76 206.96
(ﬁ) qeH g oY 9T + afafifEg (i1) Other than MICRO and Small Enterprises 789.86 480.46
(Q:m TRI— AT SaTg (c) Other Current Liabilities 10 2.488.98 3.086.52
(@0 STEUTAT STasTE (1) Short Term Provisions 11 3,377.70] 3.213.17
T TOTAL 25,561.20 24,890.53
II. qR=afrar II. ASSETS
1 "Ti’fiﬂ?-[\ uf¥afaar 1 Non-current Assets
(E’) [FOfRTaT, WIE, SUHIeT 9o C’T‘iﬁ Hufrar (a) 2::}::;;, Plant and Equipment and Intangible
(i) HulRr, A ud Sueer (1) Property. Plant and Equipment 12 1.376.55 1.548.72
(ii) 3,]31?[ gfRgyRMEr (ii) Intangible Assets 12 25.16 31.7
(111) W o Wi T (111) Capital Work-in-Progress 12A - -
(1v) 3*_’13 TRETRET e $ o (iv) Intangible assets under development 12B
(&) fh_gﬂ—[.!\ T () Non-current Investments 13 - B
(qﬁ) crrfRer e o uReeafaar (ﬁ.‘—:ﬁ,{) (c) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 555.18 581.55
(&) Sertefe =mer va wifis (d) Long Term Loans and Advances 14 # &
() i f‘n_m gf¥Euafrar (e) Other non-current Assets 15 4.556.85 3.496.00
2 EIGH gf¥srafRrT 2 Current Assets
(@ EIES fereT (a) Current Investments 16 - -
(—sﬁ) W (b) Inventories 17 111.06 111.06
(q:ﬁ) [ U (c) Trade Receivables 18 7.824.66 7.935.15
(@) GEAl Tq EEiil FAGE A7 d@ I (d) Cash & Cash equivalents and Other Bank Balances |19 10.327.64] 10.421.29
(a") H%ﬂ'ﬁﬂ' ZROT U9 A (e) Short Term Loans and Advances 20 184.14 194.64
(f‘yfﬁ) g ATe aREmRE (f) Other Current Assets 21 599.94| 570.42
Bikt TOTAL 25,561.20 24,890.53
'q'gﬁp{l!i T Aaar 154 Significant accounting policies 1to 54
A gl fewitr 59 A el @ sy B 2 The acCompanying notes forms an integral part of these financial statements
T-b:ﬁ uq a Preers ned For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
T B/— /= sd/- sd/- sd/-
arffar IS Tored of. ¥ arqort g, st Arpita Basu Roy Nazhat J. Shaikh Aparna S, Sharma
T @ e (&) Hege] Uy yae e Company Secretary Director Chairperson &
W] W U28972 9. 07348075 27 07798544 M. No.: A28972 (Finance) Managing Director

DIN: 07348075

DIN: 07798544

o1l faa FAR s U
TG W
TH TSRO L 000719C

i
farra e swrETE
B €

¥ - AIS FEwIAT W, 013795

AT 18.10.2022

_ J

In term of our report of even date attached
For Vinay Kumar & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 000719C

sd/-
Vinay Kumar Agrawal
Partner

Place: Noida M.No.: 013795

Date: 18.10.2022
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PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 3 1st March, 2022
® @@ ) (% In Lakhs)

fora=or Particulars fervguft | adam Ruifdsr | adam Raiféa
w 3afe 31.03.2022 | sEfr 31.03.2021
® a7 ® Ia H AP
7 : Figures as at the Figures as at the end
Note No.
Siotesin end of Current of Previous
Reporting Period Reporting Period
31/03/2022 31/03/2021
I: AT 9 I (ﬁﬂﬂ) I Revenue from operations (Net) 22 11.504.04 12.108.76
II. T AT 1L Other Income 23 704.19 859.45
III. T AT (I o II) III. Total Income (I + II) 12,208.23 12,968.21
Iv. i Iv. Expenses:
SUGHR | 1 e Cost of Materials Consumed 24 - -
m ey U o T Hiring of Services 996.90 613.12
EIT-37-28 T TN Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
U™ =i, B e oA Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods. Work- | 26 - -
wlp— —ﬁg T " -‘T{ﬁ Yy uRadsT In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade
HHEN Baam™ =g Employee Benefits Expense 27 7.114.36 7.272.79
i =T Finance Cost 28 - -
Heldard g EIESIEE Depreciation and Amortization Expense 29 222:26 238.97
Fg gg Other Expenses 30 2,072.50 2.218.20
V. z V. Total Ex 10,406.02 10,343.08
Fel @A otal Expenses i
VI arfas Tq ITITEROT el Tl BY VL Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary 1,802.21 2,625.13
‘Iﬁ AT IV Items and Tax (ITI-V)
VIL saifes 95 VIL Exceptional Items 47 (317.92) -
VIIL SWTENRT Tl a2 &Y -:L-c[ T VIIL Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax 1.484.29 2,625.13
(VI-VID) (VI-VID)
IX. ATETNY] HE IX. Extraordinary Items - -
X. X q“—cf ATH (VIIL- IX) X. Profit before Tax (VIII- IX) 1.484.29 2,625.13
XI. HY Fa =g XI. Tax Expenses:
(‘1) fl\—'bﬂ:f T4 (1) Current tax 377.04 843.24
(2) fuoel g9t &1 o (2) Earlier Years tax - -
(3) W‘\“’Tﬁ?ﬁ 4 (3) Deferred tax 26.37 (125.41)
XII I $ ﬁ-l"! ?IT‘T/E'T&{ X1 Profit (Loss) for the Year 1,080.88 1,907.30
XII1 gfer m SR 3 1000 / — BIT XIII Earning per Equity Share:(At Par Value of 31
@ W T 1000)
(1) 77 & %) (1) Basic (in T) 624.84 1,102.58
(2) fafsrg & %) (2) Diluted (in ) 624.84 1.102.58
7"3__‘} (!_EF I e Ued For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
B/ B/ — B/ — sd/- sd/- sd/-
arftfar A A Toled of. 3 argurf g, gl Arpita Basu Roy Nazhat J. Shaikh Aparna S. Sharma
T8 whRE freem (ﬁ]ﬁ) onTeT U9 waEy Rve Company Secretary Director Chairperson &
" M. No.: A28972 (Finance) Managing Director
Ao W T28972 & 07348075 &: 07798544

ol a9 FAR TS B

T TSI W 000719C

R : AIUS
aATE ¢ 18.10.2022

—_—

DIN: 07348075

DIN: 07798544

In term of our report of even date attached

For Vinay Kumar & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 000719C

g/ sd/-

farra BRI 3T Vinay Kumar Agrawal
AHER Partner

M.No.: 013795

Hewgar 9. 013795 .
Place: Noida

Date: 18.10.2022
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PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended 31st March 2022

@ @@ ) In Lakhs)

feraor Eartioulars 31 7, 2022 | 31 T, 2022
P AT a9 | BT TATE IH
Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
u. gares Tfafafiral ¥ 1w gae A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
B UG IR #l | 1{\;{ foraer o Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items 1484.29 2625.13
= & fav FaEreT— Adjustments for :
HedEE U5 af¥sie g9 9igd Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 222.26 238.97
=TS oMY Interest Income (556.03) (672.55)
ool ufiEufeaal &1 fAg ov oy Profit on sale of fixed assets (0.22) (0.02)
o9 aRgaferal 9 92 w g9 Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.36 3.02
ey g dfery afidi & v grasm= -433 Ta  yraer= | Provision for Doubtful Debts & Advances (et off excess prov.written back) 184.99 302.06
¥ Afe Mad wHqed
Fr e ‘I\Uﬁ T T 9 tLEf ggeT oTH Operating profit before working capital adjustments 1335.65 2496.61
o= W a—qm Q’E{ {:\r;ﬁ;@ O H ;{f-‘g ( +) s Iucre‘a?e{-v-).’Decrease(-) in Other long term  Liabilities and Long term (154.40) 282.73
TH =) Provision
F¥g ATUTIRT TATY UY ASqTae gTgeT | qﬁ (+) /@ () Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Current Liabilities and Short term Provision (433.01) 1860.76
=R ST 5 ?{f“g (+)/Eﬁ'tﬁ =) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables 272.20 (202.97)
WOR Wit /o wriiaar § El-ﬁ: (+)/q7—:.ﬁ (_) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Receivable/Other receivables (73.56) (593.86)
q‘g‘a‘ﬁ'ﬁﬁ b1 ?{f@ /a‘fﬂ ( ) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Inventory 0.00 141.43
SATafEr Fon ug \qﬁj‘m qﬁ:_—; (+) /a‘:ﬁ (=) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Short term Loans & Advances 9.57 18.98
ST e U g | fifzg ( )/qyx.ﬁ (_) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Long term Loans & Advances 6.82 34.54
o= IR—aauE ufiEyfaaal § s (+) /3 () Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Non Current Asset (1067.67) (1009.64)
o AT, ufrgufeaal § z{ﬁg (+) /70 (-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Current Asset (30.37) (489.50)
AT Income Tax (377.04) (843.24)
gares fafaferat @ foraa asd gae ) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities(A) (511.81) 1695.84
1. Fraw afRfaftrer @ < gae B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Hufeg ST g SUEmeor 9 a‘ﬂ?f gfyEufeaat &7 e Purchase of Property plant and equipement and intangible assets (44.65) (158.07)
Frteie gui waf o Capital Work-in-Progress : 2
wufed, FIT T STHe B AT Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 0.95 0.83
=T &g Interest Income 556.86 681.56
ferersr wfafafSra | faaa "o gaE (@) Net Cash flow from Investing Activities(B) 513.16 524.32
. e oreror TRRRETY § T@d gaE C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
EEINE UGG Payment of Dividend (95.00) (1,648.00)
faea atwor wfafaferar o gy frad e () Net cash used in Financing Activities(C) (95.00) (1648.00)
Th qe[ THal RERG ¥ faa E[Pr/-q;rﬁ NET_ [.\:CR.E:ASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH (93.65) 572.16
Tged (TR EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)
q9 & HEY § T@mal U qmal e Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 10421.29 9849.13
EGiTH| Tq EG A u faga q-ﬁg/aj—,ﬁ NET INCREASE/(DECREASE )IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (93.65) 572.16
99 & g § Tl vd qdmal A @ (ool wwar 1) | Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (See Note No.1) 10327.64 10421.29
feaeft Wer 1 TR U TReT qe T Tl wrey 3 | NOTE No.l Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and Year ended Year ended
aar ‘3?5 i dTe], @rdT AT ST 9y e=RIRT ofier balan(tes with bank§ in Current Accounts and Balances with banks in 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
;}1 = Q—q —rq,—P[ W T-FT —Fb—ﬁ- gqrg ﬁﬁﬂ’"’l ﬁ Q'ITEIF'I' Deposits Accmmt.. Cash and (.:’lil.l equivalents included in the cash flow
forar Trq'[ 2 it T ge o= 7 wuidt g wifdr gt &1 |statement comprise the following balance sheet amounts.
EETA R i e, ol ¥ A% @ U 9 e gy | Cash ! in ‘haud and balances with banks in Current Accounts 298.28 320.03
(]%cqnﬁ T 19) (Ref Note No.: 19)
THT @ W §9 @ 9rE ve geRifd |9ey (f%cq-uﬁ HEr 19) Balances with banks in Deposits account (Ref Note No.: 19) 10029.36 10101.26
a8 & 3d N THel Tq THeT A Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 10327.64 10421.29

I§ B T IUEel dEal U9 Al Guged | ddl @ I T T 3128.86 TG
(froer 99 Z4sss.91) IET &, =7 5 oo & 57 Suoer 981 § w@ife I8
o TRET / ATaY ST @ faeg FRdr &

g/ B/~ 8/—
affar amg ™ ToTed o, | argorf g, It
U g e (faa) e Ud vay faen
WEw 9§ U28972 f&: 07348075 89 07708544

TGS (A @ Haw @1 KuE § agEn
o1l faa FAR s U

ST TR

WH TR G 000719C

B
farra e swrETE
J €
T AT Fawgdl 9. 013795
fe=ia © 18.10.2022

Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year include deposit with banks ¥ 3128.86 lakhs
(Previous Year T 4588.91 lakhs) which are not freely remissible to the Company because
of pledged against BG/OD.

sd/- sd/- sd/-
Arpita Basu Roy Nazhat J. Shaikh Aparna S. Sharma
Company Secretary Director Chairperson &
M. No.: A28972 (Finance) Managing Director

DIN: 07348075 DIN: 07798544

In term of our report of even date attached
For Vinay Kumar & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 000719C

sd/-
Vinay Kumar Agrawal
Partner

Place: Noida M.No.: 013795

Date: 18.10.2022
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

Projects & Development India Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended
31 March, 2022

1.

A.

1.2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

The financial statements have been prepared on
a going concern basis under the historical cost
convention in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles, applicable
Accounting Standards and as per the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in
the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification.

An asset 1s treated as current when 1t 1s:

a) Expected to be realized or intended to be
sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle.

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
or

c) Expected to be realized within twelve
months after the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted
from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

a) It i1s expected to be settled in normal
operating cycle.

b) It is held primarily for the purpose of
trading.

¢) It1is due to be settled within twelve months
after the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the
settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period

R



Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

7T I SARINGT BN IR—TGAH & ©Y H Fha
o T B |

1.3

1.1

gRETad Fm: — |l B usfa &R
YETHI & fAv FAufkmar @ JAfrUso i
T%T Y THE A9 ¥ ST9@! wiftg &
T B FH9T D AN U, HY=T w1 uflvw.
69 T®H R Al 9 @H T pUAl A
FufT ofR g9eiRAT & gaar= / A—aaard
gfidmeoT @& SEYY | JuS uf"Tad a® Bl
INE "SI ATAT B |

o iR g1 &1 faazor

a9 84 drefl 3y & FrEER
HET SIdT 8-

gof fHy a1y 3R AU Ty Srgde:

ITgET BT gul e iR AR Jarg, afk a1
I, T 910/ TRERP seIRal & o ue™
G 99 q@ °ff TS M W g AT & |

1.2 39y WiIfd X 2:
1.2.1 B0 gRT fsarfea:

.

feugs sohifaRs sty aRaterT gee=
oRETEl 9arg

TS g8 ¥ e w1 FIfrd FHYT srafer
grell RIS @7 9iftde gafy @ Hiie
ASTHT @ AR yuiaqr & ufaea @
IR W JAT 1T, JT9T P JATAR
srHfRASTRt, arRdl rfg |fga siftrean
eIt &1 eard § v@d gU S9 AHal
P BISHIY IA8T U 15 gfaera € &9 ©
I HRE-UT & wU A AT U AT
ST © | 90T gdderor | g @I O]
TEHIT ATIR TR BT STl & |

darger uRArsg

YA Y[ed B 1.2.1(T) B JTAR A=IAT AT
g, U HHell H ST8l 9 N8 B Yod Bl I
H U 7T He & WU H FeiRa fear wr g

¥ HHAT |, JAdAT BT JAATTT HA
ama @ fay fdy Ty erd w fey Ty
A b qura §  feiRa ufgwg @
ATIR U ATI HI ATIAT &1 AT §, JTILT
P ATAR ATHRFDBA!, gRST fe Afgd

All
non-current.

licd

1.1

1.2

>
9 @ o T
PDIL

classified as

other liabilities are

Operating cycle: - Based on the nature of
services and the time between the acquisition
of assets for processing and their realization in
cash and cash equivalents, the Operating Cycle
of the Company is less than twelve months. The
Company has considered its Operating Cycle as
twelve months for the purpose of current /non-
current classification of assets and liabilities.

Statement of Profit and Loss

Income from Contracts is recognized as
under:

Contracts completed and handed over:

Full value of contract and additional services,
if any, rendered, after providing for all known
/guaranteed liabilities, wherever required
and reduced by income taken upto previous
accounting year.

Contracts in progress:

1.2.1 Executed by Company:

a.

_ J

Design Engineering and Project Management
Consultancy Services

Income accrued calculated on the basis
of percentage completion as per technical
assessment of physical progress of the project
having contract scheduled completion period of
more than one year, after taking into account
maximum liabilities including contingencies,
warranties etc as per contract except in cases
where progress is less than 15%, which is taken
at cost as contract work-in-progress. Income
from construction supervision is calculated on
accrual basis.

Turnkey Projects

Consultancy fee 1s recognized as per 1.2.1(a), in
cases where such fee is stipulated as a separate
item in the contract.

In other cases, income is recognized on the
basis of percentage completion as determined
in the ratio of cost incurred on work performed
to estimated total cost of contract, after taking
into account maximum liabilities including

44" Annual Report 2021-22 T
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Ffermpan Sagal &7 a9 # I= U9
qTHAT Bl BISHY el uafa 25 yfeera |
3 v, 9 99y sEd-wIfd @& wU H
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1.2.2 Yy—3danl grI frafea:

2

22

5.1

52

5.3

g R

FRd Mg HT TUET SU-SHERI gRT W
P OME B P TR W BT AT B SN
FATE A SIS QTGN DI AT AL,
FTRRAGHTRN, NS fe |fzd, W faw
HIT B 91g AMfAD /THeEN g WIHR B
ST B |

dqran’ a1 et

IR T3 ¥ I Bl HAGTHD i D ITAR
g1 fby g w9l & R Ffa =i
P YN W JY fhar Fam 8 |

DI WP @ IR T @Il H o1 o & |
dfereg ol & fow wrgem=

TP IR WIad] JRIAl & AN W T8
BT ST B |

TG / 3 AATY

fUoer auf & v v <Rt /urgumt ofe=
U™ 99t | g1ar 9 BT U 39 B IEIAT D
IR W g9 forar e 8|

qeded / uRenigs

ARy, HIF SR SUR W IEr™d g1l
s 9y gRT gedied @ 89Ukl B
SUII Sfa= & AR U1 AT du=1 sfferfras,
2013 @1 AT 11 # i Iugfl sia"
® AR, W |1 PH B, Aeh y@r ugfy w
ST AT B |

HuRy, §I3 3R SUG] W HoIE q94 B
IRE Yol /uem /@ feam T g,
TH Ov8 & e /MueH/Bred @ daiE
% U H T e o | fues /|t
SUANT | Hagd 5 & forg enRa |uRral
TR P Hede™ UeH =gl far o 7

T AT (HedIR Uftaaed) BT |l Y@r
Ugft W 39 IUART ST W uRnfed faar
SaT &1 vl & famr 9 A o1 Swarfy
S 3R Hredd? VAN & YUHAT & A1
T ATt |
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contingency, warranties etc as per contract
except in cases where progress is less than
25%, which is taken at cost as contract work-
in-progress.

1.2.2 Executed by Sub-contractors:

2.2

5.1

52

Dz

Income accrued 1s calculated on the progress
of the job achieved by the sub-contractors
and accepted by the owner / contractor after
considering estimated amount of liabilities
arising out of the contract, including
contingencies, warranties, etc.

Sale of services

Income from other services is recognized as per
invoices raised based on the milestones achieved
in accordance with the contractual stipulations.

Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against
contracts are accounted for on acceptance basis.

Allowance for Doubtful Debts

Trade Receivables outstanding are provided on
merit basis.

Provisions/ Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years
but remaining unclaimed over five years are
written back on merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment
is charged on Straight Line Method either on
the basis of useful life of the assets evaluated
by a committee or as per useful life specified
in schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,
whichever is lower.

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment
capitalized / disposed off / discarded during the
year is charged proportionate to the date of such
addition / disposal / discarding. No depreciation
is provided on assets held for disposal/retired
from active use.

Intangible assets (Software Applications) are
amortized over their useful life on straight
line method. Useful life of three years without
AMC and five years with AMC of software
applications.
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Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over
the period of lease.

Pre paid Expenses

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto I 5000/-
in each case is charged to the current year’s
revenue account.

Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier
period upto % 20,000/- in each case is included
in the current year’s account.

Income / Expenditure accounted for on cash
basis

Insurance & Other Claims.
Sale of Scrap.

Interest on overdue debtors/creditors, delay in
payment of taxes and tax refunds.

Rent of quarters at Sindri
Notice Pay

Vendor Registration

Foreign currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded
at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of
transaction. All monetary assets & liabilities
are translated at the exchange rates prevailing
at the year end and the differences, if any, are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Investments

Long Term investments are stated at cost and
provision i1s made for any diminution in such
value, which 1s not temporary in nature.

Valuation of Inventories

Raw Materials —at lower of cost ornetrealizable
value. Cost is determined on weighted average
basis.

Stores & Spares

Stores & Spares valued at cost calculated on
weighted average basis. Item of stores and
spares which are slow / non-moving are valued

B
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at lower of cost or net realizable value based
on technical assessment / estimated realizable
value except unserviceable, damaged and
obsolete stores and spares for which 100%
provisions are made.

Stores and spares are recognized as Inventory it
expected useful life of the item is up to twelve
months. In case expected usetul life of the item
is more than twelve months and it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will not flow to the Company, the same
are also recognized as Inventory.

Contract work-in-progress — at cost.
Finished Goods :

By Product — at net realizable value.
Property, Plant & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment purchased/
constructed by the Company is stated at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active Property,
Plant & Equipment 1s provided due to erosion in
the value of the assets based on technical / financial
evaluation by the Company leaving a residual value
of%1/- for each asset in the books.

Property, Plant & Equipment acquired
out of Govt. funds/grants and Company’s
contribution, if any, are stated net of grants at a
nominal value of ¥ 1/- per asset.

Stores and spares are recognized as Property,
Plant and Equipment if it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and expected useful life
of the item 1s more than twelve months.

Capital work-in-progress and Intangible Asset
under development — at cost.

Impairment of Assets

An Asset is treated as impaired when the
carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable
value. An impairment loss is charged to
statement of profit and loss in the year in
which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting

R
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period is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimate of recoverable amount.

Government Grants

Grant received on account of voluntary
retirement separation Scheme for employees
are deducted from the related expenditure.

Grant received on revenue account are included
in other income to the extent of utilization.

Grants received on capital account are reduced from
the Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible
Assets acquired to the extent of Grant received.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the
acquisition or construction of a qualifying asset
is capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.
Other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

Employees Benefit

Company’s contribution under Provident
Fund/ Employees Families Pension Scheme is
accounted for on accrual basis.

Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to
employees 1s admmistered by a separate trust,
which has taken a Group Gratuity Policy with
LIC. The risk premium on the LIC policy and the
expenses as arrived by the Actuarial valuation are
charged to Statement of Profit & Loss.

Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits
are provided in the accounts on the basis of
actuarial valuation.

Income Tax

Provision for Current Year Income Tax is made
in accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing
difference” between book profit and taxable
profit for the year is accounted for using the
tax rates and laws that have been enacted
or substantially enacted as on the Balance
Sheet date. The deferred tax assets are
recognized and carried forward to the extent
that there 1s a virtual certainty that the assets

will be adjusted in future.
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(b)

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

A provision 1s recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of a past event
and it 1s probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of obligation. A
contingent liability is recognized for:

A present obligation that arises from past
events but is not recognized as a provision
because either the possibility that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation is remote or a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation
cannot be made.

Apossible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing
the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year.

R
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Notes to Financial Statements for
the year ended 31* March, 2022

2. TR Yl (% in Lakhs) 2.  Share Capital (% in Lakhs)
faavor Particulars 31 414, 2022 1|31 Hrd, 2021 $1
Rerfa @ sgur | Reafa & sgar
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
st AUTHORISED
1000 /— 379 YT v Hqog @ | 470000 Equity Shares of 4,700.00 4,700.00
470000 SfaEdt TR ¥ 1.000/- each
1000 /— I U IR 7130000 7%
é‘%’g]ﬂ/' Fv—T qﬁaﬁ?gq?q )a% Non-Cumulative 1.300.00 1,300.00
130000 oTFEHATHT  ITg9 Redeemable Preference
g 3T gaar goit "| Shares of ¥ 1000/~ each
6,000.00 6,000.00
ferifoa, srfiee o g@ar gon Issued, subscribed & paid up
'QF&jEﬁ 1000/_ Q—Tq‘aj a% 172985 172985 Eqmty Shares 1,72985 1,72985
forwer [Previous year 172985
sfarel ETW. [ au 172985 c}lluty Shares (out of
IR (RTH 42485 ROR, S| which 42485 shares were
el B el fh¥ g ufehel allotc;ccil as fully %ald up for
; s | consideration other than
?3?;{%?@7‘?%}-; ol B 2 cash)] of ¥ 1000/- each.
i TOTAL 1,729.85 1,729.85

2.1 AR Ysfl &1 faras

v RuifeT afr & UNY U9 g § Ihr e

2.1 Disclosure of Share Capital

a  Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the

beginning and at the end of the reporting period

@1 Ao
faawor Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
WR G| AR Arg vy H| R D AR drg vud A
T (R in Lakhs ) e (X in Lakhs )
No of No of
Shares Shares
sfeel Iraw Equity Shares
¥ F At the beginning 172,985 1,729.85 172,985 1,729.85
e of the year
ssued during the - - - -
g @ g | Issued during th
i year
g¥ & <errg | Bought back - - - s
9 o during the year
g8 ¢ g ¥ | Outstanding at 172,985 1,729.85 172,985 1,729.85
the end of the
Ll year
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Terms/rights attached to equity shares

Company has only one class of equity shares
having a par value of ¥ 1000/-. Each holder of
equity share is entitled to one vote per share.
The Company declares and pays dividend in
Indian rupees.

TheShareholdershaveapprovedFinalDividend
0f% 95 Lakhs in AGM held on 30.11.2021 for
the year 2020-21 which has been paid to Govt.
of India on 07.12.2021. Interim Dividend of
%693 Lakhs approved by the Board of Directors
which has been paid to Govt. of India on
18.03.2021.Total dividend of %788 Lakhs was
paid to Govt.of India for the year 2020-21.
The Board of Directors of the Company has
declared Dividend of %324 Lakhs for the year
ended 31.03.2022 subject to approval of the
Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting.
The Dividend payout would result in a cash
out flow of ¥ 324 Lakhs.

Details of shareholders holding more than
5% shares in the Company

faawor Particulars 31 974, 2022 9 ReIfd & g | 31 719, 2021 9 Refd & rgaR
Asat 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
gTRAr ARl @Y | raxenRar| enRar 99t @1 | dazenfRar
dear| ol gfawda qer| ol gfada
No of _ % No of %
Shares Held Holding Shares Held Holding
feadt vrgw | Equity Shares
s % President of 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%

. dfdgel @ ogErR H @unt 7 e Jedr d

g R

g T By, BE A gl uew R
IR T & BIs A YU IR A9 @ AT
A arafed &y 8 ok 7 8 o ux 3 fafr
| QR Ui 99 Usel B A & IR AR
@ T o7 @1 9 weET 7
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The Company has not allotted any fully paid up
shares pursuant to contract(s) without payment
being received in cash nor has allotted any
fully paid up shares by way of bonus shares
nor has bought back any class of shares during
the period of five years immediately preceding
the Balance Sheet date.
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Shareholding of Promoters

g9 2021—22 & 3aig ¥ | Shares held by promoters at the end of as o eSINH
yadal g1 enikd AR | the year (2021-22) yRad= &1 ufrera
yHaex BT A Promoter name IRT BT G@aT|  ger 3Ry | o Change during
No. of Shares | &7 yfasg the year
% of total
shares
qRT & LU President of India 172,976 99.99% -
&l Total 172,976 99.99% :
IR G AREIRESIES] Shareholding of Promoters
¥ 2020—21 & 3aia ¥ | Shares held by promoters at the end of a8 & SN
yadal gRT enRa v | the year (2020-21) uRad= &1 ufrera
yHlex @l A Promoter name AUy | el Aa @y| o Change during
e yferera e yedr
No. of Shares % of total
shares
NG & Iy President of India 172,976 99.99% -
&l Total 172,976 99.99% -
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3. aRfaa fAfer 9 sifereiy

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001

3. Reserves and Surplus

: 2015 Company

(z o #) (% in Lakhs)

faa=or Particulars 31 W€, 2022 @I | 31 |, 2022 B
Rafd @ IgaR | Rafd @& AR
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
(1) |wmr=a aIRfEa (i) General Reserve
URfaE Iy Opening balance 913.30 913.30
IS o G Add. Transfered from - -
foraeor & ;.gaﬁa Statement of Profit & Loss
USY : a¥ P SN Less. Utilized during the - -
T Year
3d oY Closing Balance 913.30 913.30
(i) gy 9 =i <=ar) (i) Statement of Profit &
fageor Loss Account
RS o Opening balance 13 111.1% 12,851.88
Sre : o™ 9 B Add. Transfered from 1,080.88 1,907.30
forgeor & ofafg Statement of Profit & Loss
Terg - fafrareE Less: Appropriation
AT aIRfera Transfered to General - -
fafer ¥ sraRa Reserve
AT [ATE W Dividend [refer Note No. 95.00 1,648.00
2.1 (@)] 2.1(b)]
a9y Closing Balance 14,097.06 13,111.18
T (i) (i) TOTAL (i)+(ii)+(iii) 15,010.36 14,024.48

31 ¥R WGR 8N JFANed HUAl & YA5gR 3.1 As per the Revival package of the Company
T B AR 7 A5, 2003 B UF T approved by the Govt. of india vide letter
19027 /2 /99—TBEU—II & HETH | Hd No. 19027/2/99-FCA-II dated 7th May,

A . 2003, the GOI has extended non-plan funds
Haen e[_wlng RN é—ll\ﬂ"i\l W BRI of % 13651 Lakhs towards implementation
@1 famm A 13651 @ @ E_aﬁﬁ_\’_q ST A of the sanctioned Revival Scheme. The
&1 fovaR fbar 5| 9faw § ST & oy 304 vnutilized funds of ¥ 394 Lakhs (previous year
A TR B &quﬁ'lﬁ o B g R | T 394 Lakhs) have been kept in General Reserve
TET AT & | for utilization in future.
4. <relafer sor Long-term Borrowings
(z @9 )  in Lakhs )
faaxor Particulars 31 WTd 2022 &1 |31 d1d 2021 @)
Reifd & agar | Rerfd & sER
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
Srarafer senfar Long-term Borrowings - -
AT TOTAL " )

—_—
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Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (Net)

(z o ¥) (% in Lakhs

faaxor Particulars 31 WTd 2022 $T|31 ATd 2021 BT
Rerfa & arpar | Rerfy & rqar
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
eIt oy ufvwufeaf Deferred Tax Assets 730.43 774 .84
IMRAMTT B TIATy Deferred tax Liablities 175.25 193.29
MR wY  uf¥wufeaar / Deferred Tax Assets/Liablities 555.18 581.55
A (Fraer) (Net)
AT TOTAL 555.18 581.55
5.1 mIffa &x uR¥ufeaar / egdrall @ 5.1 Major Components of Deferred Tax Assets/
yqE bch frao Liabilities
(z o #) ( in Lakhs)
faavor Particulars 31 #1d, 2022 &1 |31 71, 2022 B
3 IJOR | Rerfd @ IguaR
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
U, | ameerfirg &y Sgdr Deferred Tax Liability
Heh Component
UL I, 2013 T2qT Diff. of W.D.V as per 696.32 768.01
ITTHY AT, 1961 Companies Act, 2013 &
AN Ty, S1dT. BT 3G Income Tax Act, 1961
Twol AN BY  egdr Total Deferred Liability 696.32 768.01
e Component
yaferd e @8 & d Total Deferred Tax 175.25 193.29
BN SAd] Tch Liability Component at
(@) Prevailing Rate (A)
d1. | e o ufvygufea Deferred Tax Assets
uHeh Component
R Disallowance:
—maae A, 1961 WY - As Per Sec 43 B of I.T 2089.76 2412.87
ORI 43 41 & AN Act,1961
—31] - Others 812.47 665.82
Hol TR oY Total Deferred Tax 2902.23 3078.68
TR Te® Assets Component
yaferd ¢ W &d Total Deferred Tax 730.43 774.84
areefira wv gyl Assets Component at
Tedh (dl) Prevailing Rate (B)
foraer CIEIIEIN] B Net Deferred Tax (555.18) (581.55)
yREufed) /el Oeh (Assets)/Liability
T—) Component (A-B)
USTS: 01,04 /2021 &I Less : Opening Balance (581.55) (456.14)
I G ason 01/04/2021
afara grgen Provision Required/ 26.37 (125.42)
(gfret@) (written Back)
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6. 3=y dreiafer Iaarg

6. Other Long Term Liabilities
( @@ #) (% in Lakhs)

faazor Particulars 31 414, 2022 @Y |31 414, 2021 &
@ I1uR | Raafa & sgar
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
R 7 Trade Payable - -
g Others
AYRfwar / SHar /= — Suppliers/Contractors/ 139.10 182.90
ufesfa o Others-Security Deposit
aar TOTAL 139.10 182.90
7. rgfafer yrgsm= 7. Long Term Provisions
(z @@ H) (% in Lakhs)
IECEL| Particulars 31 414, 2022 @1 |31 ¥4I, 2021 B
@ I1uR | Reafa & sgaR
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
HHANT Baerys Employee Benefits
ST STaepTeT TY TR Provision for Earned Leave 1.265.00 1.384.58
fferear sramrer g9 wrae Provision for Medical Leave 590.59 581.61
AT TOTAL 1,855.59 1,966.19

8. 3royurafsr gyraen—

8. Short-term Borrowings
(z @@ H) (% in Lakhs)

faawor Particulars 31 |14, 2022 &) |31 41d, 2021 &)
Rerfd & agar | Raafd & sgar
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
3ToUTafe ST Short-term Borrowings - -
AT TOTAL - -
9. ATUR & 9. Trade Payables
(z @@ #) (% in Lakhs )
faavor Particulars 31 W=, 2022 &Y | 31 ATd, 2021 @I
& IR | Reafad & sIgur
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
qig:a:[' a'% T2UT HIH 3IeH MICRO and Small 169.76 206.96
Enterprises
qeq, Y AT TGH ITH g | Other than MICRO and Small 789.86 480.46
Enterprises
JAATAT
AT TOTAL 959.62 687.42

e
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9.1 O AR & 9@

2015 Company

9.1

% o
PDIL
Ageing of Trade Payable

(z o9 #) (% in Lakhs)

31 qﬁ,zozzﬂa@ﬁmﬁa% fFrefaRaa safr & fag qaam & < [y 4 9~ | Ga
As at 31st March 2022 Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment | Total
IHAT /BT 81 | TP a8 | 1— 2— 3 g8 4@
S an | af o SATET
Unbilled/ Not due | Less than 1-2 2-3 More than
1 year years | Years 3 years
164.49 5.27 - - -1169.76
% g MSME
363.12 269.33 0.06 - 157.35 | 789.86
% §Others
iii) faarfed garam— - - - - 2 -
Em% Disputed dues — MSME
iv) foared amEa—a3r . ® . “ > -
%IV% Disputed dues — Others
AT Total 527.61 274.60 0.06 - 157.35 | 959.62
31 914, 2021 @ Refd & | Frafafaa s@ftrl @ fay gram @1 <a fafy 4 se@r| |d
I
As at 31st March 2021 Outstanding for the following periods from due date of payment | Total
9B/ dHRT H81 | b a8 | 1— 2= 3 qd 4@
S en | o T SATET
Unbilled/ Not due | Less than 1-2 5 More than
1 year years | Years 3 years
170.95 36.01 - - -| 206.96
E ; MSME
169.48 131.17 1.34 4.58 153.89 | 480.46
E %Others
ii1) faarfed gepraT—vAauaras # z " - 2 d
%111 Disputed dues - MSME
gw fgarfed gpraT—arg : 8 g = s 2
1v) Disputed dues — Others
AT Total 34043 187.19| 1.34| 4.8 153.89 | 687.42
92 BN BT GeH, oY IR FH FTH P U H T 9.2 TheCompany hasnotreceived any memorandum
Rofy &7 Tar B e B A U w6 (as required to be filed by the suppliers with the
T ORI W, oY R wegw S faem ;‘/Im?ed a]‘;ﬂ:omy. “n%er I\;HCRO‘I SAmtauz 0%“6(;
of R & edium Enterprises Development Ac
: 2906 o e @ tﬂ'\; claiming their status as MICRO, Small and
STPTISAT ERT IR 19 o : : : : Medium Enterprises, consequently there are no
RSN quﬁ PTE A T T8 5, o T such entities to whom the Company owes dues,
< VIR 9B 8, S 31 A7, 2021 BT 45 o which are outstanding for more than 45 days as
S Srafer I TP B | on 31st March, 2022.
93 veq, oy N HgH SeF fderd fafSE, 2006 9.3 The information as required to be disclosed

HEAFTH @ Ted Tepe by S & oY saeae
G HUAT T TSI D T3 ST B G
TP, ST UM ST ol IR R & MR
IR FuiRa @1 715 T | SR 9t 9RT 22 & A

_ J

under The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 (“the Act™) has been
determined to the extent such parties have been
identified by the Company, on the basis of
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9 = 36
PDILI

HAIH WLEHI0 AR 8| fasfad
qTAr W 3T ITS & Fae § GHSIHRol
[T smyfdiadaiet | 9T YR B b
I H, I AT AdT & Sud {6y
TY Il & "aer 9 81 fAerfa fear

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

information and records available with them.
Disclosure as required under section 22 of the
Act, 1s as under. Disclosure in respect of interest
due on delayed payment has been determined
only in respect of payments made after the
receipt of information, with regards to filing of

AT B [ memorandum, from the respective suppliers.
(z &g ¥) (% in Lakhs )
%. | faazor S. | Particulars 31 91d, 2022 & | 31 Hrd, 2021 &)
9. No. Reafa & sgaR | Rafa & sgaR
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
1) g9 & g § ames var, (1) |Principal amount 169.76 206.96
Hererd T remaining unpaid as at
end of the year
1) | SRag W T G (i1) | Interest due on above - -
1 |=rr ) @i i) 1 | Total of (i) & (ii) 169.76 206.96
2 g T @ fiefs || 2 | Amount of interest paid - -
AT R U U Tl under the Micro, Small
FT T SR and Medium Enterprises
i—\},ﬁcm CUKIE! 39 I8 zﬁ Development Act, 2006,
1T F T fhar 3T along with the amount
of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the
appointed day during
accounting year
3 |qeem W & fast@ | 3 | Amountofinterestdue and
AT BYH T T payable for the period of
99 @ SR THHT delay in making payment
TH O98 B AT D AT (Principal amount paid
T a7 | without adding the interest
specified under the Micro,
Small and  Medium
Enterprises Development
Act, 2006)
4 |99 & 3T F eI & | 4 | Amount of  interest
fetg & FTae Y B . accrued and remaining
g9 ;‘ﬁm:m' ol W = unpaid at the end of
e ‘ accounting year
5 g_aa-sﬁ F TF AR | D The amount of further - -
T Ied ol ol interest remaining due
= and payable even in
the succeeding years,
until such date when the
interest dues above are
actually paid to the small
enterprise, for the purpose
of disallowance as a
deductible  expenditure
under section 23 of the
Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development
Act, 2006
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

10. I dle] SAAY

L

4 < o T
PDIL

Fil

10. Other Current Liabilities
(z @@ #) (% in Lakhs )

faaor Particulars 31 9T, 2022 ®1| 31 =, 2021 B
3 IR | Reafd & Igur
As at As at

31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
ToiTe &g & f1 FeoreTar Creditors for Capital Expenditure - 7.47
I Ud HoTge) Salaries & Wages 227.33 285.36
ues ¥ w49 999 Performance Related Pay 444.51 44451
o QR (a3 T 402) | Pay Revision (RefNote No.40.2) - 220.77
AT PN “e[ 3.;.:1)5“.-{ (Q.iqa.f GOI Grant (RefNote No. 46) 35.00 35.00
HET—46)
TEdT 9 JIRH Advances from Customers 1.063.39 1,328.72
IRH P BY F U 3T Income received in advance 47.07 63.22
IYfTHar / SHaR /37 — Suppliers/Contractors/Others- 7.40 15.77
SUHST / Wl EMD/Deposit
AT T Other Payables 664.28 685.70
B T B T 3G &F (including withholding tax &
Tz other payables)
AT TOTAL 2,488.98 3,086.52
11. areyqrafer yrasgm= 11. Short Term Provisions

( @@ #) (% in Lakhs )
faavor Particulars 31 Wrd, 2022 &) | 31 ¥, 2021 @)
$ ITUR | Reafd & agur
As at As at

31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
HHAN fRadm™ Employee Benefits
SUe & o urgur Provision for Gratuity 6.37 21298
TSI araepTer & forw grges | Provision for Earned Leave 96.81 98.61
frfepear araerer @ forg grger | Provision for Medical Leave 6121 75.34
Harfgfed swia fafes @ Provision for Post Retirement 31.87 21.89
fore uraem= Medical
3 Others
sfdad) sar uv arwier Dividend on Equity Shares
HAIP aﬁ' SIGIED Dividend to Govt. = =
RGN R RCE Dividend Distribution Tax - -
IMTHY UTTI=H Income Tax Provision 3.181.44 2.804.40
AT TOTAL 3.377.70 3,213.17

44" Annual Report 2021-22

__________ J

A



el |k Bk ol DERRon P 2dE 1]

Yatng}
91°99°1 TH08S' SERISE 5 = (sr1e) LO'RET £IIsSeE LLBOU'S = (6s°sL) L0°8s1 69108 kb Ble
£H08E" 1L 101 10°tEL'E (6£9) 9TIIT FERISE Tsers (L2 9t LLBO0'S 2
0Lre 91°sT PRI 9t 8EFTI WL 80798171 IRhEyh Pl S
oL'1E 91'sT PYBELT ciad 8EPTI 00F91°T L 809511 Mebphl At
Iemjhivajh Pl
ELIRFS) SE9LE'] LI'S68'T (659) 96°E6ET - (7] £L79F 69°TH6°E Ikbyhhah ph 0%
L1l Ll §TTT £TTT [4a%4 e k3l 2bplh
81ty SE8E S i (9€°0) £T6 99°68T 06°TEE 001} Tro PRIEEE oo ‘pafldy
bLLLS ey 8066871 (69°€) SOFLL sl 60800°T (r8°€) JARN 9L966'1 lopbh B Rblb|
8Ly wr ! 9L'0 8911 991 991 Alebla) DY 13 |IpAIN
881 L8761 9768 (§:54] L€ c0'88 £1601 6L ¢ L8901
L 1L6L £TEHT = 688 PE9ET Yo +TE (oo 6£°91 9¢'80¢ (4]
o
€€ 8L'F STLI €60 w9l 07T €07 =
S
T6°0LS TI8ss 0F8LT 08771 09592 5968 T5ue8 o~
. . . . . . 3=
80°L9 1659 18'6€ Po'8e Twsol TLsol o
15261 18261 15261 157261 O
T
1jnigh Pl ©
(k1) (€1) @ an [} (6 (8) (2) (9) (5) [ (£) () (1) W
LBl c
B a8l / k3 IRl k) B ople /kE ERbYh lnbR] <
| LZOZEOLE | ZZUZEQLE | ZZOCEOLE InpDlE B2 Releliple kRl /@] kMR @ pb P 120ZVOLO I L2OZEOLE IndBJe EbRIbR 9] kRB @ kb P 12022010 s
Sk bl R 2R SR Bhh M
It BRI Rha

B Byhi | 2202 ‘plk LED I

IRBhRYh (Rl BA lnddbhe ER
SplJB) IRSJE 2P Snh R2PI|K




PDIL

=
i)
o

sk A12UIN JO poLad 1A PAZILOWY 1Y (IION JO PURT| ploy asea] |

TE08S°] - 4 (sL1L) L6'BET £I1se's LL'S60'S z (6L AVAA SNOIATH
10°HeL'e 97'7IT TERIS'E TL'SEI'S (0L SOt LL'BO0'S TVIOL
£ 9t RETTIL 00°F91 WL ASSY T THION VNI IVION
0L1E 91'sT PR oF ¥l 8ETIL 00P91°1 Wi 809¢1°1 TAVMLAOS YHLNdNOD
SLASSY A THIDNVINI
ELRES') LIS68'T (65°9) 96°€6E°T TLIL6E & (L) £L°9€ 69°TH6E THIDNVLIVION
I ST ST e TET SHIOHAA
81FF SE8E [ i (9£70) 5T 99'68T 06TE€ 90'1) 1o PBEEE SHANLXIA ¥ TULLININA
FLILS i (69°€) S9HLL wsTHl 60'800°C (+8€) Lrsl 9L'966°1 SINTWAINOT
8Ly wy Tl 9L'0 8911 a9l 991 ADVNIVAIA ¥ AOVHAMAS HALVAM
Wl L861 9T 68 s SL'E S0'88 £1'601 (6L°T) S0'¢ L8901 HNINOT 1
Tt L6l £TSHT - 688 FE9ET 6 bTE (10°0) 6£91 98'80E INAWAINOT ¥ LNYTd
[EY Ly sTLl €50 w9l £0'TT €0'TT SLYAATND ¥ SHNITYE ‘AVOY
60LS 71888 OF8LT 08¢l 09'$9¢ TS 9¢€8 75968 SONIA TN
1659 18°6% LI ¥98¢ TLsol TLsol (VAION) A'1OH 38VA'T (9
15261 157261 15261 (VIVAOAvA) d10H d344 (»
ANV
SLASSY A THIDONY L
(r1) [ (n 1) () (8) (L) 9) (<) (+) (€) (3] (1)
1Z0T-€0-1€ TT0T-E0-1€ TT0T-E0-1€ 110/ MVALAHL 1202+ 10 0T 1€ LIONI UVILAHL  1T0ZTH- 10
NOSY SSO1 ANAWISOAray RINERT NO SV ANTWASOray  ONRna NOLLdI¥DSad
1V Sy LV Sy V101 MILASNVH INAINHIVAIND Vs AAAIAOUd  NO SV VIO HAASNVHIL Vs NOLLIaav NO SV
MO201d 1LAN NOTLVIDAddAd MJO0TH SSOHD
Isyxeq uj 2|

LT HOUVIN LSIE LV SV SLASSY 714l

NV.INI ANV LNAINDINO

ANV ‘ALYAdOUd ¢ 71

AALIATT VIANI INHNJOTHAUTA ¥ SLOUrodd

E2

44" Annual Report 2021




Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 3001 : 2015 Company

v gofiira R Sy o & 12A Capital Work-in-Progress
( @@ H) (% in Lakhs)
sz ul Hissrpansdl 7 2021—22 & 3afer & fag R ga
CWIP Amount in CWIP for a period of 2021-22 Total
194 4 9 ([1—2 a4 (2334 | 3994 ¥
Less than 1 |1-2 years |2-3 years 3rfere
year More than
3 years

gRater-d gafa w 2

Projects in progress
gRATSAIG el Freifaa

Projects temporarily suspended

(z &= #) ( in Lakhs)

Hrssegangdl sz dl 7 2020—21 H @ & fog alkn | Ha
CWIP Amount in CWIP for a period of 2020-21 Total
198 4 &4 (1—2 99 |[2—3 a4 | 398 ¥
Less than1 |1-2 years |2-3 3fers
year years More than
3 years

gRAeAY garfa w2

Projects in progress
gRaterAY aremrfl fAefaa

Projects temporarily suspended

(z @@ H) (% in Lakhs)

Hsseyangdl 2021—22 ¥ YT f&ar a1 ° Bl
CWIP Ta be completed in 2021-22 Total

199 9 |[1—29¥ (2-3 a4 | 394 @

1-2 years |[2-3 3rfere
Less than 1 years More than
year 3 years

RIS 1
Projects 1
gRATSAT 2
Projects 2

(z &= #H) ( in Lakhs)

BISEURIER] 2020—21 d YT far a1 ° Pl
CwIP To be completed in 2020-21 Total

199 ¥ [1—29d4 |2-394 | 398 ¥

1-2 years |[2-3 3rfere
Less than 1 years More than
year 3 years

gRATSAT 1
Projects 1
gRATSIAT 2
Projects 2
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

12. €Y gSivra &f S 9afa @) @

& w T

q
PDIL

&

12B Intangible Assets Under Development

(z o= ¥) (% in Lakhs)
fasa & ded anfd Wl Id WHfa d 2021—22 3 @R & g Al A
Intangible Assets under Amount in Intangible assets for a period of 2021-22 Total
fes L 19 4 &9 [1—2af [2-3ad | 39«
Less than 1 year | 1-2 years |2-3 SIEED
years More than
3 years
IRATSAG yarfad ux &
Projects in progress
gRATSAY sl Frefaa
Projects temporarily suspended
(% @@ H) ( in Lakhs)
fa®ra @ dsa angd wvufoat a[d awufd # 2020—21 & 3@fy & fag Wl XS]
Intangible Assets under Amount in Intangible assets for a period of 2020-21 Total
Sl 1af @ b9 [1—2a9f [2-3af | 3af
Less than 1 year | 1-2 years |2-3 RIBED
years More than
3 vears
gRATSg gerfa @) @
Projects in progress
gRATSAY Rl freifaa
Projects temporarily suspended
(z @ #H) (3 in Lakhs)
fa®wra & asa spgd wwufoal 2021—22 H Y1 &A1 1T 2@ del
Intangible Assets under To be completed in 2021-22 Total
SRR 1af A 39 ([1—2af |2—3af | 3adf <
Less than1 |1-2 years |2-3 3rfere
year years More than
3 years
qRATSHET 1
Projects 1
gRATST 2
Projects 2
(z @@ H) (% in Lakhs)
fawra & asa spgd wwufo 2020—21 ¥ YT a1 AT B del
Intangible Assets under To be completed in 2020-21 Total
Eealipicn 1ad 4 &8 [1—2af [2—3ad | 399 @
Less than1 |1-2 years |2-3 3t
year years More than
3 years
qREATSIAT 1
Projects 1
gRAISHAT 2
Projects 2
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Mini Ratna Categary-1 CPSE and I1SO 9001

: 2015 Company

13. 9% qle] IECE 13. Non-current Investments
(z @@ #) (% in Lakhs)
fergeoT Particulars 31 919, 2022 $T | 31 HIH, 2021 DI
Reifd & aguR | Rafd @& sgaR
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
'ﬁQ:RET I3¥hl Algce %ﬁé@' Investment(Non-Trade 5.00 5.00
e F TRIF 10/ — B unquoted & valued at cost)
Sﬁ P /EE Tqﬁij‘g; 50000 shares of ¥ 10/- each
' e in M/s Rourkela Nitrate
ST AT Hog TR HATdd Ltd., Bhubaneshwar
HSY : ed H fimae @ forg Less: Allowance for 5.00 5.00

Dimunition in value

BIIE] TOTAL . -
13.1. Fraer =1 A 13.1 Disclosure for Investements
z o= #H) (% in Lakhs)
faaor Particulars 31 91d, 2022 & | 31 |Td, 2021 I
3 IJOR | Rafd & sgarR
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
SEd a9 &1 e iy | Aggregate  amount  of  quoted - -
~ investments
e @ qou #  §g Market value of  quoted - -
W TR mvestments
Sgd a9 o1 TR o Aggregate amount of unquoted 5.00 5.00
investments
R-Sgad 9w @1 g Aggregate Allowance for 5.00 5.00
I ® | diminution in value of investments

14. drafafer =wor v Ay

14. Long Term Loans and Advances

(z @@ H) (% in Lakhs)

faazor

Particulars

31 91d, 2022 &1
D ATAR
As at

31st March, 2022

31 9T, 2021 &1
Refd & agaR
As at
31st March, 2021

e, el AT AT

Secured , Considered Good

IGEIErd, Jr=al /AT AT Unsecured, considered good . -
HfeTer Doubtful = 2
AT Total _ _
eIy ey ug wieve | Less © Allowance for bad and = .
Ul & forg ¥eaT doubtful debts

a9rdl T &F /0T 3R
A

Loans and advances
directors

due by

TOTAL

e
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company
ini Ratna Category and 1S ompany Fa
PDIL
15. 3= ﬁ‘q_aﬁvl‘ gyRygufeaar 15 Other Non-current Assets
( @@ #) (% in Lakhs)
faazor Particulars 31 914, 2022 & |31 41, 2021 $I
Rerfa & srqar | Rerfa & saRr
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
3y Others
U /UTed 8 el drgew | TDS receivable/ received 4,521.76 3,454.09
THTOT U account
fAue™ & forg v g uf¥wy, | Advances/Deposits with
e Others
T HHT STl % Considered Good 35.09 41.91
Ay A9 919 & Considered Doubtful 61.96 56.52
97.05 98.43
gew: dfewe /arfig oEr @ | Less: Allowance for Doubtful 61.96 56.52
for wear Advances/Deposit
35.09 4191
AT TOTAL 4,556.85 3,496.00
16. dle], IEGL 16. Current Investments
(z @@ H) (% in Lakhs)
faazor Particulars 31 91, 2022 @1 | 31 41d, 2021 Bl
Reafa & srqar | Rerfa @& saR
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
EISQREE Current Investments - -
AT TOTAL - -
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 3001 : 2015 Company

17. HTad q:[\ﬁ’[ 17. Inventories
( @@ #) (% in Lakhs)
farawor Particulars 31 ATd, 2022 BY | 31 AME, 2021 B
Refa & agar | Reafa & agar
As at As at
31st March, 2022 31st March, 2021
He, ‘],GT. IORIA 9 UOfegpar| Stores, Spares, Chemicals
A & Packing Materials
AfpT Tl Packing Material 6.25 6.25
SN, TAE UG He—gol Stores Chemicals & Spare 231.90 231.90
Parts
e Sroerome= Stores under Inspection -
238.15 238.15
T TS Raw material 44.47 44.47
TN AT Finished goods 204.41 204.41
T SN AT Semi-finished goods 40.73 40.73
I USRI § e Surplus from other projects 13.90 13.90
303.51 303.51
PVl TOTAL 541.66 541.66
Ul 9] dIferdr WM Less: Allowance for loss on 430.60 430.60
4 Inventories
AT TOTAL 111.06 111.06

171 AT ¥ 54166 o9 oUY fUoel 99 43328  17.1 Inventories include non-moving / slow moving
IRT T E HoT 0T B HER B oh gV / stocks of stores and spares, Packing Material, Stores
S TR m: e e &k Qﬁ afERe under inspection, finished goods, semi-finished

3 2 . ot goods, Surplus from other projects and raw materials
A AR FE AW R g aggregating to¥ 541.66 lakhs (previous year3541.26

qeATHT / AT TAT AT T & MR Lakhs). Provision for estimated loss aggregating to
R WAl | 430.60 ARG UL Ul a9 289.17 T 430.60 Lakhs (previous year ¥ 430.60 Lakhs)
AT SOy DI G &jHllrv\-ld HIGEIRIECIG has been made in the accounts based on technical
frar T assessment / estimated realizable value.
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18. AR YTt

18. Trade Receivables

?
@ o
PDIL

(% o= #) % in Lakhs)

faawor Particulars 31 H1d, 2022 ®Y | 31 #rd, 2021 )
Reafa & srqar | Rafa & sgur
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
TR 3BT ATET T Secured, Considered Good -
U =BT AT T Unsecured, considered good 7.824.66 7.935.15
Hfemer Doubtful 786.23 602.18
AT Total 8,610.89 8,537.33
Helg: X U9 W W B Less :  Allowance for bad and 786.23 602.18
forT W= doubtful debts
AT TOTAL 7,824.66 7,935.15
181 fa<ig fqeon o fewel | 1 @1 95 (@) @ 18.1 Unsecured Trade Receivables considered
W1 121 (T) & IFEAR SN & IR Ty good includes unbilled Revenue of Rs.4377.53
Ealciica) AT 7T STH 4377.53 o€ ®UY Lakhs and (Previous Year Rs.3166.49 Lakhs)
etermined/calculated as per para 1.2.1(a) o
3 e 781 5y T wona IRe (Usel 9y d ined/calculated as per para 1.2.1(a) of
3166.49 I P1) {HEIROT /7707 clause B of Note No.1 of financial Statements.
e AW R B1 3afe 18.2  Ageing of Trade Receivable
(z @@ #) & in Lakhs)
As at 31st March 2022 Un- Less 6 1-2 2-3 More Total
billed/ than 6 | months- | years | Years than
Not Due | months | 1 years 3Years
(1) Undisputed Trade Receivables- | 4,377.53 | 1,978.11 409.18 362.63| 268.59|7,824.66
Considered Good 428.62
(11)Undisputed Trade - - - - -| 786.23| 786.23
Receivables- Considered
Doubtful
(iii) Disputed Trade = = = = = . =
Receivables- Considered
Good
(1v) Disputed Trade = - - - - - -
Receirvables- Considered
Doubttul
Total 4,377.53 | 1,978.11 409.18 | 428.62 | 362.63 | 1,054.83 | 8,610.89
Less : Allowance for bad and - - - - 786.23 | 786.23
doubtful debts
Total 4,377.53 | 1,978.11 409.18 | 428.62 | 362.63 | 268.59|7,824.66
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Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 3001 : 2015 Company

As at 31st March 2021 Un- Less 6 1-2 2-3 More Total
billed/ than 6 | months-1| years | Years than
Not Due | months years 3Years

(1)Undisputed Trade Receivables- | 3,166.49 | 3,370.73 272.99| 507.50 337.20
Considered Good 280.24 7,935.15
(ii) Undisputed Trade - - - - 0.40| 601.78| 602.18
Receivables- Considered

Doubtful

(111) Disputed Trade Receivables- | - - - - - - -
Considered Good

(iv) Disputed Trade - - - - - - -
Receivables- Considered

Doubtful

Total 3,166.49 | 3,370.73 272.99 | 507.50| 280.64 | 938.98 | 8,537.33
Less : Allowance for bad and - - - - 0.40| 601.78| 602.18
doubtful debts

Total 3,166.49 | 3,370.73 272.99 | 507.50| 280.24 | 337.20| 7,935.15
19. %<l U4 FAhdl  Guged  dAT 3 19. Cash & Cash equivalents and Other Bank

d® 9y

Balances

19A Cash & Cash equivalents
(z @ H) (% in Lakhs)

19 Q. édl Ud Addl GHI

o TR

faazor Particulars 31 41d, 2022 #1 | 31 414, 2021 @I
Reafa & agar | Rafd & aiqar
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
qHal UG Jda) FH Cash and Cash equivalents
THel BT H Cash in Hand 0.10 0.61
=L CCINEE:] In Current Account 298.18 31942
AE 5T 9@ § 3 "8 § 9| In Fixed Deposit Account 1,058.80 853.00
gy & ufugaar — fedy g | (Less  than 3 month
maturity)-Unpledged
AR 9T @ ¥ 3 9 9 &g | In Fixed Deposit Account 1,543.82 1.969.07
T A qiTgTa— ST (Less than 3 month
maturity)-Pledged
ar TOTAL 2,900.90 3,142.10
44" Annual Report 2021-22
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19.% 3= db 9AY

19B Other Bank Balances

L

4 < o T
PDIL

Fil

(% @9 H) (% in Lakhs )
IECRU Particulars 31 9T, 2022 $T| 31 A=, 2021 Bl
Refa & agar | Rafa & sgar
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
3= §F Y Other Bank Balances
AES FH T @ § 3 "% o | In Fixed Deposit Account (More 5.841.70 4,659.35
IR o1l SfpT 1 9% a% than 3 month but upto one year
S e e maturity)-Unpledged
At =T @ § 3 A o | In Fixed Deposit Account (More 1.585.04 2,619.84
IfrE af afFT 1 a9 IF than 3 month but upto one year
N maturity)-Pledged
AT TOTAL 7,426.74 7,279.19
&l AT 195419 G GRAND TOTAL (19A + 19B) 10,327.64 10,421.29
20. reUTafey &vr Uq IfiH 20. Short Term Loans and Advances
(z @@ ) (T in Lakhs )
faawor Particulars 31 W14, 2022 &Y | 31 W, 2021 DI
Reafad & srqar | Rerfa & sar
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
DL Advances:-
qFHEl I IR AT oI B BY Recoverable in cash or kind or for
¥ ol g Wi st value to bereceived (Unsecured):
e o |7 a7 | Considered Good 183.62 193.88
Hfewer |/ET T Considered Doubtful 3.06 2.12
186.68 196.00
uere: dfewy afimr @ forg) Less: Allowance for Doubtful 3.06 212
= Advances
183.62 193.88
STHT: Deposits:
e I g AT T4 Considered Good 0.52 0.76
HfeTer |7 T Considered Doubtful - -
0.52 0.76
gey: Hiewer afiEi @ forg  [Less: Allowance for Doubtful - -
e Deposits
0.52 0.76
= Others _ N
AT TOTAL 184.14 194.64
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21. 34 dle] yRyufeaan

21 Other Current Assets

(% @9 H) (% in Lakhs )

faa=oy Particulars 31 |14, 2022 B |31 A4, 2021 B
Reafa & agar | Rafa & sgaR
As at As at
31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021

= Others
1o IUThd offdhT aeg v gyg/Interest accrued but not due 255.91 256.74
T8 on date
U4 g g Prepaid Expenses 268.23 240.26
FRferd A Afy Security Deposit 31.70 29.89
ANd HUIDhIY @ ﬁa:} ):ﬁ—rq GOI Grant Receivable (Ref 43.53 43.53
e we fewull viven 46.1) N 0te No- 46.1)
= yiftaar Other Receivables
srgfra Unsecured
R GRS Considered Good 0.59 -
Hfewer 7T T Considered Doubtful - -

0.59 -
TeIU: Hiewer oA & forg waar  |[Less:- Allowance for doubtful - -

debts

0.59 -
AT TOTAL 599.96 570.42
22 gATAl U IToled 22. Revenue from Operations

(z @@ #) (% in Lakhs )

fagwor Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
iRy Harg Engineering Services 9,593.49 10,851.86
frdieror wary Inspection Services 1,9 Q.55 1,256.90
AT TOTAL 11,504.04 12,108.76
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.
9t 2t oK T
PDIL
23. 3 3 23. Other Income
(% @9 H) (% in Lakhs )
faavwor Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
=G Interest
(1) Frafer STHRN W =T (1) Interest on FDRs 556.03 665.25
(i) 3T TN Rovs W = (i1) Interest on Income Tax Refund - 7.30
faTaT Rent 9.61 9.61
e amg Miscellaneous Income 98.31 53.95
faesh qaT ifsrmg & a3ty v oy | Gainon Foreign Exchange Variation - 4.58
ufigufeaal, §a=i Ud Sueun @ | Profit on Sale of Property, Plant & 0.22 0.02
e W o Equipments
e gg gTe Fufegar uw oy | Profit on Assets held for disposal = -
a7feren W/EB%E ETG]'/?EIFITQ Excess provision/credit balances/ 40.02 118.74
T ufres liabilities etc. written back
A7 TOTAL 704.19 859.45
24, YYad Ol B ard 24. Cost of Materials Consumed
(% = #) 2 in Lakhs)
ICCEL Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Hdl HIod Raw Material
UEfae 1h Opening Stock 44 .47 44 47
TS Purchases = =
44 .47 44 .47
TP | T Y Closing Stock 44 .47 44.47
= HoT P G Raw Material Consumed - -
Ufp T anEf Packing Material
UEfae 1h Opening Stock 6.26 6.26
FERI Purchases - -
6.26 6.26
R IGGESE Closing Stock 6.26 626
Ufep T | &1 Wua Packing Material Consumed - -
AT TOTAL ] )
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25. Wih—ga—c§ E@ig

25. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

(% @9 H) (% in Lakhs )

faavor Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
WIh—37—C8 BT Wig Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
AT TOTAL - -

26. IR ATel, drd YIfa o a2 wiv—gi—cs

@1 w1 A 4 gRad+

26. Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,

Work-In-Progress and Stock-In-Trade

z @@ #) (% in Lakhs )

faavor Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
sifog wis Closing Stock
TIR AT Finished Goods 204.41 204.41
3 SN AT Semi Finished Goods 40.73 40.73
245.14 245.14
g wie Opening Stock
TON AT Finished Goods 204.41 204.41
et SO Ao Semi Finished Goods 40.73 40.73
245.14 245.14
T TOTAL - -
27. HHaA) fRdeanT « 27. Employee Benefits Expense
(z @ ) (% in Lakhs )
faawoT Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
1 dd- Uq IITT'—KE&P[ uq a=g| 1 |Salary & Wages
Jo, AV U9 o fRaem| ) Salaries ,Wages & Other 5,928.26 5,577.67
Benefits
I g b) | Pay revision - 220.77
ITTHTIT TP IpIT] ¢) |Leave Encashment 435.98 528.51
Rfehear argeTeT d) |Medical Leave 23.44 111,27
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fageor Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
2 |yfgsy fAfyr vd s=1 fAfey| 2 | Contribution to Provident
¥ ajererg Fund & Other Funds
Q) oy B § e a) |Provident Fund 521.86 395.58
&) | STHeTE H sEEm b) |ESI 0.35 0.73
@) | SuEH c) |Gratuity 13.73 219.95
3 |ufyed ud wie woaror| 3 | Workmen & Staff Welfare
o Expenses
Q) PHIN] BT g a) | Employee welfare 136.18 141.85
expenditure
&) | esAtT =g b) | Township Expenses 22.54 25.66
<) | Farfagfea S e c) |Post Retirement Medical 32.02 50.80
7.114.36 724279
AT TOTAL 7,114.36 7.272.79
28. facdfia @rra 28. Finance Cost
(% o= #) % in Lakhs)
faquor Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
g o Finance Cost - -
T TOTAL - -
29. YedeT™ Ud uReres 29. Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
(% o= #) % in Lakhs)
faavor Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
T gR¥uferal W TeusTd Depreciation on Property, Plants 207.80 216.85
& Equipments
et uREufeTat W Heusra Depreciation on Intangible Assets 14.46 22.12
ATIT TOTAL 222.26 238.97
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Vehicles Other

30. 3 Y 30. Other Expenses

(% o= #) % in Lakhs)
fageor Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
A, 98X Uq g;’f Chemicals, Stores & Spares
UNfS Opening 231.90 231.90
PCEIE Purchase - -
U 3ifed widh Less: Closing Stock 231.90 231.90
AT, ¥R U4 Yol &I @ud Chemicals, Stores & Spares - -

Consumed
GISIRCECTCIE Freight & Handling - -
foperar Rent 45.55 52.37
Y UG Y Rates & Taxes 8.01 7.65
TN Jvg Repair to Machinery 14.61 16.14
g HYET Repairs to Building 5.90 10.67
g YT Repairs to Other 9575 84.82
EIEGT Insurance 3.40 4.06
s Advertisment 0.12 0.56
TP, TR T4 fede Postage Telegram and Stamps 3.00 3.00
WIS @ R UG gisT Printing Stationary& Drawing 15.38 28.93
e Office Expenses
¥5 MR Bank Charges 18.27 29.85
e IJAT I W\:ﬁ’ BT ﬁl’WTZIT Hire Charges Of Vehicles & 180.17 168.15
Other Equipment

I U9 ulRase Travelling & Conveyance 198.77 112:75
HRETT I Security Expenses 108.96 88.80
Ioil, g, Ol Ud R Power,Fuel,Water & Electricity 164.02 148.49
CHIBE U9 5—8e oy Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 70.07 61.17
fae =9 Living Expenses 147.50 141.89
SHel U4 amgfdes UlErnrali @ | Subscription For Journal & 0.65 1.33
e o Periodicals
T 9189 T BT Ty o7 &y | Running Expenses Of Light 2.80 2.12

e
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dfee =rull uad fiHi @ forg | Provision for Doubtful Debts & 195.45 302.31
e Advances
TSN, Ted Ao 'QE[ SEICE G| Provision/Loss On Shortage & 141.43
w1/ BT & farg waaE Of Stores, Raw Material &

Finished Stock
R ST Training Cost 0.10 1.78
AHeday &g Software Expenses 424.71 431.52
fafdres vd agaaifis g Legal & Professional Expenses 2.60 3.42
difafees  oragdiem  ug ey | Statutory Audit & Other Fees 3.72 3.72
Jom— femolt w301 (Note no. 30.1)
Tifafre oremoder &g fewmofy | Statutory Audit Expenses 1.50 1.50
FYET 30.1 (Note no. 30.1)
=T I— esTd Travelling Expenses Director 0.70 0.25
mqglcb Heo] ] doh D Sitting Fee of Board of 0.20 -

Directors
fdd /5es s ufdguferal ov sif | Loss On Assets Sold/Discarded 0.36 3.02
A &g (feweft \w= 45) CSR Expenses (Note no. 45) 74.82 65.41
TBTE Y Sanitation Expenses 150.71 1549.32
FREEN o =g Business Development Expenses 0.40 0.40
NART TE@Toien Yodb d TI Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 0.78 1.08
ey s =y (@ Prior Period Expenses (Net of 0.57 6.10
ﬁﬂ?{) Income)
faesh qa1 faffg § afe @ |Loss on Foreign Exchange 5.48 -
FEUT TR Variation
afas =g Miscellaneous Expenses 127.47 134.19
AT TOTAL 2,072.50 2,218.20

30.1. Oifafere feere &1 giRsfire

30.1 Statutory Auditor’s Remuneration

% o= #) % in Lakhs)

faavor Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
SIETAIIRTT BT Audit Fees 3.00 3.00
B TG N Tax Audit Fees 0.72 0.72
UTgET Eied g U9 org | [ravelling and Out of pocket 1.50 1.50
B Expenses including provisions

ATIT Total 5.22 5.22
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31. yfasiaw 3mg

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001

“IRRER T ¥ HaRd oiEidd AMd—20 &
IR, URT IR o 3 gfud o T B,
5 39 mafr & forw o9 Swid, Fae o &1
FHTAT IRT BT ARG T F&T F AT D

31. Earning per Share

: 2015 Company

Basic Earning Per Share has been reported as
per Accounting Standard-20 relating to “Earn-

ing per Share”

, which has been computed by

dividing net profit after tax by the weighted
average number of shares outstanding for the

@S 8 period as under:-

& o= #) (% in Lakhs)
faquor Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
sfaadT SRRyR®GT @7 oy | Net profit for the year 1080.88 1907.30
gF e FEm oY o attributable to equity

Y 3 shareholder—% in Lakhs)

IRNT BT EE=T No. of Shares 172,985 172,985
ufd TR Sifdd Heu vud Nominal Value per share (%) 1.000 1,000
=1
U RN I Earning per share
—e -Basic (3)- 624.84 1102.58
R -Diluted )- 624.84 1102.58

Arhie 2Rl N =1 ufdegdad

32. TS TR

Contingent liabilities and Other Commitments

32. Contingent liabilities

& o i’i) (% in Lakhs )
b ®©d 0 ® ®U A
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Q) | U & Raew gral b ' @ | 2)
wY ¥ WIHR T8l fdHar 747 |

Claims against the Company
not acknowledged as debt.

Gl el Py AR | HUAT g7
)mm

Party

b) | Guarantees
Company on behalf of Third

given by the

T / affe " offad / c)
) %W@TWWT@W

Legal/Labour cases pending
/ disputed

Amount not ascertainable

33. 3= Ufdagant

33.1 el BT SFIAT o N9 goil @ W

forfed fear ST 91T § 3N T104.08 oG

(@Rt @1 3E) U au 31137 o (Ml
@ gg), B AN @ A gaE T8l fear T2

332 A W HIS T IMIRY, S B, AT I
T N AR I qulHe T I o Oefeg

—_—
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33. Other Commitments

33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be

executed on capital account and not provided for
aggregates to T104.08 lakhs (Net of advances)
[previous year ¥11.37 lakhs (Net of advances)]

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments

of Income Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax,
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34.

35.

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

YA W 9Y SSCAP AT bl HE i
& B 1 Hahd! 8, A AraeId 81 gy
9 a9 H fHar SO Wi Heed TN gy
H™ih= /| @I ST |

TshT Y DT 3MTehoTa 2016—17 Teb YT BN foram

T B | BTG T Y urfeeRar 5 el
ST & Srfafis WITHe! 3R gt & forg
I¥ 1991—92 ¥ 1998—99 & U T 416.11 AT
(et a9 T 416.11 AT) &I ART AT fHT 7T
PRI W e feu 497 3R Sird wu 9 |
qul | A B O 981 e DAY @F i |
HUAT - I AR b RITE YT 1IN B
g 3 A & Raems v+t e fopar 8 | qer.
MU, faept oY UTferpTRAT g7 oifdd 3drell @
fue™ & forw 9 2004—05 # STUar @ w9
quAl & forg T 27.70 AT BT AR USH DI
TS B

I fqHTT (SISTU®) & U F. 19021 /05 /
2016—UHHIY f&Tad 27 feFav 2016 THD HTLT
Fe = JATA. THH. 3/21,/2016—0A—d1
feqT® 11 Fa9R 2016 &1 <uH, {49 F3m9@ 3
RT AN T 01 S 78 U © WHID
fafrer & forg Agifae’ AR & I
| SREHUTH /RN, HRG GIHN
ERT o9ed |ABdR (SIV), B FTs.
PR (YY) 3R |uURT Jeardaaal g
fpT U o |

SIATTH U, T |7 19024 /01 / 2019—UTTHY,
e 8 ®d 2019, 9 WU o wame™
FRAI  TU9 T% W=l 3,/22 /2016—
SRISHNTA-II-41 dfegA V faie 27 we
2019, 7 g fhar & usel wegd @1 TS
=g 9ol @1 sl &9 fear T § 8N
TTRIUH BT TERISTA d ARd FXAR B 100:
SEIRAT & e & foy ufsrar 3w &
% forg sforga e w5, 591 &1 =R &
ST ufhaT @ WRgH | UsEET A © | 98
gftranefi= & |

SEECTN I NS e B - o M 121
19021 /05 /2016—UH¥IY (W< dicgd  —3)
el 14 Tells 2017 & JTAR S T
=T 19021 / 05 / 2016—THAIT (\TT)
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Goods & Service Tax and other statutory dues,
cannot be quantified, provision if required, will
be made in the year when assessed/demanded
by relevant authority.

Assessment of Sales Tax has been completed up
to 2016-17. However the Sales Tax Authorities
had raised demands for the year 1991-92 to
1998-99 of ¥ 416.11 lakhs (previous year
T 416.11 lakhs) towards additional CST and
BST at Sindri Division, without considering
the taxes deposited and for alleged non-
submission of C/IX forms in some of the years.
The Company has filed appeals against the
said orders and also obtained a stay against the
demands. However, pending disposal of the
appeals by Sales Tax authorities, an amount of
T 27.70 lakhs towards missing Sales Tax forms
has been provided in year 2004-05.

Department of Fertilizers (DOF) vide letter no.
19021/05/2016-FCA dated 27™ December 2016
enclosing therewith O.M. F.No. 3/21/2016-
DIPAM-B dated 11" November 2016 of
DIPAM, Ministry of Finance informed ‘in
principle’ approval for Strategic Disinvestment
of PDIL by Government of India. Transaction
Advisor (TA), Legal Advisor (LA) and Assets
were appointed by DIPAM/DOF,
Government of India.

Valuer

DOF vide letter, F No. 19024/01/2019-PSU
dated 8" March 2019, enclosing therewith
Ministry of Finance Office Memorandum
F No. 3/22/2016-DIPAM-II-B Vol. V dated
27th February 2019, informed that Financial
bid submitted earlier has been rejected and
authorized DOF to initiate the process for
of 100% shareholding of
Government of India in PDIL to strategic buyer

disinvestment

identified through a two stage auction process.
The same 1s under process.

In pursuant to the Department of Fertilizers
(DOF) letter No. 19021/05/2016-FCA
(pt. Vol-3) dated 14™ July 2017 enclosing
therewith D.O. letter No. 19021/05/2016-

B
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(diegH III) fere 13 Ferrs 2017 R Ead gRT
TIUH VT WISRMETd & YoMitae fafsaer
B Ufhar A SORG 99 b Ay e 9
DI AT P BT FUR foram 77 o7 | e,
UISIemsUe IR Sa M sfear fafacs
(THHIeEe) o 6 RITaY 2017 B AHSIT S0
(THeirg) W swIRER oy &, fows déiensua
FHSICT STUS IR X8R B P TR 3 180
feqt @& Hraw Jur @1 of 9/ fAued &
T U wWas T 8N UHHRISUA s &9
IS FE] B | I8 (A SRAU% & UF G
18055 /10 / 2017—UH¥ 10— (AFT—II) foi®
8 W 2018 & ARIH ¥ TN FEM I
06.06.2018 TH d¢T &1 5 T | UISIIETA &
UF T 31.082018 T@ IR TR @ A
@ T T dSReTsUe /WSl /55 e
30 93 2018 3R SHB! AT SIATH gRT U
T 18055 /10 / 2017—VHHIT—ure—I1 fa=is
19 7 2018 ERT o1 77 2fY | Red & Rerd waa
UHHRETE & F W Uoligd A W § 3R
I &1 q I @ WU A o Ty o |

I FESIAT SUH B rguTe |, e sors
BT 3T HURT BT hel oI T 2639.96 oI
IR Y€ 79 T 151.10 o @ o1 st fe
@ 30.04.2019 BT UHHIRMEYS B AU 3T 7297
g | d@ied AP — 4 Tord 0 AR B A
e @f R a9 2018—19 # &1 favam T
21 a9y 2018—19 ¥ 15110 ¥ & & A
P H TY D TEd Y B wU H ARG &l

LR

UR  AITdl, @uR I, ' AR
AT, GReT ST 3R = STe1dl & a5
fe@rg a7 arell | Iy Al yfe /|aem
@ aefig § |

W AT (YUH) —29 OTAENH, ATHRHAD
TAEIRAT Y aelEes dulRkT A fig

T ATfERfe HETAr & FTAR HraerHr
P JTIITGAT dTel BIs qIATH  <Tfeq

a8 B |
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FCA (Part) (VolLIIl) dated 13" July 2017
whereby it was decided by DOF to hive off
Sindri Land along with Catalyst Plant from
the process of strategic disinvestment of
PDIL. Accordingly, PDIL and Fertilizer
Corporation India Limited (FCIL) has signed
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) dated
6" September 2017 wherein PDIL is free to
carry/dispose off assets within 180 days from
the date of signing MOU and FCIL shall not
be liable to provide any consideration for the
left out assets. This period has been extended
by three months 1.e. till 06.06.2018 vide DOF
letter No. 18055/10/2017-FCA-(Part-II) dated
8" March 2018. Further extension has been
sought till 31.08.2018 vide PDIL Iletter
no. PDIL/CMD/55 dated 30™ May 2018
and the same was allowed by DOF vide
letter No0.18055/10/2017-FCA-Part-II  dated
19"™ June 2018. Buildings located at Sindri
are on land registered in the name of FCIL
and the land value was taken as ‘NIL’.

In compliance of the said MoU, the fixed
assets of Sindri unit having Gross Value
¥2639.96 Lakhs and Net ValueZ 151.10 Lakhs
has been handed over to FCIL on 30.04.2019,
without consideration. In line with Accounting
Standard - 4 ‘Contingencies
Occurring after the Balance Sheet Date”, the
transaction has been recorded in the Financial
Year 2018-19. The Net Value of ¥ 151.10 Lakhs
has been recognized as expenditure under the
head ‘Other Expenses’ in the year 2018-19.

and Events

Some of the balances appearing under Trade
Trade Payables, Loans &
Advances, Security Deposit and other liabilities
are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.

Receivables,

There are no present obligations requiring
provisions in accordance with the guiding
principles as enunciated in Accounting
Standards (AS)-29 “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”.

R
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38. U TA —7 @ IR HGIw fSWEA 38, Information pursuant to AS-7: accounting for
gofeaf¥T v gRIrSar uges  owmef Construction contracts in respect of contracts for
ware & oy eqEel @ "ayg # i Design Engineering and Project Management
Hﬁ,&f“cﬁ $ U dgiep=: Consultancy Services:

® og ) (% in Lakhs )
31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
T 3:[.—3@'%1‘ oG AT § oA & wg § | A. | Contract revenue 3005.40 4610.41
H=TaT Ut R | recognized as revenue in
the period.
q |9 T el & ey #: B.| In respect of contracts in
progress:
i) 3132022 & fevu T aﬂa"gh‘ ol 1) Contract costs incurred 19924.76 | 24092.05
AT 3R ATIAT UT A (AT I and recognized profits (less
. recognized losses) upto
! ) 31.3.2022.
i) w31 i1) Advances Received - -
iii) wfemor 111) Retentions -
iv) UTEdhT | T Fhal AT 1v) Gross amount due from 2665.17 2840.68
customers
V) TTEHT BT T APhal 13T v) Gross amount due to 153.21 514.82
customers

& | e fgawor & Ared ([ied—1) & @ | C. | The method to determine the contract revenue

& & N7 (1) B AR TR W orgat recognition in the period & stage of completion of

& 25 2 Y it Te § . contracts in progress as per Para (1) of clause B of
kS 3 Notes to Financial Statements (Notes-1).

T AT FEiRE B @ |

39. HUAT (orwm) ¥, 2014 & 99 7 & WY 39. In accordance with Accounting Standard (AS)-
ufed wu=1 JAAFIH, 2013 DT UTHATE 9RT & 28 on “Impairment of Assets” notified under
T8 SfeNfaa HuRT @ B W ST AT9D the relevant section of the Companies Act, 2013
(Tod) —28 @ SIER, WURT &SmOl Ahy read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
F57 3R WU SR S HURT B Rules, 2014, the carrying amount of Property,

. s a Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets have
a %Tf%f ? @ fore & S | e ?ﬁf been reviewed at year end for indication of
TS T | I 2021—22 % IR DS &N G TE impairment loss. There i1s no Impairment loss
§_-‘?; gl during the year 2021-22.
40. HHANY T 40. Employee Benefits
401 YUHE—15 ‘BHANS o9 & AR oGl dFD  40.] As per AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits® the

# oR9IT oHaR! o™ &1 gorar w3
T B |

_ J

disclosure of Employee Benefit as defined in
Accounting Standard are given below.
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V)  ofvIiva IrTeE™ et
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a) Defined Contribution Plan

RIS 3ferer Arorr H sfgrer, O af &
o =g & wu H "rvger ) TS 8, R §

Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan,
recognized as expense for the year are as under:

X o= #) (% in Lakhs )

g R

fQavur Description 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
Rar@ #) | Ror@ ¥H)
(X in Lakhs) |  in Lakhs)
viasy A § Aa”eT &1 ofvrer | Employer's contribution to Provident Fund 475.35 346.97
o AT § f9gReT @7 armers | Employer's contribution to Pension Scheme 46.51 48.61
IfErafar & fArreT @7 3ferer | Employer's contribution to Superannuation - -
UGS H fAORPT BT ST Employer's contribution to ESI 0.35 0.73
M oA o™ AreET b) Defined Benefit Plan
FHARGT T SUSH I T T gRaiia The employees’ gratuity fund scheme i1s a
ST IS & | TS BT qa Hed GRS Defined Benefit Plan. The present value of
Ife SR TSl BT SN wve duifhe obligation is determined based on actuarial
TeAies @ SR R R frar o 2, o valuation using the Projected Unit Credit
i Method, whichrecognizes each period of service
AT B YD HAT BT HHAT S U B g P
: 5 Vi ise to additional unit of employee
IR TPTE BT o I @ HU F TS & Ay
e o 31 aif & Y & benefit entitlement and measures each unit
5 N by - separately to build up the final obligation. The
:;rw & l N ﬁm;w l N Al obligation for leave encashment is recognized
T ) i in the same manner as gratuity.
o —— g : (Sfieir) 3R 1. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances
o 2 L of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

@ @ #) (% in Lakhs )
fqaxor SuaH (faautfya) | «ifSta sradrer | e dasT rader
Particulars R <@ ) (arfifere) SIRIEED)

Gratuity (Funded) € <rE #) € & #)
Fle ) Earned Leave Half Pay Leave
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
(% in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21
¥ B BT H gRAINT A ST 2094.74 | 1892.29| 1483.19| 1235.72| 656.95| 554.80
Defined Benefit Obligation at the
beginning of the year
Acquisition adjustment
=TS o0 142.44| 128.67| 100.86 84.03 44.67 37.72
Interest Cost
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fqazor Suerd (fauifya) | sifsta srawrer | sien da+ saswre
Particulars € <= ®) (arf1ferep) (arf~rfere)
Gratuity (Funded) € <= #) € < #)
o Earned Leave Half Pay Leave
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
(T in Lakhs) (% in Lalhs)
2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2020-21
ICRGIESCIRSIR] - - - - - -
Past Service Cost
IIHE |7 ST 103.20| 114.18 9450 113.08 38.47 41.86
Current Service Cost
WA= fy T o™ (159.98) | (124.79) | (557.36)| (281.04)| (28.59) 9.12)
Benefits Paid
dHifehe (o) /31 (112.18) 84.39 | 240.62| 331.40| (59.70) 31.69
Actuarial (gain)/loss
HHIINT T A - - - - -
Settlement cost
AT & 3T § S 2068.22 | 2094.74| 1361.81 | 1483.19| 651.80 656.95
DBO at the end of the year

2. IR |UREl @ ST o9 @ URN® R 2.

A I BT FEEH

of Fair Value of Plan Assets

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances

faavor Particulars A=l (faa uif¥m) @ o)
Gratuity (Funded) (X in Lakhs)
2021-22 2020-21
99 P I[BRATT F IroT HURT Fair value of plan assets as at the 1896.17 1653.66
T ST T beginning of the year
Iruferg yiwe Expected Return 128.93 120.22
dHifpd o/ (8T) Actuarial gam/(loss) (1.85) (5.91)
SAFT T 3feEE Contribution by Employer 22428 253.00
oo 9¥ T B TGS Earlier Year’s Fund Adjustment - -
GRISIE] fpy T v Benefits Paid (159.98) (124.79)
f3f yaee oo (Twuas) Fund Management Charges (FMC) (8.04) (8.13)
AUeE g Settlement cost - -
79 B 3T § AT SURT BT Fair value of plan assets as at the 2087.56 1896.17
ST g end of the year
IS Fufega uv 3 e Ufawer | Actual return on plan assets 127.09 114.31
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3. oA A H AT w1 1 A

3. Reconciliation of amount recognized in Balance Sheet

fqaxor Suar (faaaifdm) fSfa sradrer | smem dd+ Iad1e
Particulars Gratuity (Funded) (arfferen) (arfiferD)
(% in Lalkhs) Earned Leave Half Pay Leave
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
(Z in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
2021-22 2020-21 | 2021-22| 2020-21| 2021-22| 2020-21

Ire=T gt o7 SfRg T 2087.56 1896.17 - - - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets
=R T aoET qe 2068.22 2094.74 | 1361.81 1483.19 651.80 656.95
Present value of obligation
SEERE] F A= Ut 1= Uiy 19.34 (198.57) | (1361.81) | (1483.19)| (651.80)| (656.95)
/ (&ga) |
Net asset / (liability) recognized in the
Balance Sheet

4 oM IR B & A 9 3@f @ SR Arar 4.

Expense Recognized during the period in

g g | Statement of Profit & Loss.
faazor SuarE (faarfdme) fofa sramrer | amem dgd AdHTI
Particulars Gratuity (Funded) (aiffer) (aifferp)
(% in Lakhs) Earned Leave Half Pay Leave
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
(Z in Lakhs) (% in Lalkhs)

2021-22( 2020-21| 2021-22| 2020-21| 2021-22| 2020-21
TS AT 142.44 128.67 100.86 84.03 44.67 37.72
Interest Cost
T 9GT T 103.20 114.18 94.50 113.08 38.47 41.86
Current Service Cost
Past Service Cost
TSN |URT U |\HTfad & (128.94) | (120.22)
Expected return on plan assets ) ) ) )
afer & SR AT U I8 240.62 331.40| (59.70) 31.69
difs (o) /B0 (110.33) 90.30
Net  Actuarial  (gain)/  loss
recognized during the period
Expenses recognized in the 6.37 21293 435.98 528.51 23.44 111.27
statement of Profit & Loss

44" Annual Report 2021-22

T




Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

5. g Fuly W™ arafds Red

5. Actual Return on Plan Assets

@& o @
PDIL

fqawor faavor SIEGIEC(ESEIIEG))
Particulars & ot ﬁ)
Gratuity (Funded)
(% in Lakhs)
2021-22 2020-21
TSRS SRy o2 Srfag oy | Expected Return on Plan Assets 128.94 120.22
dHifee (em) /1 Actuarial (gain)/ loss 1.85 591
ST FURT W anafde o | Actual return on plan assets 127.09 11431
6. TRTTIH TS ERoTY 6. Principal Actuarial Assumptions
faaxor Particulars SueE arfsfa JTET dd-
(EBRUEG) GBI ATHTI
Gratuity (arfiferD) (arfferan)
(Funded) Earned Half Pay
(% in Lakhs) Leave Leave
(Unfunded) | (Unfunded)
(Tin Lakhs) | (F in Lakhs)
Muortaliy Table (LIC) (agugeryn) | (angyverH) | (@ngugeryH)
(IALM) (IALM) (TALM)
2012-14 2012-14 2012-14
e v Discounting Rate 7.22 % 7.22 % 7.22 %
Joe a9 af& Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00 % 6.00 %
IIo=TITT SURT o9 aroeyr | Expected rate of return on 722 % - -
& T = plan assets
HaT=gRr 3myg Retirement Age 60 Tt 60 a9 60 a9
Ry &9 Withdrawal Rates
30 99 g% Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00 % 3.00 %
31 F 44 95 9P From 31 to 44 years 2.00 % 2.00 % 2.00 %
44 T § S Above 44 years 1.00 % 1.00 % 1.00 %

44" Annual Report 2021-22

__________ J

8



q”ta“iailﬁll:ﬂ
PDIL

dHifhe goarey ¥ R fdy U 999 § gfE
B T BT AAM FERWIG, RG], udrAfd AR
INTR G’ H JMYRT SR AT 9ied = NG
PNDI BT T H T 8 | SHifBD SR DN
BT YA el B |

=)

)

40.2

g TR

warfagfin o are fafesar a@™ ara ot
foeere g8 A SdvH fadT, varaT Y
JdIH HATAY, IRA A¥hR g1 AqAIfad
fepar AT o | TTTAR, Fof WTRTT 32.02 ATH
(foer af T 50.80 &) 2020—21 & .
Y BT 1 U © AW AT B HIIN
DIUH W TS Hael aTel, 98 d va™ fHar
TAT B |

2932018 | TUSH HTAM B AET DI
1000 oG H dQTAY 2000 oG HY a7
T B |

R eTe AT gRT 31ef TTH BT (TTAUT)
TP B ARl & 5 off | aEIAwR,
27.6.2017 ¥ WaI=gRI/ siftrafiar & ¥97g
TN BT THIIHROT 59 A @ Al B
f aifsfa ergerer (Eud) oY vadiva Us
|rer 300 f&=T @ AfSrHaA FAT A Iferd
981 © 1 3UA H HH B G HIA b AU
vgdive & B BUrRoT B Jafy 787
<7 STeY |

dd- genu+

01012017 ¥ 9Eo—d TeMm fdFT g™
JMH AT $%g—02 /0028 / 2017—$US
(Sscgdl) —oNUa—XII1 /17 & 03.082017
IR WA AR Sg—02 /0028 / 2017—2UIS
(Seogdll) —SiUe—XIV /17 fadid 04.082017
ERT AT @ a9 W SR 9% W ¥ A
T & 01.01.2017 | 9T o f&r T R |
feere ded gRT RAfdad e fey 7v 999
eE U Pl ISP fIWRT  (TemES
HATSTE) Bl TR fHAT TAT T 3H SIS
M (oemafe J3rer) T SUA T
UHH.80 / 1,/ 2019—TIIR—UUHY faie 22.10.21
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The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered

in actuarial valuation, takes into account mflation,

seniority, promotion and other relevant factors
including supply and demand in the employment

market. The actuary certifies the above information.

c)

d)

40.2

The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme
was approved by the Board of Directors and
Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals
and Fertilizers, Govt. of India. Accordingly,
total amount of ¥ 32.02 Lakhs (Previous Year
T 50.80 Lakhs) being 1% of PBT of 2020-21
and interest on corpus have only been provided
in the Current Year as per the scheme.

Gratuity payment limit has been enhanced
from ¥ 10.00 Lakhs to ¥ 20.00 Lakhs w.e.f.
29.3.2018.

Half Pay Leave (HPL) encashment was
approved by the
Accordingly, encashment of HPL at the time
of retirement/superannuation subject to the
condition that Earned Leave (EL) and HPL
together does not exceed the maximum
ceiling of 300 days has been implemented
w.e.f. 27.6.2017. No commutation of HPL
shall be allowed to make up for the shortfall
in EL.

Board of Directors.

Pay Revision

Pay Revision of the Board Level and below
Board Level Executives and Non-unionized
Supervisors of CPSEs has been made effective
w.e.f. 01.01.2017 by the Department of
Public Enterprises vide OM No. W-02/0028/
2017-DPE(WC)-GL-XIII/17 dated 03.08.2017
and OM No. W-02/0028/2017-DPE(WC)-GL-
XIV/17 dated 04.08.2017.

In line with affordability clause of the
aforesaid OMs, Pay Revision Proposal duly
considered by the Board of Directors has been
submitted to the the Department of Fertilizers
(Administrative Ministry). The same has been
approved by the Department of Fertilizers

(Administrative Ministry) vide Memorandum

R
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41.

™
ﬁamm|
PDIL

No. FNo.80/1/2019-HR-PSU dated 22.10.21.
Pay Revision has been implemented during the
year w.e.f 01.04.2020 as per DPE Guidelines.

Related Party Disclosures:-

41. H4fAd 98 gHIHRO—
FHYAT IGTYT JIY AR HATAG, 9N Company 1is under administrative control
AIFER B uImafaes fHgIvr 3 afH of Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers,
R owr AN (TUE)  —18 @ Government of India and within the meaning
& B s Pt N o grdf of state controlled enterprises of para 9 of
AL 9\ e & e 4 Accounting Standards (AS)-18.
Hav B |
T Faferg uifeat o Saui a0 qﬁ A. | List of Related Parties & Relationships
Q) |SEH ST Uemel AT IUeIe vy W | a) Enterprises that directly or indirectly | o1 «ff =¥
Tdh AT S AT B OHIgH W, through one or more intermediaries, N
oo g s € aOr YT control or are controlled by or are under Qe
ITH b H1Y GEg e | g9 common control with the reporting
z (gq:p?[ Bifes™ Su~al, F8gd 3N enterprise  (this 1icludes holding
Tl 9EE Huar IEe 2) | companies, subsidiaries and fellow
subsidiaries).
) | Farll ik g 9T @I$ W |b) | Associates and joint ventures PS Y TS
None
'Q'-ﬁ) e T JUTY ®Y § WA et | ©) Individuals owning directly orindirectly. | g1 +ft =&}
s, T ggpzf P 792 1B an interest in the voting power of the N
¥ Ry vEy € Ol 9% SEH W reporting enterprise that gives them s
ferg=or o7 U9 ST B, 3N control or significant influence over the
e ﬁmfﬁ s & RTger | enterprise, and relatives of any such
individual.
3 THRY YEg HET N 98 Reger | d) Key Management Personnel and their
relatives
(1) off sgur TE 9T wferg | (1) | Ms. Aparna S Sharma, Joint Secretary
), g—chzﬁ ﬁI’HT‘T ;v,ﬁ 3;1—4 (AS) Department of Fertilizers (DoF)
I U9 gag feve and Additional Charge of Chairman &
yorting Managing Director
1) |y Srgw S CIE g7 f9gere | (i) | Shri D. S. Sudhakar Ramaiah, Director
(fa7) 17.12.2021 TP (Finance) till 17.12.2021
(111) ggﬂ TJoiEd o ¥, feve (fareT), (iii) |Ms. Nazhat J. Shaikh, Director
JEUE IR ﬁTa-gTaﬁ (=) @ (Finance), RCF and Additional Charge
IR U9 04.02.2022 & HYTAT | of Director (Finance) w.e.f 04.02.2022.
g‘) SEH o RN & 71 &) § gfofg | e) Enterprises over which any person| g o =&1
P15 |1 s ABaqol THTd STl | described 1n (c) or (d) 1s able to exercise None
HIH B significant influence.
R = H)
(% in Lakhs)
9 | =fefRad oiF e Oue @ wu”rq B The following transactions were carried
UcIshd § Safog uffdal & 9 out / outstanding with related parties in
fpu Y / FErET O the ordinary course of business
1 SR (), (@) 3w &) # SfeeRad| ! With parties referred to in (a), (b) and I
urféar & =T | (¢) above. NIL
2 TR (@) ¥ sfealRaq wféai & = | 2 With parties referred to in (d) above. T
o7 | NIL
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42. g Ruifehr 42. Segment Reporting
SETee AP (VoE—17) “qTHe R In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17)
T JADU FUA B FATAA H IS TP TS “Segment Reporting” the Company operations
g et I ot g comprise of only one segment viz Consultancy
A B | & Engineering Projects.

g g £'ro;

43. f29i®d  28.022019 & wastar  simua 43-  The quarters at PDIL, Sindri were handed over
(TAsig) @ Squed ¥ faar fa to FCIL, Sindri on 28.02.2019 without any
R @ OSaTEve el Reg gaTedt consideration in compliance of Memorandum

< % 3 . of Understanding (MOU) dated 6™ September
o1 THHleTEve, ATl B |rw fear 2017 signed between PDIL and FCIL as decided
TIT 27 | by DOF.
44. Iy fefor 44. Income Tax Assessments
SO g 2019-20 TH IR FRRer @ Income Tax Assessments have been completed
DR QI B o T | YR 99 2017—18 upto Assessment Year 2019-20. Full Refund
SEZRCR %S U 87 a7 £ 3iY 3Tdhad a9 has been received upto Assessment Year 2017-
2018—19, 2019—20 3lI¥ 2020—21 & f7T ariferes 18 and Part Refunds have also been received
- qﬁ' i B i | & for the Assessment Year 2018-19, 2019-20 &
LS HFEL R PR 2020-21. The matter 1s being followed up with
A 9T & RIS SIEEIRCIRGIRY Income Tax Authority.
45. HIgHIAR g
45. CSR Expenditure
U A. (X @ #H) (% in Lakhs)
fageor Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
T HUET eNT @E H o= arer| A | Gross amount required to be 74.82 57.71
i spent by the Company

. T¥ 2021—22 P ENE GI P TG R B. Amount spent during the year 2021-22 on:

( @ ¥) ( in Lakhs)

faavor Particulars dpe 4 | ) @ ade | @A

HhT HiraHE f&Aar | Total

Paid in ST 8

cash Yet to be paid in
cash

() foft |uRr @1 f|for/ | (1) Construction / acquisition | 0.00 0.00 0.00
STferrET of any asset
(i) SWrH () & IrTar I (1)  On purposes other than | 0.00 0.00 0.00
et T (1) above

o TR
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I¥ 2020—21 & BNIE TF BT 7Tg 9T

?
@ o
PDIL

Amount spent during the year 2020-21 on:

(X @ H) (3 in Lakhs)

faavor Particulars ape 4 | anfl 9@ A@a @l
WA | A BAT ST 8 | popal
Paid in Yet to be paid in
cash cash
(i) fodr |uRy @ fosior,/ | (1) Construction / acquisition 53.10 0.00| 53.10
3rferrsT of any asset
(i) SWrp () & aremar 3wy | (i) Onpurposes other than (i) 12.31 0.00| 12.31
Bery above

I 99 & N g N @RT @ S99 Movement of spent and Unspent during the year
(X @@ #) (X in Lakhs)
faavor Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
TRfYe safad / (31fde) wrfdr | Opening unspent/(excess) amount 0.00 0.00
T B ENTE W9 a7 7 grer | Addition to be spent during the year 74.82 5711
q¥ P SN wE AT TaT Spent during the year 0.00 65.41
sifem srafae / (arferfees) wfdr | Closing Unspent/(Excess) Amount 74.82 (7.70)
B SUIRH FE! BT BRI Reason for above shortfalls
DUAT T 12 A5 2021 DI GNTA HE=T SIS The Company took various initiatives
@ IFIEN HTHAN AT 08 /0002 /2018— and signed MoUs with the institutions for
J@%HTE;GIN ® QEG’F) & SEGIMSIEIE IR EEE under taking CSR activities to comply with
AR 3 o EI% %-Q common theme “Health & Nutrition” as per
HogeR Iifafeat @ e @ fory verHi . o :
& WU R Use @ ol @Estar STo| Circular No.DPE on 12th May 2021 ref CSR
TR E¥ARER U | BTeTfe, Brias—19 @ FﬁTrlmﬂT No. 08/0002/2018-Dir(CSR). However, no
Refe & SR 94 & SRME B I 781 fhar expenditure has been incurred during the year
TAT 2 | due to prevailing situation of COVID-19.
T HUAl BN Pl T HuEsN Irfafafomi @ The nature of CSR activities undertaken by the
F{Q'Tf?fl Company.
ol fe U §1 H PEl T OB, fh—q:ﬁ EL As stated at D above, Company could not
2021—22 & &R W UH IR et T8l undertake CSR activities during the year 2021-
R D | 22.
T, HITHAR & Ao | Halferd urch e o1 @9 Expenditure Details of Related Party
e L Transaction in relation to CSR : NIL
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S, wuHl Aferf gy @1 eRT 135(5) @ ATATR

Fferfraa @1 gy VII 7 fFfdwe f+f
A RIEIARa @7 73 Fd I8 gRITIATS
T SFATAT HHT BT I (T afyd
EURE

I¥ 202122 B TRIF TGN G HRIH
(=), Frex ATST 3R 31eg U BIesyM,
gared & fory ¥34.17 oRg @1 AR W AR
P B dle, AoEdN —05/1/2020—
HUEEN  —UHMNUT el 28.32020 O
v fou oRaE gw @ O gar g1 Ta
el ORAONHERI @ Tl 3 URANSTRA
o FE9g | HH IR (e sraafadg wIR),
34065 g &1 o 99 2021—22 & forw uRu=
=T A Ae¥ & IR UIgHADIH B H
STHT Y BT TR B |

FH TS BT AR (@RI TF T B TS Al),
foedl o W81 oI @& SgER, BUA
AT @7 TRT 135(6) T FTAR WA favry
DT RAFINT DY & TS |

31.3.2022 @ fHpdl A g« B gRae &
FTAR, I74.82 TG @ HHI AR (I T
9 @ TS AR BT OSWA 2022 F ASH H
Ig= I 1w 3fsar # wrel U veiaed Us
saauHe Sfear fafics — raafag dIvdeme
AT AH$ TP ST 96 @ § RN
DY feor AT AT | T 4548 MG BT YA d76
H P G T § IR Iy A S @ 9
TATHAT H W9l &l SIgT | .
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The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount),
in respect of other than ongoing projects,
transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule
VII to the Act, as per section 135(5) of the
Companies Act;

The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount),
in respect of other than ongoing projects,
of ¥ 40.65 lakhs is proposed to be remitted
to PMCARES Fund for FY 2021-22 as per
Circular No. OM ref. CSR-05/1/2020-CSR-
MCA dated 28.3.2020 after considering an
amount of ¥ 34.17 lakhs for Government
Institute of Medical Sciences (GIMS), Greater
Noida and The Akshay Patra Foundation,
Vrindavan, for which action has already been

initiated during the year 2021-22.

The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount),
pursuant to any ongoing project, transferred
to special account as per section 135(6) of the
Companies Act.

The shortfall amount (i.e. unspent amount) of
T 74.82 lakhs, pursuant to any ongoing project,
as on 31.3.2022, was transferred to a separate
Bank account namely “Projects & Development
India Ltd - Unspent CSR Account” opened at
Union Bank of India in the month of April 2022.
A payment of ¥ 45.48 lakhs has been released
subsequently and the balance shall be released
from said account in due course.

R
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46. WXHNI IAqaH 46. Government Grants
REETDR 3Tard @1 faevur 9 UeR § U Iy The detail of Government Grants are as under
@1 3Pl () [previous Year’s Figure in () |
(Z @F H) (% in Lakhs)
® | URATSHT &1 A RS | af & | ad & | S B GoA |
kil dy| SRM@E | IRME Uy
WHIX | 3l
aINI Cal
S| SuANT
e | /daradl
1 | aron @d foy U Sere & e & fog | 28.08 NG s 2808 40 (3w
A & WU H W UFe] IBNG BT SuIM ERKIE
@s08)| (| (T (28.08)| <gam)
2 |uee RUe SURRU SeR$ & WX & fog| 692 S S 6921 10 (3
FAR TS FORD | ERRIE
©92)| @] & 692)| 2gan)
3 |wegRe tRie Sares & fog difeed S| 4353 gl | 43537 21 (e
FHH YA Hohd TISIAIES iTRATHIT I, ERKIE]
R (4353)| G| G| (4353 | 2oam)
| -8.53 I = -8.53
(853 @) @G| (853
S1 No | Name of Project Opening | Grant Grant | Closing | Notes
Balance | released | utilized/ | Balance
by Govt. | refund
during | during
the year | the year
1 Use of Spent HT Catalyst as Raw Material 28.08 Nil Nil 28.08 | 10 (Other
for preparation of fresh spent catalyst Current
(28.08) (Nil) (Nil) | (28.08) | Liabilities)
2 Chlorine Guard Catalyst for Protection of 6.92 Nil Nil 6.92 | 10 (Other
LT Shift Conversion Catalyst. Current
(6.92) (Nil) (Nil) | (6.92) | Liabilities)
3 Development of Cesium Doped Low -43.53 Nil Nil | -43.53%*| 21(Other
Temperature Sulphur Dioxide Oxidation Current
Catalyst for Sulphuric acid production (-43.53) (Nil) (Nil) | (-43.53%) |  Assets)
TOTAL -8.53 Nil Nil -8.53
(-8.53) (Nil) (Nil) | (-8.53)

# YRG WYOR H U T 15061/ 1/ 2014—THUT
el 26.082014 & EWNT T 69.96 S I IS
wPpd T &, BTefifd a4l dd IRa TRh
ERT SR 81 faar a7 8 |

# Govt. of India has sanctioned grant of ¥ 69.96 lakhs
vide letter No.15061/1/2014-FP dated 26.08.2014,
however grant is yet to be released by Govt. of India.

44" Annual Report 2021-22

__________ J

A -



2

ﬁa‘\aﬂﬁuﬂ
PDIL

g R

Mini Ratna Category-1 CPSE and ISO 9001 : 2015 Company

47. 3TNV HE 47. Exceptional Items
dIU% & AN o B BT UK GIUH I, The Employees benefit of PF is administered
e,qg,ﬁ—c[ R Hoiged US Saeudc sfear through the exempted PF Trust, namely
e o9a) Whw A Red @ ‘Trustees Projects & Development India
Tegd & geRTa fRaT ofeT £ | S Irer Limited, Employees Provident Fund. Sindri’.
% U 2707 & TET URRIE-T & Rig e In accordance with the terms & conditions of
- $hioe FroE 1052 § RE exemption as specified in EPS Scheme, 1952

g . ' _ vide Point No.28 to the Appendix-A under Para

e @ Framr oiR Eﬁ ?Tﬂ'ﬂ'l’\’, Gl 27AA of the said scheme, the Company has
SIFUHTE B oAl § a9 w <R ? made good the loss in the securities of DHFL
317.92 T F §1 T WU @7 § | NP amounting to ¥ 317.92 lakhs during the year.
ST DI A BT TS AT DI ATH X ET The amount paid to PF Trust has been charged
% fqgeer # &9AT AT B IR DU D AT to Statement of Profit & Loss and disclosed as
AN B @ fAaeer # ARIRT 98 & w9 | Exceptional item in the Statement of Profit &
gy fgr TaT B | Loss of the Company.

48. 31.03.2022 DI IHTAT T1647.42 o (Uoer a§ 48, Bank Guarantees issued by bank on behalf of
% 242915 o@) P AR & Afv= SRl & the Company for various obligations amounting
T U Y IR § Fo T I & TE o to ¥ 1647.42 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 2429.15
TR lakhs) outstanding as on 31.03.2022.

49. 31032022 TH IHET T 736.10 od (Umet 98 49. Corporate Guarantees given to M/s Hindustan
T 72812 a‘mg) HI ufer ¢ fafg= ==y & Urvarak & Rasayan Limited for various obligations
fog &% fRgwm sdve ok v+ ffics amounting to ¥ 736.10 lakhs (Previous Year 728.12
3T Plole TR & TE | lakhs) outstanding as on 31.03.2022.

50. Wﬂf ST 50. Significant Ratios

IECEL] 2021-22 2020-21) % fo=Tar =TT &1 BR

ERiIGH 31T (eTs¥A) 2.79 205 1.37%

sl W R (QIRaiE) (%) 62.48 110.26 -43.33% | BIe—19 P PR URETTH

IO H FAT D UROTIREEY
AT H B |

ORI SHSIaR 37T 1.46 1.60 -8.63%

(eT=79)

WOR TF Ay U 3.30 2.83 16.66%

(eTs™9)

Y& YO cHRlER  STuTa 0.94 0.97 -3.17%

(er=)
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I[E AT IS (%) 245 15.75 -40.01% | wifgs—19 P HRUTUR=TAT T
oG H HH © IRV
SATAYEAT | B

o ot W Red (%) | 838 16.07 -46.60% | Hifgs—19 & HRUT URTTAT A
IO H BHH B UROTERESY
FATIIEAT H B |

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 % Variance Reason for variance

(Re-
grouped)

Current Ratio (Times) 2.79 2.75 1.37%

Return on Equity (ROE) (%) 62.48 110.26 -43.33% | Decrease in Profitability as a
result of reduction in Revenue
from Operations due to
COVID-19.

Trade Receivables Turnover 1.46 1.60 -8.63%

ratio (Times)

Net Profit Ratio (%) 9.45 15.75 -40.01% | Decrease in Profitability as a
result of reduction in Revenue
from Operations due to
COVID-19.

Return on Capital Employed 8.58 16.07 -46.60% | Decrease in Profitability as a

(%) result of reduction in Revenue
from Operations due to
COVID-19.

51 3faRw® S 51 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Iciad: STOCKS :
Hifewd e & 719 B SHISAT
Units of Measurement in M'T
Class of goods Fell i i FlfSiT i
31.03.2022 Bl 31.03.2021 &I
Closing Stock as on Closing Stock as on
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
HIAT e HIAT o
Qty Value Qty Value
uH.d. & /<) uH.d). ((YASIEE))
M.T. ® /Lakhs) M.T. ® /Lakhs)
1 | wgd) Sere
H.T. CATALYST
T T 21 BUHT BYCYT IITD 29.000 80.37 29.000 80.37
a. |H.T. Co. Conv. Catalyst

44" Annual Report 2021-22 T
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Hifew <9 9 719 B sHIsAT
Units of Measurement in MT
Class of goods FAITSIT i FATSIIT T
31.03.2022 Pl 31.03.2021 &I
Closing Stock as on Closing Stock as on
HHET L HqHET T
Qty Value Qty Value
(GRS & /) W | R/ wr)
ML.T. (% /Lakhs) ML.T. (% /Lakhs)
& | Tfsgw UeraTse 9o 5932 10.27 5932 10.27
b. | Vanadium Pentoxide Cat.
2 | e SeRE
NICKEL CATALYST
T | R SORE 25.990 58.50 25.990 58.50
a. | Reformation Catalyst
N | eI SSNE 4.658 19.57 4.658 19.57
b. | Methanation Catalyst
A | vgfae dfed /|t 3.293 2.89 3.293 2.89
c. | Alumina Balls/Active
T
Aluamina*
3 |gadl SeRS
L.T. CATALYST
Tl &I PUS ®UCHY IS 6.995 25.13 6.995 25.13
3 |L.T Co. Conv. Catalyst
SHESIORICEURSSECT 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
L2 Dehydrogenation Catalyst
R sifaTEe SaITE 2.000 2.51 2.000 2.51
© | Zincoxide Catalyst
d. Thermobond
difsas sie : : : :
| Sodium Nitrate
THTE SAND 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
4 NOX Catalyst
3 Iron Oxide
HTILATAT STHIT
. Workshop Equipments
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Hifewd e d 919 B sHIsAl
Units of Measurement in M'T
Class of goods FAITSIT b FAITT i
31.03.2022 &I 31.03.2021 i
Closing Stock as on Closing Stock as on
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
AT e AT o
Qty Value Qty Value
(LA R/ <re) e | R/ «r)
ML.T. (% /Lakhs) MLT. (% /Liakhs)
GRS 80.968 204.41 80.968 204.41
Total
SiTS: JeaTe Yod
Add: Excise Duty
80.968 204.41 80.968 204.41
52 =y afaRed sFa)
Other Additional information
EGRIGECE] fUee ad
Current year Previous year
2021-22 2020-21
R /g /™
% /Lakhs % /Lakhs
@) HIMEYD. AT BT o 3 NIl
(@ C.LF. Value of Imports (mfg) NIL NIL
@  facsh ga1 & =9
(b) Expenditure in foreign currency :
i) feef am=rg - -
1) Foreign Tours
ii) Sl g - -
11) Living Expenses
iii) THADI T Yob 60.29 34.96
1) Technical Know fee
iv) e 10.26 19.67
1v) Others
(@) faeh ge1 | ey & form Iaed, S, 3.19 21.38
(©) ¥R N WY HaTg anfy

Earnings in Foreign Exchange for
Royalty, know-how, professional and
consultancy services etc.

__________ J
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(€) SWRT By T B WA @ e,
()  Fa—go, F7 Pa—gol AR WER @
SISEII
Value of Raw Materials, Spare parts
components and stores consumed
and percentage of the total :

EOLIGEGL] o ad
Current Year Previous Year
2021-22 2020-21
Hr3T yforera AT yferera
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage

T/ T /Lakhs T /og T /Lakhs

1) Hodl HIel
Raw Materials

SATATA B - - B
Imported

e : - - :

Indigenous

) ¥erd, 'R udd
Stores, Spare parts

SATATd B - - B
Imported

e : - - :

Indigenous

53. Yuigifere Rl &1 uRsfe

53. Remuneration of Whole time Directors :

EREIEECL] foed ad
Current year Previous year
2021-22 2020-21
T/ o z /g
¥/ Lakhs ¥/ Lakhs
1 a9 Salaries 24.02 26.52
2 gfgwy fAfSy &1 3iveE= Provident Fund Contribution 2.76 2.70
3 3= Others 4.87 5.62
ol Total 3165 34.84

o TR
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SURRH IR F dod IR W, 9oy A #
AT TS 3R Thareor Iy giedl & forg
RATIE AT IS B |

Q¢ Y B el @ wRHfEe # gl SN
TTEHI0T IR gel & AU fHy U gragE

I 51 B, T b S84 WA U T HUT
% o0 TagRael dogued & MR W He™

fpar 81

SHD A, DRIAD ezl B A FgRe
U3 & AT 3R Tl & SR Uid #Ts AfRT
&1 Herdl U 12000 fharde afd oy da ol
SETg @ Y BUAT B PR BT IUINT DI DI

FFAN § |

fUoel 9 & THS! HI ATl ¥ B ATHS!
@ WY o g9 @ fog, w9«
JETID  BI, GAAAed AR gAGIGRIT

fpar AT T |

Tl o & faxig fqauur 1—54 & Aed iR
2| Ped | es () e fAfde w=ores

3T I B |

w9 iR o 9N U Herrw & dey §

B T/ /-
grftfar 9 T Toled of. o9 arett g, Il
FHIAT AT frems (fae) e U9 vee e

WS W U28972 f&1: 07348075 f&=: 07798544

$d fa7a AR v FA
TAGT SRATPR
WA golideer deer 000719C

®/—
a1 HHR wdra
AT [F1Ed
Wl |, 013795
I © IS
f&=T® : 18.10.2022

54

55

__________ J

Arpita Basu Roy
Company Secretary
M. No.: A28972

&

PDIL

The above amount includes salaries & allowances,
contribution to provident fund etc. and actual
payments towards encashable leaves.

The remunaration of Whole time Directors
doesn’t include the provision made for Gratuity
and encashable leaves as they provided on
Actuarial Valuation basis for the Company as a
whole.

In addition, Functional Directors are also
allowed to wuse the Company’s Car for
Private purpose upto 12000 Kms per annum
on deduction of amount per month as per terms
& conditions of appointment letter.”

The figures of previous year have been
regrouped & re-arranged, wherever necesssary
to make them comparable with current year
figures.

Notes to Financial Statement 1-54 of Balance
Sheet and Statements of Profit and Loss form an
integral part of Accounts. Figures in brackets ()
indicate negative amount otherwise specified.

In term of our report of even date attached

sd/- sd/- sd/-
Nazhat J. Shaikh  Aparna S. Sharma
Director Chairperson &
(Finance) Managing Director
DIN: 07348075 DIN: 07798544

In term of our report of even date attached
For Vinay Kumar & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No.: 000719C

sd/-

Vinay Kumar Agrawal
Partner

M.No.: 013795

Place: Noida
Date: 18.10.2022
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11'13’1311%@ (9T B &I SUHH, Sdva [faunT)
Project & Development India Limited
P D I I (A Govt. of India Undertaking, Dept. of Fertilizers)
CIN: U74140UP1978G01028629
Mini-Ratna-1 Company IS0 9001: 2015, ISO 45001: 2018 & ISO/IEC 17020: 2012 Accredited Company

43rd AGM of PDIL at Conference Room Inspection by Parliamentary Committee
2nd Floor, DoF, Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi on Official language at PDIL Kolkata

A view of Board Meeting at PDIL Bhawan, Noida Republic Day Celebration at PDIL Noida



CONTACT US

Corporate, Engineering, Engineering Centre
Inspection & NDT Centre (Western Region)

NOIDA VADODARA
Projects & Development India Ltd. Projects & Development India Ltd.
A-14, Sector-1, Noida -201301 Samta, Subhanpura, Vadodara -390 023
Tel: +91-120-2529 84/43/47/51/53/54 Tel: +91-265-2388 413/18/18/20/21
Fax; +91-120-2529801 / 2529 891 Fax; +91-265-2388 398/399
email : noida@pdilin.com email :baroda@pdilin.com

INSPECTION OFFICES

HYDERABAD
Projects & Development India Ltd.
Qr. 544-C/IV, BHEL Township,
Ramachandrapuram,
HYDERABAD-502 032
Tel.: +91-40-2318 2873/2302 1365
e-mail : pdilhyd@yahoo.com

MUMBAI
Projects & Development India Ldt.
Ashish Champers, 5th Floor,
R.C. Marg, Mahul Road, Chembur
MUMBAI-400 074
Tel.: +91-22-25534052/ 25534041
Fax: +91-22-2554 0031
e-mail : mumbai@pdilin.com
pdilmumbai @mtnl.net.in

KOLKATA
Projects & Development India Ltd.
4/2, Karaya Road,
67, Shankespear Sarani,

CHENNAI
Projects & Development India Ltd.
Rabiya Building, First Floor,

Kolkata-700017 uenmu 238, Royapetta High Road,
Tel.: +91-33-2280 1321/2282 0893 Mylapore, CHENNAI-600 004
Fax : +91-33-22873274 Tel.; +91-44-2499 2374 [ 2499 0433
e-mail : kolkata @pdilin.com e-mail : chennai @pdilin.com

Visit us at www.pdilin.com





